
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

   
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

5:00 P.M. 
 
 

1. Call to Order       Roll Call- BH.JT.BB.DW.DS 

2. Workshop Session: 

a) Gerald Molitor 20-acre Subdivision Concept Plan     2 

b) Jesse Johnson Subdivision/Rezone Concept Plan     3 

c) Well Head Protection Plan Update Consultant Services 

d) Sewer & Water Rate Analysis 

e) Council Interaction (time permitting) 

f) 5:45 p.m. Public Comment (3) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes) 

Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

5. Additions/Approval of Agenda       CA  1 

6. Resolution 2020-14 Acceptance of February 2020 Donation    CA  4 

7. Approval of February 2020 Bills Paid - (note any conflict of interest bills)  CA  5 

8. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion)      CA  

a) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of February 12, and February 24,2020 21 

b) Acknowledge February 2020 Building Permits     26 

c) Acknowledge February 2020 Sheriff’s Report     27 

d) Cancel May 25, 2020 Last Monday of the Month Regular Council Meeting –  
Memorial Day Holiday 

9. Department Reports 

a) City Engineer 

1. Road Pavement Management Plan (Example: City of Buffalo)   CA 41 

2. Resolution 2020-15, 2020 Crack Fill Project     CA 125 

3. Stickney Hill         FYI  

b) Public Works Report        FYI 

10.  Administration 

a) LMC sponsored Resolution Supporting Infrastructure Accountability   CA 127 

11.  Council Action - Appropriations, Allocations, and Transfers    CA 128 

12.  Other 

13.  Adjourn 



2



3



 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2020-14 

 

Accepting of Donation / Contribution for February 2020 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of February 2020 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Rockville Lions Club        $3,150.00 

 Rockville Fire Department Equipment 

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     ____________________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City administrator 

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 1

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   GCB Checkbook/MM

PERAPaid Chk#  001449E 2/12/2020

$1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,685.97

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001450E 2/12/2020

$649.18 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $649.18

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001451E 2/12/2020

$1,457.05 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,904.36 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,361.41

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001452E 2/26/2020

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Jan Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001453E 2/26/2020

$1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,685.97

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001454E 2/26/2020

$645.77 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $645.77

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001455E 2/26/2020

$1,236.06 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,894.62 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,130.68

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  019677 2/6/2020

$20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $62.67

CENTRAL LAKES COLLEGEPaid Chk#  019678 2/6/2020

$275.00 Pump Operation Driving Scott PerreaultE 101-42200-332   Training 623368

Total   CENTRAL LAKES COLLEGE $275.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  019679 2/6/2020

$1,355.40 Chlorine Reg. for Well 2E 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4648509

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4652268

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4652269

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $1,375.40

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 2

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

HOLICKY BROS INCPaid Chk#  019680 2/6/2020

$9,052.30 2020 salt for roadsE 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads

Total   HOLICKY BROS INC $9,052.30

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  019681 2/6/2020

$109.00 Legislative Conference Duane WE 101-41110-332   Training 315479

$10.00 Safety & Loss Control Workshop Bill BE 101-46300-332   Training 315557

$10.00 Safety & Loss Control Workshop Bill BE 101-41110-332   Training 31557

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $129.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019682 2/6/2020

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATINGPaid Chk#  019683 2/6/2020

$750.00 Cap gate valve Old Water Tower (by School)E 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1972

Total   STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $750.00

WATEROUS COMPANYPaid Chk#  019684 2/6/2020

$280.48 Unit 3 Repair - seal replacement kit, washer impeller, 
screw socket, washer lock, o ring, sleeve sha

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   WATEROUS COMPANY $280.48

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  019685 2/13/2020

$50.33 Unit 12 Couplers, Air Hose, GrinderwheelE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$3.60 Unit 168 nuts for TurboE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$17.04 Shop cut of wheelE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$92.31 Fire Dept small engine oil, grease gun, shop towels, lubeE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$34.30 Unit 11  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$98.94 Unit 10 Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$49.13 unit 9  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$111.99 unit 8  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$30.44 unit 4  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$45.36 unit 1  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oilE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$19.80 Unit 2 4-wheel drive relayE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 361407

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $553.24

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  019686 2/13/2020

$20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 3

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $62.67

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  019687 2/13/2020

$76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wirelessE 101-42200-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $76.46

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  019688 2/13/2020

$270.30 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,081.25 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,351.55

BRONSON ELECTRICPaid Chk#  019689 2/13/2020

$305.28 41000 210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$305.27 41800-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$305.28 46300-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$305.28 43100-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$305.28 41110-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$251.03 42200-220 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$359.51 601-210 383 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$305.27 602-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase 
Entryway Lights

G 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-41800-210   Operating Expenses

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-41110-210   Operating Expenses

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$40.00 Install Entryway LightsE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   BRONSON ELECTRIC $2,762.20

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  019690 2/13/2020

$44.64 42200-219 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 67232

$44.64 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 69333

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $89.28

CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOCPaid Chk#  019691 2/13/2020

$50.00 Annual dues Rockville Fire DeptE 101-42200-332   Training

Total   CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC $50.00

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  019692 2/13/2020

$89.85 984 Newsletter printingE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$89.85 984 Newsletter printingE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$314.34 Publish Ord 2020-105 Amending Certain Sections, LMN 
Properties Rezoning Ord 2020-103, 984 Newsletter

E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$228.98 Publish Ord 2020-104 Charging Emergency Protection, 
984 Newsletter printing

E 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$89.85 984 Newsletter printingE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 4

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$89.85 984 Newsletter printingE 101-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$89.85 984 Newsletter printingE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$36.81 Newsletter MailingE 101-41000-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 101-41110-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 101-46300-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 101-43100-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 101-42200-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 601-49440-322   Postage

$36.79 Newsletter MailingE 602-49490-322   Postage

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $1,250.12

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  019693 2/13/2020

$2,278.95 Coat, Pants, Suspenders KrystalE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,278.95

GOV OFFICE LLCPaid Chk#  019694 2/13/2020

$42.84 6 2020 Email AccountsE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$42.86 6 2020 Email AccountsE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   GOV OFFICE LLC $300.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  019695 2/13/2020

$765.46 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $765.46

JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  019696 2/13/2020

$57.00 Hilltop Woods - Draft Memo to Council (Reimb from 
Property owner)

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 18658

$114.00 Data Request Rick TallmanE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 18658

$76.00 Schnieder Development - Bridge wetlandE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 18658

$190.00 Council/Mayor HIPAA violutionE 101-41110-304   Legal Fees 18658

$95.00 MN Dot access decision - (Between Hwy 23 & Co Rd 138 
by Capital Granite)

E 101-43100-304   Legal Fees 18659

$38.00 Complaint Employee Manual Robbin VoigtE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 18659

Total   JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $570.00

KIESS BROSPaid Chk#  019697 2/13/2020

$1,117.82 Fuel StreetsE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$24.31 Fuel ParksE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$24.31 Fuel WaterE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$24.31 Fuel SewerE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$109.25 Fuel Fire DeptE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   KIESS BROS $1,300.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  019698 2/13/2020

$13.60 Parts Jetting tool for grinderstationE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 34635

Total   MENARDS $13.60

MIDCOPaid Chk#  019699 2/13/2020

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 5

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  019700 2/13/2020

$10.00 Annual Compressor Inspection (Pressure Vessel)E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$10.00 Annual Compressor Inspection (Pressure Vessel)E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $20.00

MOTOROLAPaid Chk#  019701 2/13/2020

$5,674.46 2 Poratable Motorola for Fire DeptE 101-42200-218   Radio & Communication 8280909229

Total   MOTOROLA $5,674.46

SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019702 2/13/2020

$56.51 Unit 3 Fire TruckE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $56.51

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  019703 2/13/2020

$6,750.00 1st Half Criminal ProsecutionE 101-42800-310   Other Professional Services

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $6,750.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  019704 2/13/2020

$33.00 5452511 Lake Rd SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$325.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water TowE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$54.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St LightE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$51.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$107.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$203.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$315.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift StatiE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$74.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift StatE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump HouseE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$376.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump HousE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$112.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie DrE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 St Lights BrentwoodE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$54.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$27.00 12490100 9102 220th St SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,944.70

SUMMIT COMPANIESPaid Chk#  019705 2/13/2020

$66.00 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTIONE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses 1473650

$130.74 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTIONE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1473652

$19.26 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTIONE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1473652

Total   SUMMIT COMPANIES $216.00

TIPPELT, GERALDPaid Chk#  019706 2/13/2020

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 6

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$350.00 Blowing snow Hubert Ln 01.02.20 & 01.19.20E 101-43100-314   Contracted Services

Total   TIPPELT, GERALD $350.00

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  019707 2/13/2020

$908.64 Chlorine Injector PumpE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 131013

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $908.64

VISAPaid Chk#  019708 2/13/2020

$275.00 Annual Conference Marty BE 101-41800-332   Training

$462.00 Fuel unit 168 & unit 5 & unit 3E 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$27.99 Welding Rod -ShopE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$10.05 Air Couplings unit 168E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$6.52 Return newsletter undeliverableE 101-41000-322   Postage

$188.03 Caution Tape, Batteries, light bulbE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$37.80 Unit 11 FuelE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

$24.08 Hand Towel, thank you cardE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$6.87 Water Safety MeetingsE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

$10.58 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form, CoffeeE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$3.90 CoffeeE 101-41800-210   Operating Expenses

$6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax formE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax formE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$3.90 CoffeeE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax formE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$3.90 CoffeeE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax formE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$3.90 CoffeeE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   VISA $1,091.24

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  019709 2/13/2020

$24.52 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$13.18 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$84.47 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $145.17

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  019710 2/20/2020

$78.88 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$10.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.68 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$0.00 FirstNet Fire Dept wirelessE 101-42200-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $169.56

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  019711 2/20/2020

$55.26 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$45.17 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$41.47 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 7

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$702.16 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,447.63

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  019712 2/20/2020

$80.94 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$38.58 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.59 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.35 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.88 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$53.16 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$62.39 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $811.79

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019713 2/20/2020

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$78.12 CITY HALL/FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$9.38 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$9.37 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $143.75

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  019714 2/20/2020

$96.70 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$55.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$90.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$70.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$85.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $531.70

ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INCPaid Chk#  019715 2/20/2020

$200.00 Camera clean out at Fowler & Grand LkE 602-49490-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex 7236660

Total   ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $200.00

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  019716 2/27/2020

$9.58 Last Monday Regular Council Meeting 02.24.20E 101-41110-210   Operating Expenses 242759

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $9.58

MENARDSPaid Chk#  019717 2/27/2020

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/20 9:45 AM

Page 8

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$426.31 Parts for Sewer Clean out Co Rd 6 & White Oak RdE 602-49490-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex 36180

Total   MENARDS $426.31

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  019718 2/27/2020

$299.95 Jetter hose for Grinderstation Sewer SystemE 602-49490-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex 1363697

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $299.95

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  019719 2/27/2020

$64.86 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$29.70 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$259.53 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $354.09

WENNER GAS COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  019720 2/27/2020

$16.96 Bare Copper for Sewer CleaningE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning

$2.49 Well #5 Lemon AmmoniaE 601-49440-221   PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex

Total   WENNER GAS COMPANY INC $19.45

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  019721 2/27/2020

$11.32 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$736.64 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$315.29 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$243.81 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$60.92 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$47.81 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$47.81 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$47.81 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$47.81 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$47.81 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$47.80 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.80 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$398.93 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,375.82

10600   GCB Checkbook/MM $58,756.16

Fund Summary

10600  GCB Checkbook/MM

101 GENERAL FUND $49,982.98

601 WATER FUND $5,335.20

602 SEWER FUND $3,437.98

$58,756.16

12



03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001449 02/12/20 PERA $1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001450 02/12/20 MN REVENUE $649.18 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001451 02/12/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,457.05 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001451 02/12/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,904.36 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001453 02/26/20 PERA $1,685.97 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001454 02/26/20 MN REVENUE $645.77 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001455 02/26/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,236.06 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001455 02/26/20 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,894.62 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

019688 02/13/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $270.30 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

019688 02/13/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,081.25 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.28 46300-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.28 41110-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.28 43100-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.27 41800-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.28 41000 210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $251.03 42200-220 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entr 101-20200

019690 02/13/20 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.64 42200-219 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-20200

019719 02/27/20 USABLE LIFE $64.86 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$14,397.45DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001452 02/26/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.81 Newsletter Mailing 101-41000-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.85 984 Newsletter printing 101-41000-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.84 6 2020 Email Accounts 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $114.00 Data Request Rick Tallman 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $38.00 Complaint Employee Manual Robbin Voigt 101-41000-304

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019705 02/13/20 SUMMIT COMPANIES $66.00 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

019708 02/13/20 VISA $10.58 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form, Coffee 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.87 Water Safety Meetings 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.52 Return newsletter undeliverable 101-41000-322 Postage

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

019709 02/13/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $41.47 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $96.70 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019719 02/27/20 USABLE LIFE $29.70 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

019719 02/27/20 USABLE LIFE $259.53 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.81 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

$1,067.37DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

019681 02/06/20 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $10.00 Safety & Loss Control Workshop Bill B 101-41110-332 Training

019681 02/06/20 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $109.00 Legislative Conference Duane W 101-41110-332

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-41110-210 Operating Expenses

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 101-41110-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.85 984 Newsletter printing 101-41110-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $190.00 Council/Mayor HIPAA violution 101-41110-304 Legal Fees

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $55.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019716 02/27/20 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $9.58 Last Monday Regular Council Meeting 02.24.20 101-41110-210 Operating Expenses

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.80 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

$719.96DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-41800-210 Operating Expenses

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $3.90 Coffee 101-41800-210 Operating Expenses

019708 02/13/20 VISA $275.00 Annual Conference Marty B 101-41800-332 Training

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.81 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$485.91DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019678 02/06/20 CENTRAL LAKES COLLEGE $275.00 Pump Operation Driving Scott Perreault 101-42200-332 Training

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $71.87 CITY HALL/FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019684 02/06/20 WATEROUS COMPANY $280.48 Unit 3 Repair - seal replacement kit, washer impeller, scre 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $30.44 unit 4  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $98.94 Unit 10 Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $111.99 unit 8  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $45.36 unit 1  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $50.33 Unit 12 Couplers, Air Hose, Grinderwheel 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $92.31 Fire Dept small engine oil, grease gun, shop towels, lube 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $34.30 Unit 11  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $49.13 unit 9  Engine oil filter, Air Filter. Fuel filter, oil 101-42200-220

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019687 02/13/20 AT & T MOBILITY $76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 101-42200-321 Telephone

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019690 02/13/20 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.64 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

019691 02/13/20 CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC $50.00 Annual dues Rockville Fire Dept 101-42200-332 Training

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 101-42200-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $228.98 Publish Ord 2020-104 Charging Emergency Protection, 98 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019693 02/13/20 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,278.95 Coat, Pants, Suspenders Krystal 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

019697 02/13/20 KIESS BROS $109.25 Fuel Fire Dept 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019700 02/13/20 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $10.00 Annual Compressor Inspection (Pressure Vessel) 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019701 02/13/20 MOTOROLA $5,674.46 2 Poratable Motorola for Fire Dept 101-42200-218 Radio & Communication

019702 02/13/20 SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $56.51 Unit 3 Fire Truck 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019705 02/13/20 SUMMIT COMPANIES $130.74 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019708 02/13/20 VISA $24.08 Hand Towel, thank you card 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $37.80 Unit 11 Fuel 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019708 02/13/20 VISA $188.03 Caution Tape, Batteries, light bulb 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019709 02/13/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $24.52 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $0.00 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 101-42200-321 Telephone

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $702.16 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $80.94 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $78.12 CITY HALL/FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $398.93 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$11,525.51DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $33.00 5452511 Lake Rd Siren 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $27.00 12490100 9102 220th St Siren 101-42500-381

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$94.44DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

019703 02/13/20 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $6,750.00 1st Half Criminal Prosecution 101-42800-310 Other Professional Services

$6,750.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

019680 02/06/20 HOLICKY BROS INC $9,052.30 2020 salt for roads 101-43100-228 Salt & Sand-Roads

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $3.60 Unit 168 nuts for Turbo 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $19.80 Unit 2 4-wheel drive relay 101-43100-220

019685 02/13/20 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $17.04 Shop cut of wheel 101-43100-220

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 101-43100-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.85 984 Newsletter printing 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $95.00 MN Dot access decision - (Between Hwy 23 & Co Rd 138 101-43100-304 Legal Fees

019697 02/13/20 KIESS BROS $1,117.82 Fuel Streets 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019700 02/13/20 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $10.00 Annual Compressor Inspection (Pressure Vessel) 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $54.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $54.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light 101-43100-387

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights 101-43100-387

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $112.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr 101-43100-387

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $51.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights 101-43100-387

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 St Lights Brentwood 101-43100-387

019705 02/13/20 SUMMIT COMPANIES $19.26 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019706 02/13/20 TIPPELT, GERALD $350.00 Blowing snow Hubert Ln 01.02.20 & 01.19.20 101-43100-314 Contracted Services

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $462.00 Fuel unit 168 & unit 5 & unit 3 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019708 02/13/20 VISA $10.05 Air Couplings unit 168 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

019708 02/13/20 VISA $27.99 Welding Rod -Shop 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019708 02/13/20 VISA $3.90 Coffee 101-43100-220

019709 02/13/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $84.47 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $78.88 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.38 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.81 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $736.64 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

$13,217.61DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

019697 02/13/20 KIESS BROS $24.31 Fuel Parks 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019709 02/13/20 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $13.18 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $10.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $11.32 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $60.92 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381

$154.17DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001452 02/26/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

019681 02/06/20 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $10.00 Safety & Loss Control Workshop Bill B 101-46300-332 Training

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 101-46300-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $314.34 Publish Ord 2020-105 Amending Certain Sections, LMN Pr 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019695 02/13/20 INSPECTRON INC. $765.46 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $76.00 Schnieder Development - Bridge wetland 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

019696 02/13/20 JOVANOVICH DEGE & ATHMANN $57.00 Hilltop Woods - Draft Memo to Council (Reimb from Prope 101-46300-304

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $90.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.81 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

$1,570.56DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$49,982.98FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT  

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $359.51 601-210 383 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase En 601-20200

$359.51DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001452 02/26/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

019679 02/06/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $1,355.40 Chlorine Reg. for Well 2 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

019679 02/06/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216

019679 02/06/20 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019683 02/06/20 STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $750.00 Cap gate valve Old Water Tower (by School) 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 601-49440-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.85 984 Newsletter printing 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019697 02/13/20 KIESS BROS $24.31 Fuel Water 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $325.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $376.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump House 601-49440-382

019707 02/13/20 USA BLUEBOOK $908.64 Chlorine Injector Pump 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $3.90 Coffee 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $45.17 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $55.26 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $51.35 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $38.58 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

18



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $70.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019720 02/27/20 WENNER GAS COMPANY INC $2.49 Well #5 Lemon Ammonia 601-49440-221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.81 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $243.81 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

$4,975.69DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$5,335.20FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT  

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $305.27 602-210 Purchase & Install Council light, Purchase Entryw 602-20200

$305.27DEPT  

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001452 02/26/20 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Jan Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

019677 02/06/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

019682 02/06/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019686 02/13/20 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

019689 02/13/20 BRONSON ELECTRIC $40.00 Install Entryway Lights 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.79 Newsletter Mailing 602-49490-322 Postage

019692 02/13/20 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.85 984 Newsletter printing 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

019694 02/13/20 GOV OFFICE LLC $42.86 6 2020 Email Accounts 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019697 02/13/20 KIESS BROS $24.31 Fuel Sewer 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

019698 02/13/20 MENARDS $13.60 Parts Jetting tool for grinderstation 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

019699 02/13/20 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $74.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $203.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station 602-49490-381

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $315.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati 602-49490-381

019704 02/13/20 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $107.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station 602-49490-381

019708 02/13/20 VISA $6.68 Calculator ribbon, 1099 Tax form 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

019708 02/13/20 VISA $3.90 Coffee 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating Expense

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $30.68 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

019710 02/20/20 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $41.46 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

019711 02/20/20 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $145.91 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $38.59 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $53.16 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $62.39 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

19



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

03/06/20 9:43 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $46.88 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

019712 02/20/20 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321

019713 02/20/20 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.37 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019714 02/20/20 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $85.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

019715 02/20/20 ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $200.00 Camera clean out at Fowler & Grand Lk 602-49490-221 PL LK/Lake Repair/operating Ex

019717 02/27/20 MENARDS $426.31 Parts for Sewer Clean out Co Rd 6 & White Oak Rd 602-49490-221

019718 02/27/20 USA BLUEBOOK $299.95 Jetter hose for Grinderstation Sewer System 602-49490-221

019720 02/27/20 WENNER GAS COMPANY INC $16.96 Bare Copper for Sewer Cleaning 602-49490-230 Sewer Cleaning

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $315.29 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $91.42 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

019721 02/27/20 XCEL ENERGY $47.80 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381

$3,132.71DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$3,437.98FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$58,756.16

20



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
February 12, 2020 
Rockville City Hall 

 
Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Acting Mayor Brian Herberg. 
 
Item 2) Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 

a) Financial Review – David Drown Associates (DDA) Jason Murray 

Mr. Murray pointed out that the City’s Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds have been historically losing 
money.  Such as the Sewer Fund Cash balance in 2014 was $2,069,998, year-end 2018 balance was 
$1,615,582 and is projected to be in the hole by ($262,593) in year 2025. 

The Water Fund Balance has been losing money and if not for the general government transfers of 
approximately $85,000 along the water tower antenna rent of approximately $75,000 to $80,000 a year 
the Water Fund would be in the hole as well. 

b) Utility Rate Study – Minnesota Rural Water Association (MRWA) Kurt Haakinson 

Mr. Haakinson reviewed the historical, current, and projected water revenues versus expenses and in 
short stated that operating revenues are not sufficient to offset the operating expenses.  In the Water 
Enterprise Fund as example Mr. Haakinson recommended that to maintain a base water fee of $23.00 
per dwelling unit you would need to charge $7.20 per gallon of water sold.  In December the City 
approved water rates for 2020 of a base fee of $23.00 per dwelling unit and a per gallon charge of $7.00 
per tier 1 are pretty close to addressing these concerns. 

c) Bond Refunding – DDA – Jason Murray 

Mr. Murray reviewed with the Council the proposed refinancing of GO Refunding Note 2020A would 
save the City approximately $14,000 in interest for the remainder of the loan. 

d) Council Interaction 

e) 5:45 p.m. Public Comment  

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.  
 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 4) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Brian Herberg, Bill Becker, Don Simon, and Jerry 
Tippelt.  Absent: Duane Willenbring.   
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene VanHavermaet; City 
Engineer, Justin Kannas; and City Attorney, Susan Dege. 

Others present: various members of the public. 
 
Item 5) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Becker, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 6) Resolution 2020-10 Acceptance of January 2020 Donation 

Motion by Simon, second by Becker, to approve Resolution 2020-10 Acceptance of the January 2020 
Donation.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 7) Approval of January 2020 Bills Paid 

Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to approve the January 2020 bills paid.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda 

a) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of January 8, and January 27,2020   

21



b) Acknowledge January 2020 Building Permits      
c) Acknowledge January 2020 Sheriff’s Report 
d) Resolution 2020-11 Approving LG220 MN Lawful Gambling Permit, Sportsman’s Club 
e) Pulled for separate consideration. 
f) Approve Employee Manual Updates 

Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to approve Consent Agenda excluding Item 8 e).  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Item 8 e) Resolution 2020-12 Supporting RTCB Federal Grant Application. 

Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve Consent Agenda Item 8 e). Resolution 2020-12 
Supporting RTCB Federal Grant Application.  Roll call vote:  Ayes; Herberg, Tippelt, Becker and Simon.  
Nayes: none.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 9) Department Reports  

a) Engineering Report – City Engineer, Justin Kannas, Bolton & Menk 

Kannas reported that he has been working with Public Works Director VanHavermaet regarding the 
2020 crack fill project.  Bids will be due by March 2, 2020 with Council action at the March 11, 2020 
Council meeting. 

b) Public Works - Director Gene VanHavermaet reviewed his written report with the Council. 

• 12 float switches have been ordered and with any luck that amount will last until this summer. 

• The last round of winter weather did cause some headaches mostly due to the ice that 
accumulated on the roadways. 

• We are putting together a new tool to try and unplug the sewer lines at the grinder stations.  This 
will hopefully prevent having to dig them open. 

• All snow removal equipment has been working fine. No major breakdowns. 

• The water main that ran to the old water tower on Maple Street has been disconnected.  This is 
something MDH inspector Kim Larsen has requested be done. 
 

Item 10) Administration 

a) Resolution 2020-13 Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of $365,000 General Obligation Refunding 
Note, Series 2020A      

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2020-13 Acceptance of Authorizing 
the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of $365,000 General Obligation Refunding Note, Series 2020A.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

b) Ordinance 2020-106 Updating City Fee and Charges Schedule 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Ordinance 2020-106 Updating the City Fee and 
Charges Schedule.  Roll call vote:  AYES; Herberg, Tippelt, and Simon.  Nayes; Becker.  Motion 
passed on a three to one vote.  It was noted the highlighted items in purple would not be effective 
until after one billing period or after the March 2020 billing cycle.  The following are the items in 
purple: 

Sewer Base Fee *(Downtown/Ron’s Auto)  Bi-Monthly  Per unit $24.00 
Sewer Usage-Consumption Rate/1000 gal*  Bi-monthly   $4.45 
Water Base Fee       Bi-monthly  Per Unit $23.00 
Water Usage Rate 0000-30,000 thousand gallons    $7.00 

    30,001-60,000 thousand gallons    $7.20 
    60,001-90,000 thousand gallons    $7.40 
    90,001+ thousand gallons     $7.80 
c) Rental Property 143 Broadway Street 

Administrator Bode reported that recently there was a fire call to the apartments at 143 Broadway Street.  
The Fire Chief, while attending this call noted several concerning possible safety violations and has 
subsequently reported these concerns to the State Fire Marshall.  Bode stated that part of the concern is 

22



that in 2018 the City Council rescinded the City of Rockville’s Rental Ordinance, thereby eliminating any 
rental inspections.  The question for the Council is: should the City reconsider implementing some type of 
rental ordinance.  The Council directed staff to provide a new rental ordinance for the Council to review and 
consider and also plan on an April 2020 public hearing to consider a new proposed rental ordinance. 

d) Connector Road between County Road 138 and State Highway 23 

Administrator Bode updated the Council on the question as to who owns the “connector” road that runs 
past Capital Granite between County Road 138 and State Highway 23.  City records show that in 2004 the 
City turned down the turn back request from MnDOT on this connector road.  In 2013 MnDOT sent the City 
of Rockville a Quit Claim Deed for this connector road but staff has found no records to indicate the City 
acted on that Quit Claim Deed nor is there anything recorded at the County.  Kevin Schmidt with MnDOT 
has requested to meet with Bode sometime this spring to discuss this issue. 

e) RTU Committee Report  

Acting Mayor Herberg reported the RTU Committee met on February 8, 2020 with four of the seven 
members present.  The Committee is recommending that the City Engineer be authorized to prepare a 
Road Management Plan or Pavement Management Plan for the City of Rockville at an estimated up-front 
charge of $12,000 and then a possible two to four year updating fee.  The Council requested City Engineer 
Kannas to provide a quote and sample presentation for the Council to consider at their March 2020 Council 
meeting.  Funds to come out of Fund 215 Road and Bridges. 

RTU Committee is also recommending the Council consider authorizing the purchase of a City Street 
Sweeper as opposed to hiring the work done on an annual or semi-annual basis.  Funds to come out of 
Fund 215 Road and Bridges. 
 

Item 11) Council Action 

None. 
 
Item 12) Other 

None. 
 
Item 13) Adjourn 

Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.   
Meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

23



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL LAST MONDAY OF THE MONTH MEETING MINUTES 
February 24, 2020 
Rockville City Hall 

 
Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  
 
Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Jerry Tippelt, and 
Don Simon.  Absent: Brian Herberg.  

Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode and Public Works Director, Gene VanHavermaet. 

Others present: various members of the public.  
 
Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Simon, second by Becker, to approve of the agenda as presented.  Motion carried.   
 
Item 4) Public Comment 

None. 
 
Item 5) Lowell Lunceford 406 Walnut Circle – Backyard Storm Water 

Mr. Lunceford expressed his concerns to the Council over the poor storm water runoff in his backyard.  Mr. 
Lunceford maintains that the reasons for the water not draining the way it used to is due to the sediment coming 
from the culvert that runs underneath Ptarmigan Lane and through his backyard as well as the neighbor’s fences 
that have been allowed to be erected near the backyard property lines in this neighborhood. 

Administrator Bode stated that he had previously informed Mr. Lunceford that there is a Utility and Storm Water 
Easement 10 feet wide on each side of the backyard property lines, however there are no municipal storm water 
tile, drains or services in this development.  This development was required, during the development stage, to 
provide storm water management grading practices.  Bode further stated that it might appear that the storm 
water backups may have been more to do with the very large amount of snow received in the winter of 
2018/2019.  Along with the many previous years of backyard mowing and landscaping activities. 

The consensus of the Council was that the apparent best option was that Mr. Lunceford work with the 
surrounding neighbors to mitigate the runoff issues. 
 
Item 6) Stearns County SWCD – Wayne Cymbaluk – Ground Water  

Mr. Cymbaluk introduced himself to the Council and stated that his role with the District has recently changed 
and one of his responsibilities is to work with communities implementing their wellhead protection plan.  It 
appears that 2020 is the last year of the City of Rockville’s 10-year plan and in September 2020 the Department 
of Health will start looking at the updating of a new 10-year wellhead protection plan. 
 
Item 7) EDA 

Administrator Bode informed the Council that again a request has been received by the potential buyer of the 
Rockville Gas and Bait for financial assistance from the Rockville EDA.  Bode asked for confirmation as to 
Council direction if they had a desire to activate the Rockville EDA as it relates to this ongoing request for 
financial help regarding the Rockville Gas and Bait.  The requested financial assistance is approximately $40,000 
which would be used for inventory.  At this time no lender has agreed to be the primary lender for the purchase 
and operation of this venture.  The Council consensus was due to the lack of a primary lender and the current 
financial constraints on the City, is not to activate the Rockville EDA.  Mayor Willenbring stated that he along 
with member Becker (Planning Commission Chair) will review the additional information and if needed can 
provide additional information to the Council. 
 
Item 8) Water Tower Rent Contract (% increase) 

Administrator Bode noted that so far, the City has not sent out the annual COLA increase notices to the tower 
rental companies. 
 

24



 
Item 9) Road Past Capital Granite (Old Yankee Road) 

Administrator Bode again reviewed with the Council the ongoing question as to who owns the “connector” road 
that runs past Capital Granite between County Road 138 and State Highway 23.  City records show that in 2004 
the City turned down the turn back request from MnDOT on this connector road.  In 2013 MnDOT sent the City 
of Rockville a Quit Claim Deed for this connector road but staff has found no records to indicate the City acted 
on that Quit Claim Deed nor is there anything recorded at the County.  Kevin Schmidt with MnDOT has requested 
to meet with Bode sometime this spring to discuss this issue. 
 
Item 10) ROCORI Trail – Tippelt 

Member Tippelt’s concern about the grant language that states the trail will be maintained for twenty years.  
Mayor Willenbring reminded the Council that the three cities of Rockville, Richmond and Cold Spring formed a 
joint powers agreement called the Rocori Trail Construction Board to purchase and construct a trail between the 
three cities.  The hope is that once the trail is complete the Minnesota DNR will take the trail over from the Joint 
Powers.  Until the time the DNR takes over the trail, the Joint Powers is responsible to maintain the trail.  The 
cost is shared equally by the three cities. 
 
Item 11) Postal Addressing – Tippelt 

Administrator Bode was requested to get local and County 911 representatives and a representative from 
Congressman Tom Emmer’s office to come to a future Council meeting. 
 
Item 12) Rental Property – 143 Broadway Street 

Administrator Bode updated the Council on the rental property regarding the recent fire call to the apartments at 
143 Broadway Street.  The Fire Chief, State Fire Marshall, and City Inspector/Building Official met with the 
property owner to discuss the noted concerns of possible safety violations at this property and the property 
owner appeared very willing to address each of the concerns as directed. 

Bode again stated that part of the concern is that in 2018 the City Council rescinded the City of Rockville’s Rental 
Ordinance, thereby eliminating any rental inspections.  The Council directed staff to continue to look into 
providing a new rental ordinance for the Council to review and consider and also continue to plan on an April 
2020 public hearing to consider a new proposed rental ordinance and/or consider adopting Life Safety 101. 
 
Item 13) Public Works  

a) SCADA 

Public Works Director VanHavermaet reported that he did get a quote from another company called IPS 
out of Albany, MN to get the lift station SCADA system at Grand Lake back up and running at an 
approximate cost of $2,400.  VanHavermaet stated he will be getting numbers together of what it will 
cost the City to update the entire SCADA monitoring system. 

b) Stickney Meter 

Administrator Bode stated the meter for Stickney should arrive on or near the 27th of February and 
installation will happen shortly thereafter.  All related parties have been provided proper notice. 

 
Item 14) Other 

Email complaint regarding snowmobiles in town. 
 
Item 15) Adjourn 

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
10:10 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

25



Building Permits: February 2020
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41840.0005 Furnace Replacement 11456 230th Street 2/7/2020 2020-00004 -$                40.00$    -$         1.00$      41.00$     
76.42188.0010 Remodel 12910 Glen Cove Rd 2/11/2020 2020-00015 56,000.00$    308.00$  200.20$   28.00$    536.20$   
76.42240.0015 Mechanical 149 Broadway St E 2/19/2020 2020-00016 5,700.00$      44.50$    28.93$     2.85$      76.28$     
76.42142.0066 Mechanical 8945 Co Rd 6 2/26/2020 2020-00017 -$                75.00$    -$         1.00$      76.00$     
76.42142.0066 Plumbing 8945 Co Rd 6 2/26/2020 2020-00018 -$                75.00$    -$         1.00$      76.00$     

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



 

h:\rockvill_ci_mn\w14115634\1_corres\c_to others\2020-03-06 council pavement management plan cost.docx 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 Date: March 5, 2020 

 To: Honorable Mayor Willenbring and Members of the City Council  

  Rockville, Minnesota 

 From: Justin L. Kannas, P.E. 

  City Engineer 

 Subject: Pavement Management Plan  

  Rockville, Minnesota 

  BMI Project No: W14.1115634 

 

 

The City of Rockville has over 30 miles of paved roads.  It is vitally important to maintain these roads in 
a way that maximizes the life of the pavement in the most cost-effective way possible.  The pavement life 
of each roadway is dynamic and unique depending upon several factors including pavement life, traffic 
loads, traffic volumes, and subsurface conditions.  Therefore, it is important to evaluate the proper 
maintenance method for each roadway on a regular basis to maximize the City’s investment and extend 
the useful life of the pavement.   

As a result of the multiple miles of city streets and the potential impact pavement maintenance and 
reconditioning can have on the city’s budget, the RTU committee and myself are recommending that a 
Pavement Management Plan (P.M.P) be completed to evaluate the pavement conditions throughout the 
city.  A P.M.P consists of a condition evaluation of all city streets followed by analysis to determine the 
most cost-effective maintenance or reconditioning strategy for each street segment.  A long-term plan is 
then developed including annual maintenance and reconditioning costs.  Maps are also developed 
showing existing street ratings and recommended street improvements for each year.  In summary, the 
goal of the P.M.P. is to document pavement conditions, recommend improvements to them, and identify a 
recommended timeline for the improvements.   

The cost to complete this plan will be at a not to exceed fee of $12,000.   

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

JLK/jk 

 

 

41



����������	
��
��
���������������
�����������

�������������������

 !"#�$%�&'()

�!*+,--./�*01

�����2�3��425��6278

9:;:�<�=>?���@9�A�B�

C���D�E�����FG9:@HFI@I

JK�L9:H9L@HLMFG

NK�L9:H9L@HMO@:

42



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�
�������������
��
���������� ���	� ������
����!���"��#�$%� �	����

&'()*+,-+.,/&*/&0+

1
234567628569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;===>

6:549?@2569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;A>

B54335;C6732D2C3;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;A>

3E6B56:F;29:?6569:B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;G>

B54335;29:?6569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;G>

H84I6:F;C95;29:?6569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;J>

H8K3L3:5;3K8C@8569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;M>

B@47823;3K8C@8569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;M>

3E32@569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;M>

4856:F;43B@C5B<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AN>

H8B34;K8C@3B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AA>

H8K3L3:5;L8:8F3L3:5;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AO>

P65@L6:9@B;H8K3L3:5;54385L3:5;9H569:B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AO>

H8K3L3:5;54385L3:5;29B5;3B56L856:F<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AJ>

432C86LQ;L6CC;R;9K34C8DQ;B38C2985;9H569:;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AM>

432C86L;8:?;L6CC;R;9K34C8D;9:CD;9H569:;S:9;B38C29856:FT;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AU>

P@?F35;8:8CDB6B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AV>

P82IF49@:?;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AV>

L86:53:8:23;R;P@?F35;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;AV>

4329LL3:?8569:B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;OO>

H9C62D;?326B69:B;8:?;4329LL3:?8569:B;<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<;OO>

>

WXYZ[\]̂

_������̀�����$	
��	�����a��$�$
�

_������̀�bc��  ��	�����a��$�$
�

defg\]̂

�	�
��̀�����$	
�h��i	
���	�������� �������	�"����

�	�
��̀������j���������k�����l�

	��m�

�	�
�ǹ��	�"����a���j���������k�����l�

	��m�

�	�
�ò��������������������	���p��i��	
$�	�����k����q����m�

�	�
�r̀�������	�"����a������������	���p��i��	
$�	�����k����q����m�

43



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�
�������������
��
���������� ���	� ������
����!���"��#�$%� �	�����

�	�
��&��������������������	���'���	
$�	�����(����)����*�

�	�
��&�������	�"����+������������	���'���	
$�	�����(����)����*�

�	�
�,&����)�	���
	���� ����$�	����(����)����*&��$
	������

�!�-��
	����	
$�	��-������

�	�
�.&����)�	���
	���� ����$�	����(����)����*&��$
	���	� ���

�!�-��
	��-������

�	�
���&�+���)����/���	
��	����	�$&��$
	������

�!�-��
	���	� ��	
$�	��-������

�	�
���&�+���)����/���	
��	����	�$&��$
	������

�!�-��
	���	� ���$������	$�-������

�	�
���&�+���)����/���	
��	����	�$&��$
	���	� ���

�!�-��
	��-������

�	�
��0&�+���)����/���	
��	����	�$&����$����	������$������$�����-������

1234567

�8	����&�(�/�9�*��	�������%��	� ���
	��:�/��8	
��������	������

�8	����&�(�/�9�*��	�������%��	� ���
	��:�/��8	
���	�"����+����	������

36;23<57;36=47435>?@7=A3B;<=7;2C5C67

�8�����&��/�9���	�������

�8�����&��/�9���	�������

�8����0&��/�9���	�����0�

�8����D&��/�9���	�����D�

�8����E&��/�9���	�����E�

�8�����&��/�9���	�������

�8�����&��/�9���	�������

�8����,&��/�9���	�����,�

�8����.&��/�9���	�����.�

�8������&��/�9���	��������

3;;=?F>1=67

/��� �G�/��

H������&�������	�����9�	
�	������	��:�/��8	
����	 ��	�����

H������&�������	�����9�	
�	������	��:�/��8	
���	�"����+����	�����

H������0)��&���)I����	 ��	����	�$��	
$�	��-������

H�������0)��&���)I����	 ��	����	�$���

�!�-��
	��-������

/��� �G���

/��8	
�)�/�9���	��	


44



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	������
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$� �

%&'()*)%+(),-.
/

01234356.7151834356.9:;634.'3<=>6.

*=>/

%?6:.=@.AB@@1C=D.7?553;=61.

.

.

A=C6=5.E.735F.0>=G3H6.-=I.JKLIKKLMLN.

.

/

/

/

/

/

O/PQRQST/UQRVWXT/VPYV/VPWZ/[\Y]̂/Z[QUWXWUYVW_]̂/_R/RQ[_RV/̀YZ/

[RQ[YRQa/ST/bQ/_R/c]aQR/bT/aWRQUV/Zc[QRdWZW_]̂/Y]a/VPYV/O/

Yb/Y/ac\T/eWUQ]ZQa/fR_XQZZW_]Y\/g]hW]QQR/c]aQR/VPQ/\ỲZ/_X/

VPQ/iVYVQ/_X/jW]]QZ_VYk/

/

/

lTm/ nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn///////////////////////////////nnn/

// ocZVW]/ek/pY]]YẐ/fkgk/

// eWUQ]ZQ/q_k/rstss/

/

iWh]Qa/uYVQm/ oc\T/v̂/wtxynnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

45



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,-(&*'.
.
/01%234356%78%493521595:1%95;%<109=3>3292375%9:2375?%:95%6<192>@%358>A15:1%2013<%1881:23B151??%
95;%:7?2%9?%C1>>%9?%7B1<9>>%D9B14152%>381E%%F5%6151<9>G%75:1%9%D9B14152%511;?%2<1924152G%201%
?7751<%493521595:1%7<%<109=3>3292375%9:23B32@%3?%A5;1<29H15G%201%47<1%:7?2I1881:23B1%32%C3>>%
=1E%%JA889>7%09?%7B1<%KL%43>1?%78%D9B1;%?2<112?%C03:0%<1D<1?152%9%?365383:952%:9D329>%35B1?24152%
2092%511;?%27%=1%C1>>%495961;E%
�
/01%679>%78%203?%<1D7<2%3?%27%9??3?2%201%M32@%C320%A5;1<?295;356%32?%:A<<152%?@?214%:75;32375G%
9??3?2%C320%4959614152%78%201?1%9??12?G%95;%D<7B3;1%<1:74415;92375?%87<%D9B14152%
4959614152%35%201%51N2%LO%@19<?E%
�
F5%201%?D<356%78%POLK%J7>275%Q%R15H%?2988%:75;A:21;%9%B3?A9>%:75;32375%?A<B1@%78%9>>%201%D9B1;%
M32@%?2<112?%95;%M32@%D9<H356%>72?E%%/03?%D<7:1??%C9?%A5;1<29H15%27%;121<4351%201%:A<<152%
:75;32375%78%201?1%9??12?%95;%<921%2013<%:75;32375%<1>923B1%27%19:0%7201<E%%/01%M32@%:95%A?1%203?%
=9?1>351%;929%87<%;121<435356%201%9DD<7D<3921%234356%78%:7?2%1881:23B1%<79;%2<1924152?E%%%%
�
/01%B3?A9>%:75;32375?%C1<1%1B9>A921;%A?356%201%S9B14152%TA<89:1%UB9>A92375%95;%V92356%
WSXTUVY%R1207;7>76@E%/01?1%5A41<3:9>%B9>A1?%C1<1%A?1;%27%3;15238@%>7:92375?%78%511;%95;%27%
D<37<323Z1%207?1%511;?%20<7A60%:74D9<923B1%959>@?3?%78%?164152%<92356%B9>A1?E%/03?%3587<492375G%
:7AD>1;%C320%D9B14152%;121<37<92375%D<7[1:2375?G%D<7B3;1?%201%41:0953?4%87<%201%M32@%78%
JA889>7%27%959>@Z1%D9B14152%:75;32375%35%201%8A2A<1%C320%95;%C3207A2%4959614152E%
�
/729>%<1:75?2<A:2375%78%9%?2<112%3?%9%B1<@%:7?2>@%D<7:1;A<1E%%V1?19<:0%09?%49;1%H57C5%2092%
D1<37;3:%493521595:1%D<7[1:2?%75%?2<112?%35%677;%:75;32375%:95%1N215;%2013<%?1<B3:1%>381%92%9%
<1;A:1;%:7?2E%%R93521595:1%78%?2<112?%9821<%<1:75?2<A:2375%3?%47<1%:7?2%1881:23B1%2095%
A5;1<67356%4A>23D>1%<1:75?2<A:2375?%C3207A2%493521595:1E%
%
\()]](.̂&_]-̀-̂].
X?D09>2%D9B14152?%D1<87<4%C1>>G%;121<37<92356%?>7C>@%;A<356%201%83<?2%215%@19<?%78%201%
D9B14152%>381:@:>1G%95;%2015%215;%27%;121<37<921%47<1%<9D3;>@E%%S<79:23B1%493521595:1%35%201%
19<>@%@19<?%78%9%D9B14152%>381:@:>1%?A:0%9?G%<1D93<356%:<9:H?%95;%?19>%:792356%3?%<1:74415;1;%
9?%9%:7?2%1881:23B1%493521595:1%D<9:23:1E%%X?%201%D9B14152%:75;32375%;121<37<921?%95;%?A<89:1%
7=?1<B92375?%35;3:921%9%?365383:952%>1B1>%78%?2<1??%;A1%27%2<9883:%>79;356G%?19>%:792%9DD>3:92375?%
9<1%57%>7561<%<1:74415;1;%9?%201%47?2%:7?2%1881:23B1%493521595:1E%%/03?%:75;32375%3?%
3>>A?2<921;%35%a36A<1%LG%C015%D9B14152%:75;32375%<92356?%89>>%=1>7C%9%:75;32375%<92356%78%bE%
%

a36A<1%L%6151<9>>@%3>>A?2<921?%07C%201%2@D3:9>%9?D09>2%D9B14152%:75;32375%C3>>%;121<37<921%cOd%
;A<356%201%83<?2%Ked%78%32?%>381G%95;%957201<%cOd%;A<356%201%51N2%LPd%78%32?%>381E%%/01%?2<112%
:75;32375%C3>>%;121<37<921%fA3:H>@%=1@75;%Ked%78%32?%>381G%C03:0%2@D3:9>>@%7::A<?%Le%27%PO%@19<?%
9821<%9%?2<112%3?%:75?2<A:21;E%
%
. .

46



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,-.,,/01'234,135+6+7/,4'&+2024+,8(*319,:3;';,<,=>?&@@/,A'B+,)*:37,;+2/'@7C,

,
%
%
DEFGFHIJIKGF%LJKHIFHJHMF%NOEKHP%IQF%FJERS%TIJPFT%UV%J%WJGFLFHIXT%RKVFMSMRF%MJH%YF%IQF%LUTI%
MUTI%FVVFMIKGF%LFIQUN%VUE%FZIFHNKHP%IQF%RKVF%UV%J%WJGFLFHI[%JT%TQU\H%KH%]KPOEF%̂%UH%IQF%
VURRU\KHP%WJPF_%%̀S%WEUIFMIKHP%IQF%JTWQJRI%WJGFLFHI%TOYPEJNF%VEUL%IQF%HFPJIKGF%FVVFMIT%UV%
\JIFE%KHIEOTKUH%\KIQ%MEJMa%TFJRKHP%UE%WJGFLFHI%EFWRJMFLFHI[%EFIOEH%UH%KHGFTILFHI%MJH%YF%
EFJRKbFN%KH%VOIOEF%RU\FE%MUTI%EFMUHTIEOMIKUH%LFIQUNT_%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

47



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+,-./--,01,23,3-456,7,21-8(',9:98,-
&

&
&

;<=&>?@AB=A?AC=&?AD&E=<?F@G@B?B@HA&HIB@HAJ&G@JB=D&F=GHK&C?A&F=&CHAJ@D=E=D&LHE&>?@AB?@A@AM&
?JI<?GB&I?N=>=ABJO&
&

PQRE?CS&THUB&V&W=?G&

PQW=?GCH?B@AM&

PQX@CEHJUEL?C@AM&

PQX@GG&V&YN=EG?Z&

PQ[UGG&\=IB<&T=CG?>?B@HA&
&

,0(]1(2)-9̂23(1(̂2]-
&
]1+,,1-9̂23(1(̂2-
;<=&CHAD@B@HA&HL&?&JBE==B&@J&?LL=CB=D&FZ&?&AU>F=E&HL&L?CBHEJ_&@ACGUD@AM̀&
&

PQWUEL?C=&CHAD@B@HA&aEHUM<A=JJ_&CE?CS@AMb&

PQ\E?@A?M=&aJBE==B&IEHL@G=_&CEHJJ&J=CB@HA_&JBHE>&J=K=Eb&

PQWBE==B&J=CB@HA&aF@BU>@AHUJ&?AD&ME?N=G&F?J=&B<@CSA=JJb&

PQWUFME?D=&JH@G&aJ?AD_&CG?Z_&J@GBb&

PQ;E?LL@C&C<?E?CB=E@JB@CJ&?AD&GH?D@AM&

PQcM=&

PQX?@AB=A?AC=&IEHME?>&aJ=?G&CH?B@AM_&>@GG&V&HN=EG?Z_&E=CG?>?B@HAb&

48



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*&+,&-*.&(/+0.&123-.4&2-.53&)+6-72/8-.3&-+&-*.&+0.7(11&)+642-2+6&(64&12,.)9)1.&+,&(&:8/12)&
3-7..-;&&<-&23&6+-&86)+55+6&,+7&3-7..-3&26&-*.&3(5.&(7.(=&)+63-78)-.4&(-&-*.&3(5.&-25.=&-+&0(79&
26&)+642-2+6;&&>*23&5(?.3&2-&42,,2)81-&-+&4.0.1+:&(6&.,,2)2.6-&3-7..-&7.*(/212-(-2+6&:7+@7(5&-*(-&
)(6&/.&(::12.4&862,+7519&-+&(4A().6-&(7.(3;&&>*.&5(A+72-9&+,&-*.&3-7..-3&26&-*.&B2-9&,+11+C&(&
@.6.7(1&)+642-2+6&7(-26@&)870.;&
&
>*.&:(0.4&7+(4C(9&393-.5&C(3&32@62,2)(6-19&.D:(64.4&48726@&-*.&EFFG3&(64&.(719&HGGG3&
)+55.7)2(1&(64&7.324.6-2(1&4.0.1+:5.6-&/++5;&&I(0.5.6-&)+642-2+6&26&J8,,(1+&23&25:()-.4&/9&
-9:2)(1&3.(3+6(1&-.5:.7(-87.&.D-7.5.&,18)-8(-2+63&(33+)2(-.4&C2-*&(&6+7-*.76&)125(-.&(64&
26)7.(3.4&3.(3+6(1&-7(,,2)&,1+C;&
&
K(69&+,&-*.&7+(43&26&J8,,(1+&C.7.&)+63-78)-.4&C2-*&(&-9:2)(1&:(0.5.6-&3.)-2+6&)+5:723.4&+,&(&
EHL26)*&)1(33&M&(@@7.@(-.&/(3.=&HL26)*&/2-8526+83&/(3.&)+873.=&(64&(&HL26)*&/2-8526+83&C.(726@&
)+873.;&B877.6-&:7()-2).&23&-+&263-(11&7+(43&)+5:723.4&+,&(&EHL26)*&3(64&38/@7(4.=&NL26)*&)1(33&M&
(@@7.@(-.&/(3.=&HL26)*&/2-8526+83&/(3.&)+873.=&(64&(&E&OL26)*&/2-8526+83&C.(726@&)+873.;&&
&
>*.&B2-9&)877.6-19&:.7,+753&(&52D-87.&+,&)7()?&,211=&3.(1)+(-=&5211&P&+0.71(9=&(64&7.)1(5(-2+6&
5(26-.6(6).&+6&(6&(668(1&/(323;&
&
QRSTUVWXYZ[X\ZV]U[UZVX
>*.&)+642-2+6&+,&(&:(7?26@&1+-&23&(,,.)-.4&/9&(&685/.7&+,&,()-+73=&26)18426@̂&
&

_̀ a87,().&)+642-2+6&b7+8@*6.33=&)7()?26@c&

_̀ d7(26(@.&b3-7..-&:7+,21.=&)7+33&3.)-2+6=&3-+75&3.C.7c&

_̀ a-7..-&3.)-2+6&b/2-8526+83&(64&@7(0.1&/(3.&-*2)?6.33c&

_̀ a8/@7(4.&3+21&b3(64=&)1(9=&321-c&

_̀ >7(,,2)&)*(7()-.723-2)3&(64&1+(426@&

_̀ e@.&

_̀ K(26-.6(6).&:7+@7(5&b3.(1&)+(-=&5211&P&+0.71(9=&7.)1(5(-2+6c&

'()*&+,&-*.&(/+0.&123-.4&2-.53&)+6-72/8-.3&-+&-*.&+0.7(11&)+642-2+6&(64&12,.)9)1.&+,&(&:(7?26@&1+-;&&
<-&23&6+-&86)+55+6&,+7&:(7?26@&1+-3&26&-*.&3(5.&(7.(=&)+63-78)-.4&(-&-*.&3(5.&-25.=&-+&0(79&26&
)+642-2+6;&&>*23&5(?.3&2-&42,,2)81-&-+&4.0.1+:&(6&.,,2)2.6-&:(7?26@&1+-&7.*(/212-(-2+6&:7+@7(5&-*(-&
)(6&/.&(::12.4&862,+7519&-+&(4A().6-&(7.(3;&
&
I(7?26@&1+-&)+642-2+63&26&J8,,(1+&(7.&25:()-.4&/9&-9:2)(1&3.(3+6(1&-.5:.7(-87.&.D-7.5.&
,18)-8(-2+63&(33+)2(-.4&C2-*&(&6+7-*.76&)125(-.&(64&3.(3+6(1&26)7.(3.3&26&-7(,,2)&,1+C;&
&
>*.&)877.6-&-9:2)(1&:(7?26@&1+-&3-(64(74&23&/(3.4&+6&(&:(0.5.6-&3.)-2+6&)+5:723.4&+,&(&EHL26)*&
)1(33&M&(@@7.@(-.&/(3.=&HL26)*&/2-8526+83&/(3.&)+873.=&(64&(&HL26)*&/2-8526+83&C.(726@&)+873.;&
>*.&-9:2)(1&:(0.5.6-&5(26-.6(6).&+6&)2-9&:(7?26@&1+-3&*(3&/..6&)7()?&,211&(64&3.(1)+(-&
5(26-.6(6).&(3&6..4.4;&
&

49



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+*,-.*)(/0(-12,.
.
3045(6*.*)(/0(-12,.
789&:;<99;:&=>?&@=<AB>C&DE;:&B>&FGHH=DE&I9<9&9J=DG=;9?&G:B>C&=&JB:G=D&:G<J9K&;8=;&EL:9<J9?&;89&
ME>?B;BE>&EH&;89&@=J9N9>;&:G<H=M9O&&789&@=J9N9>;&I=:&<=;9?&G:B>C&;89&PQRST&UP=J9N9>;&
RG<H=M9&SJ=DG=;BE>&=>?&T=;B>CV&RK:;9NO&&789&N9;8E?EDECK&B:&L=:9?&E>&=&ME>:B:;9>;&>GN9<BM&
<=;B>C&:M=D9&<=>CB>C&H<EN&WX&HE<&=&>9IDK&:G<H=M9?&:;<99;&;E&W&HE<&=&H=BD9?&:G<H=M9O&&Q&ME@K&EH&;89&
PQRST&Y=>G=D&HE<&Q:@8=D;&TE=?:&B:&B>MDG?9?&B>&Q@@9>?BZ&FO&
&
*[*60-12,.
S=M8&:;<99;&:9M;BE>&I=:&9J=DG=;9?&B>&;89&HB9D?&?G<B>C&;89&:@<B>C&EH&\XW]O&789&9J=DG=;BE>&I=:&
MEN@D9;9?&G:B>C&=&HB9D?&N=@&=>?&;89&̂_R&L=:9?&̀B;K&:;<99;&N=@@B>C&:K:;9NO&FED;E>&a&Y9>A&:;=HH&
?<EJ9&9=M8&@=J9N9>;&:9CN9>;&=>?&?EMGN9>;9?&@=J9N9>;&:9CN9>;&ME>?B;BE>&9Z;9>;:&LK&
=::BC>B>C&=&>GN9<BM=D&PQRST&<=;B>Cb&<9ME<?B>C&@9<;B>9>;&HB9D?&>E;9&B>HE<N=;BE>b&=>?&M=@;G<B>C&
BN@E<;=>;&@=J9N9>;&?9H9M;&B>HE<N=;BE>&=>?&DEM=;BE>O&

�
cG<B>C&;89&HB9D?&9J=DG=;BE>b&<9@9;B;BJ9&?9;9<BE<=;BE>&ME>?B;BE>:&I9<9&>E;9?&=>?&<=;B>C:&I9<9&
=@@DB9?O&_>&=??B;BE>&;E&:G<H=M9&M<=MAB>Cb&;89&PQRST&N9;8E?EDECK&ME>:B?9<:&>GN9<EG:&@=J9N9>;&
?9H9M;:&B>MDG?B>C&<G;;B>Cb&ME<<GC=;BE>:b&<=J9DB>Cb&:8EJB>Cb&=>?&@E;&8ED9:O&789&HEDDEIB>C&B:&=&
?9:M<B@;BE>&EH&9=M8&EH&;89:9&?9H9M;:d&
&

efTG;;B>Cd&&RG<H=M9&?9@<9::BE>&EH&;89&=:@8=D;&B>&;89&I899D&@=;8O&

ef È<<GC=;BE>:d&&Q&HE<N&EH&NEJ9N9>;&;K@BHB9?&LK&<B@@D9:&UME<<GC=;BE>:V&EH&;89&=:@8=D;&
=M<E::&;89&@=J9N9>;&:G<H=M9O&&gMMG<:&;K@BM=DDK&=;&=<9=:&I89<9&;<=HHBM&:;=<;:&=>?&
:;E@:O&&

efT=J9DB>Cd&&&789&?B:B>;9C<=;BE>&EH&=>&=:@8=D;&D=K9<&H<EN&;89&:G<H=M9&?EI>I=<?&=:&=&
<9:GD;&EH&;89&<9NEJ=D&EH&=CC<9C=;9&@=<;BMD9:O&&

efR8EJB>C&E<&PG:8B>Cd&&78B:&B:&;89&DE>CB;G?B>=D&E<&J9<;BM=D&?B:@D=M9N9>;&EH&=&DEM=DBh9?&
=<9=&EH&;89&@=J9N9>;b&I8BM8&B:&:BNBD=<&;E&ME<<GC=;BE>:&LG;&IB;8EG;&;89&NGD;B@D9&
ME<<GC=;BE>:&=:&=&I=:8LE=<?O&

efPE;&iED9:d&&Q&@E<;BE>&EH&;89&@=J9N9>;&:G<H=M9&;8=;&8=:&L<EA9>&=I=K&D9=JB>C&=&8ED9&B>&
;89&=:@8=D;O&�
&

&
&
&
&
&
&
&
&
&

50



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'%()**)+%,-.)+/*0-.%*1)%0//'230*).%45678%+0*3-9%:3*1%*1)%/*+))*%2'-.3*3'-;%0%/)+3)/%'<%=1'*'/%
10>)%())-%=+'>3.).%0?'-9%:3*1%*1)%0//'230*).%45678%+0*3-9@%
%
%

ABCDCEFGEHEAIJKLELMDNOPEGE

�
E
E

ABCDCEFQEHEAIJKLELMDNOPEQE

E
E
E
E
E
E
E
E
E

51



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()(*+,-*&./01*12)345*,*

%
67789:;<=%:>?%@7<AB%A=:AB8>9%:C%CD<E>%8>%FD<;<%GH%8C%;IJ8A:77I%A:KCL?%@I%M:87K=L%<M%;DL%CK=M:A8>9%
?KL%;<%;=:MM8A%7<:?8>9%NM:;89KLO%:>?%<M;L>%:7C<%?KL%;<%8>:?LPK:;L%@:CL%<=%CK@9=:?L%CKJJ<=;Q%6>%
K>R:8>;:8>L?%C;=LL;%E877%78BL7I%?L;L=8<=:;L%;<%;D8C%A<>?8;8<>%<SL=%;8RLQ%T8;D%8>:?LPK:;L%@:CL%
:>?%CK@9=:?L%CKJJ<=;U%?L;L=8<=:;8<>%;<%;D8C%A<>?8;8<>%E877%@L%:AAL7L=:;L?Q*
*
*
*

*
&'()(*+V-*&./01*12)345*V*

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

52



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*)+,-+.+'/012+23*456+-+

+
'()*)+,78+'/012+23*456+7+

&
'()*)+,9+:+'/012+23*456+9+

+

53



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*)+,-+.+'/012+23*456+-+

+
+

'()*)+,7+.+'/012+23*456+7+

&
'()*)+,89+.+'/012+23*456+89+

&

54



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,&-./0(.,
123%4356785%9:%823%;<=3>3?8%@9?AB8B9?%564=3C%<43%529D?%B?%E;;3?ABF%EG%HBI6435%JKLM%%1<N73%J%
529D5%<%56>><4C%9:%8C;B@<7%43@9>>3?A3A%><B?83?<?@3%<?A%432<NB7B8<8B9?%9;8B9?5%N<53A%9?%
823%@6443?8%;<=3>3?8%@9?AB8B9?%4<8B?IM%
%
(OPQR,ST,,(UVWXOQ,'YVZOQ[,\O]R̂ R_[,̀a_bW[Wa_,&O_cW_d,
,

\O]R̂ R_[,&O[W_d,̀a_bW[Wa_, (UVWXOQ,&RXâ R̂_bRb,eOW_[R_O_XR,

Jf%K%g% h9%i982B?I%

j%K%k% l4<@m%n968%o%p3<7G%p3<7%l9<8G%q<8@2B?I%

r%K%s% tB77%o%u=347<C%

% v%K%J% %H677%h3;82%n3@7<><8B9?%o%q<=B?I%94%n3@9?5846@8B9?%

%
l2<48%J%N379D%B776584<835%823%9N534=3A%qEpwn%n<8B?I%=34565%823%<>96?8%9:%584338%>B735%DB82B?%
823%lB8CM%E%><x94B8C%9:%823%5843385G%9=34%jryG%2<=3%<%@9?AB8B9?%4<8B?I%3z6<7%94%I43<834%82<?%r%<?A%
<N968%v{y%9:%823%5843385%2<=3%<%@9?AB8B9?%4<8B?I%3z6<7%94%I43<834%82<?%{M%%12353%:BI6435%B?AB@<83%
82<8%823%=<58%><x94B8C%9:%lB8C%5843385%2<=3%;<=3>3?8%7B:3%43><B?B?I%82<8%@<?%N3%;43534=3A%<?A%
3F83?A3AM%
%
Z̀O|[,ST,}\'.-&~,&O[W_d,]Y�,\O]Rb,eWQROdR,�,'YVZOQ[,.[|RR[,&O[W_dY,

%

%

%%%%%
%
%
% %

J%K%v s%K%r k%K%j g%K%Jf

q<=3A%tB735 JMf LvMr sLMv sMg

f

r

Jf

Jr

Lf

Lr

vf

vr

sf

sr

.[
|R
R
[,
e
WQR
Y

�\'.-&~,&O[W_d,]Y,\O]Rb,eWQROdR,�'YVZOQ[,.[|RR[,&O[W_dY
��_R,��S�

y%9:%198<7%pC583>% Jy% vvy% rgy% {y%

55



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

%
&'()*%+%,-./0%1..23*)(*-3%*'-%/,3-)4-5%6789:%)(*1;<%4-)323%*'-%(=/2;*%/>%?()@1;<%./*%3A2()-%
B()5(<-%01*'1;%*'-%&1*BC%%%7%=(D/)1*B%/>%*'-%?()@1;<%./*3E%/4-)%FGHE%'(4-%(%I/;51*1/;%)(*1;<%-A2(.%
/)%<)-(*-)%*'(;%G%(;5%(,/2*%+FH%/>%*'-%?()@1;<%./*3%'(4-%(%I/;51*1/;%)(*1;<%-A2(.%/)%<)-(*-)%
*'(;%FC%%J'-3-%>1<2)-3%1;51I(*-%*'(*%*'-%4(3*%=(D/)1*B%/>%&1*B%?()@1;<%./*3%'(4-%?(4-=-;*%.1>-%
)-=(1;1;<%*'(*%I(;%,-%?)-3-)4-5%(;5%-K*-;5-5C%
%
LMNOPQRSQTUVWXYZQYNP[\]Q̂_̀QUN̂abQcNObN]aQdQV_eMNfPQUNOg[\]QhiPQYNP[\]_Q

%

%

%%
%
UVWXYQjVhkXWQ
l1<2)-3%mn+%1;%7??-;51K%7%?)/415-%=(?3%/>%*'-%/,3-)4-5%6789:%4(.2-3$�o-;-)(..BE%*'-%3-<=-;*3%
01*'%)(*1;<3%.-33%*'(;%/)%-A2(.%*/%p%I/2.5%'(4-%3/=-%>/)=%/>%=(1;*-;(;I-%/)%)-'(,1.1*(*1/;%(*%
*'13%*1=-%*/%?)-3-)4-%(;5%-K*-;5%23->2.%.1>-C%q'1.-%(%'1<'%?-)I-;*(<-%/>%3*)--*3%()-%1;%<//5%
I/;51*1/;%(*%*'13%*1=-E%>/)-I(3*-5%6789:%4(.2-3%1;51I(*-%(%31<;1>1I(;*%(=/2;*%/>%*'-3-%)/(50(B3%
()-%-K?-I*-5%*/%5-*-)1/)(*-%*/%(%.-4-.%)-A21)1;<%1;I)-(3-5%)-'(,1.1*(*1/;%(;5%)-I/;3*)2I*1/;%1;%G%
B-()3%1>%(%5/%;/*'1;<%(??)/(I'%13%*(@-;C��
%
J'-%=/3*%I/==/;%?(4-=-;*%513*)-33%5->-I*3%;/*-5%>/)%*'-%&1*B%3*)--*3%0-)-%*)(;34-)3-E%
3')1;@(<-%(;5%,./I@%I)(I@3C%r2)1;<%*'-%>1-.5%I/;51*1/;%32)4-B%*'-)-%0(3%;/%?(4-=-;*%513*)-33-3%
;/*-5%*'(*%0-)-%(33/I1(*-5%01*'%)2**1;<E%I/))2<(*1/;3E%3'/41;<%/)%-KI-33%(3?'(.*C%st(;B%/>%*'-%
*)(;34-)3-%(;5%./;<1*251;(.%)/(5%I)(I@3%'(4-%,--;%=(1;*(1;-5%01*'%)/2*1;-%I)(I@%3-(.1;<C%t(;B%
/>%*'-%/.5-)%/)%=/)-%513*)-33-5%3*)--*3%01*'%,./I@%I)(I@1;<%(;5%(..1<(*/)%I)(I@1;<%()-%;/*%
3-(.-5Cu%
%

m%n%v w%n%G x%n%p y%n%mz

6(4-5%8{ yEvxwCw ++E+wvCF wmEpm+Cw +EpxwCG

zCz

GzzzCz

mzzzzCz

mGzzzCz

+zzzzCz

+GzzzCz

vzzzzCz

vGzzzCz

wzzzzCz

wGzzzCz

GzzzzCz

U
NO
g[
\
]Q
hi
PQ
Wc

sUVWXYZQYNP[\]Q̂_QUN̂abQcNObN]aQ|V_eMNfPQUNOg[\]QhiPQYNP[\]_
}~\aQR���

H%/>%J/*(.%8B3*-=% m+H% +yH% GGH% wH%

56



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*)+,-*'+'.)*)+,-
%
/0,1*0+213-&'()*)+,-,4)',*)+,-2&,02+3-
567689:8;%<8%=>6%;<?@A%?89%BC9;6=%D<E%=>6%F:=GH%I?E:<CA%?77E<?J>6A%J?8%B6%=?K68%96768968=%
C7<8%=>6%E?=:8;%6I?@C?=:<8%E6AC@=AL%M<A=%E6J68=@GH%=>6%?77E<?J>%>?A%B668%E6>?B:@:=?=:<8%?89%
E6J<8A=ECJ=:<8%=<%?99E6AA%=>6%7<<E6A=%J<89:=:<8%E<?9%A6;N68=A%D:EA=%O:=>%@6AA%?==68=:<8%7?:9%=<%
7E6I68=?=:I6%N?:8=68?8J6L%%P>6%?77E<?J>%?9I<J?=69%BG%N?8G%7?I6N68=%6Q76E=A%E6J<NN689A%
N<E6%?==68=:<8%B6%7@?J69%<8%7E6I68=?=:I6%N?:8=68?8J6%?89%7E6A6EI:8;%7?I6N68=%J<89:=:<8%=<%
6Q=689%=>6%CA6DC@%@:D6%<D%=>6%7?I6N68=L%
%
P>:A%E67<E=%?8?@GR6A%=O<%7?I6N68=%N?8?;6N68=%<7=:<8A%D<E%=>6%86Q=%ST%G6?EAL%P>6%<7=:<8A%
:8J@C96U%
%
SVWX6J@?:NH%M:@@%Y%ZI6E@?GH%[6?@J<?=%
\VWX6J@?:N%?89%M:@@%Y%ZI6E@?G%]̂<%[6?@J<?=:8;V%

%
P>6%D<@@<O:8;%:A%?%96AJE:7=:<8%<D%6?J>%7E<7<A69%N?:8=68?8J6%N6=><9%?89%=>6%7<=68=:?@%B686D:=A%
<D%6?J>L%
�
_̀abcdeaf%g%h:EA=H%=>6%JE?JKA%?E6%E<C=69%<C=%=<%JE6?=6%?%ij%Q%ij%E6A6EI<:E%O>:J>%:A%D:@@69%O:=>%?%
><=%A6?@?8=L%�P>:A%7E<J69CE6%E69CJ6A%=>6%?N<C8=%<D%N<:A=CE6%?89%96BE:A%68=6E:8;%=>6%7?I6N68=%
ACBk;E?96%=>E<C;>%ACED?J6%JE?JKAL%%P>68H%?8%?77@:J?=:<8%<D%B:=CN:8<CA%N?=6E:?@%:A%A7E?G69%<8%
=>6%E<?9O?G%D<@@<O69%BG%?%J<?=:8;%<D%D:86%?;;E6;?=6L%%P>6%?;;E6;?=6%]<E%lJ>:7jV%:A%=G7:J?@@G%@6D=%
<8%=>6%E<?9O?G%D<E%?%A><E=%76E:<9%<D%=:N6%=<%?@@<O%D<E%=E?DD:J%=<%9E:I6%<8%:=H%B6D<E6%?%E<?9%
AO6676E%:A%CA69%=<%E6N<I6%?8G%6QJ6AA%?89%@<<A6%?;;E6;?=6L%%m%D<;%A6?@%O<C@9%=>68%B6%A7E?G69%
<8%=>6%?;;E6;?=6%=<%A6?@%=>6%?;;E6;?=6%:8%7@?J6H%7E<I:96%?%AN<<=>6E%E:96H%?89%N:8:N:R6%=E?JK:8;%
?89%?;;E6;?=6%9:AJ>?E;6%<8=<%?9n?J68=%G?E9A%?89%9E:I6O?GAL%P>:A%=E6?=N68=%N6=><9%:A%CA69%=<%
O?=6E7E<<D%=>6%ACED?J6H%E69CJ6%ACED?J6%<Q:9?=:<8H%?89%7<=68=:?@@G%:N7E<I6%AK:9%
E6A:A=?8J6oACED?J6%E<C;>86AA%<D%=>6%7?I6N68=L%%P>:A%=E6?=N68=%7E<I:96A%D<E%?8%6Q=68A:<8%<D%=>6%
7?I6N68=%ACED?J6%@:D6%BG%N:8:N:R:8;%=>6%6DD6J=A%<D%=>6%AC8%?89%O6?=>6E%<8%=>6%6Q:A=:8;%
B:=CN:8<CA%N?=6E:?@%?89%E6k6A=?B@:A>:8;%?%O6?E:8;%ACED?J6%O:=>%?%96A:E69%@6I6@%<D%DE:J=:<8L%%P>:A%
?77E<?J>%O:@@%8<=%7E6I68=%C@=:N?=6%7?I6N68=%D?:@CE6%9C6%=<%?;6%<E%7<<E%ACBk;E?96%J<89:=:<8AL�
P>6%@:D6%6Q76J=?8JG%<D%?%A6?@%J<?=%:A%?77E<Q:N?=6@G%D:I6%=<%A6I68%G6?EA%BC=%<D=68%=:N6A%:=%:A%
6Q=68969%<C=%=<%6:;>=%=<%=68%G6?EAL%%%
%
5:A?9I?8=?;6A%<D%A6?@J<?=:8;%:8J@C96U%%

pW Ĉ:A?8J6%=<%?9n?J68=%E6A:968=A%DE<N%<JJ?A:<8?@%=E?JK:8;%<D%=>6%<:@%?89%E<JK%:8=<%
9E:I6O?GAH%;?E?;6A%?89%><N6A%

pW Ĉ:A?8J6%=<%?9n?J68=%E6A:968=A%DE<N%AN?@@%E<JKA%B6:8;%9:A@<9;69%<DD%<D%=>6%A6?@J<?=%
N?=6E:?@A%?89%:8=<%?9n?J68=%G?E9A%?89%9E:I6O?GA%

pWm%E<C;>6E%A=E66=%ACED?J6%D<E%7696A=E:?8AH%B:K6AH%E<@@6E%B@?96A%?89%<=>6E%A:N:@?E%?J=:I:=:6A%

57



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+&,-.&/+0123.&4+5624+/&7*+&4-08&7-&9+&:1-/+8&7-&011&;+*2:1+&038&<+8+/74203&740,,2:&,-4&
/+;+401&*-64/&=-3+&7-&,-64&*-64/&8+<+3823.&6<-3&>+07*+4&:-38272-3/?&7-&011->&7*+&,-.&
/+01&7-&:64+&

&
@ABCDEFCGHBAIJ�K&L2:4-/64,0:23.&23:168+/&<10:23.&0&7*23&-;+410M&-,&0&/038&038&0/<*017&+N61/2-3&
N2O764+&7-&<4-;28+&74+07N+37&,-4&8+7+42-40723.&<0;+N+37&/64,0:+/P&/2N2104&7-&0&Q+01&R-07S&)*+&
.-01&-,&7*2/&74+07N+37&N+7*-8&2/&7-&+O7+38&<0;+N+37&12,+&9M&/+0123.&-67&7*+&80N0.23.&+,,+:7/&-,&
7*+&/63T/&61740;2-1+7&40M/P&8+2:23.&/017/P&038&>+07*+4P&0/&>+11&0/&<4-;2823.&0&632,-4NU7+O764+8&
/64,0:+&038&,21123.&N23-4&/64,0:+&2N<+4,+:72-3/P&M2+1823.&03&+;+3&1--V23.&/64,0:+&038&<4-;2823.&
/N011&2N<4-;+N+37/&23&<0;+N+37&/N--7*3+//S&W3U8+<7*&4+<024/&N0M&/7211&9+&4+5624+8&,-4&4-08/&
>27*&/746:76401&80N0.+S&)*2/&0<<4-0:*&>211&3-7&<4+;+37&6172N07+&<0;+N+37&,02164+&86+&7-&0.+&-4&
<--4&/69U.408+&:-38272-3/S&)*+&12,+&+O<+:703:M&-,&0&N2:4-/64,0:23.&2/&0<<4-O2N07+1M&+2.*7&7-&7+3&
M+04/S&&&
&
X8;0370.+/&-,&L2:4-/64,0:23.&;/S&Q+01:-0723.&>27*&Y-.&Q+01Z&

'([3:+&:64+8P&N2:4-/64,0:23.&8-+/&3-7&*0;+&2//6+/&>27*&740:V23.&-,&-21&038&4-:V&237-&
08\0:+37&842;+>0M/P&.040.+/&038&*-N+/S&&&

'(L2:4-/64,0:23.&2/&N-4+&4+/2/7037&7-&/3->&<1->/&7*03&/+01:-0723.P&+12N230723.&2//6+/&>27*&
4-:V/&9+23.&82/1-8.+8&-,,&-,&7*+&/74++7&038&237-&08\0:+37&M048/&038&842;+>0M/S&&&

'()40,,2:&82/46<72-3&2/&1+//&86+&7-&0&/*-47+4&:6423.&<+42-8&=:64+&72N+&;042+/&,4-N&]̂&N2367+/&
7-&]&*-64?&

'(L2:4-/64,0:23.&<4-;28+/&/N011&2N<4-;+N+37/&23&<0;+N+37&/N--7*3+//P&,21123.&23&N23-4&
/64,0:+&2N<+4,+:72-3/&

&
_H̀BaAIJ�K&b07:*23.&>-618&9+&6/+8&23&:-3\63:72-3&>27*&7*+&/+01:-07&038&N211&038&-;+410M&
N0237+303:+&-<72-3/S&&b07:*23.&<4-;28+/&,-4&7*+&:-44+:72-3&-,&1-:012c+8&<0;+N+37&8+7+42-4072-3S&
Q74++7&<07:*23.&2/&.+3+4011M&:-/7&+,,+:72;+&-3&/N011&2/-107+8&,02164+/&<42-4&7-&<10:+N+37&-,&0&
/+01:-07&-4&N211&d&-;+410MS&X&4-08>0MT/&3++8&,-4&<07:*23.&.+3+4011M&23:4+0/+/&+0:*&M+04&038&
7*+4+,-4+&2/&3-7&:-/7&+,,+:72;+&-3:+&0&104.+&+3-6.*&<-472-3&-,&7*+&4-08&/+.N+37&*0/&,021+8S&&
&
@AeefHIgfhijCeHkfK&X&N211&038&-;+410M&2/&>*+4+&7*+&6<<+4&]Sl&23:*+/&-,&<0;+N+37&04+&N211+8&
=.4-638&6<&038&4+N-;+8?P&038&0&3+>&10M+4&-,&0/<*017&<0;+N+37&2/&0<<12+8&>27*&N07:*23.&
7*2:V3+//S&&W3&64903&/+:72-3/P&+8.+&N21123.&2/&8-3+&08\0:+37&7-&7*+&:649&038&.677+4&-31M&7-&
N0237023&7*+&:644+37&/64,0:+&+1+;072-3/&07&7*+&:649&>*21+&402/23.&7*+&:+37+4&-,&7*+&4-08&9M&]Sl&
23:*+/P&>*2:*&23:4+0/+/&7*+&:4-//&/1-<+&-,&7*+&4-08>0MS&
&
L211&038&-;+410M&74+07N+37&+O7+38/&7*+&12,+&-,&7*+&4-08>0M&9M&08823.&088272-301&N07+4201&7-&7*+&
/64,0:+P&4++/70912/*23.&7*+&:4-//&/1-<+&-,&7*+&4-08&7-&<4-N-7+&840230.+&038&:4+0723.&0&/N--7*&
842;23.&/64,0:+S&&X&N211&038&-;+410M&8-+/&3-7&0884+//&+O2/723.&<0;+N+37&:40:V23.&23&7*+&
638+41M23.&<0;+N+37S&m+3+4011MP&7*+/+&:40:V/&>211&<4-<0.07+&7*4-6.*&=4+,1+:72;+&:40:V23.?&7*+&
3+>&-;+410M&<0;+N+37&0<<+0423.&23&7*+&3+>&/64,0:+&23&0/&/--3&0/&n&N-37*/&967&N-4+&7M<2:011M�
>27*23&]&7-&o&M+04/P&&07&>*2:*&<-237&:40:V&/+0123.&>-618&9+&3+:+//04M%��)*+&12,+&+O<+:703:M&-,&0&
N211&038&-;+410M&2/&0<<4-O2N07+1M&]̂U]l&M+04/&9+,-4+&7*+&<0;+N+37&*0/&4+0:*+8&7*+&/0N+&

58



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+*(,-&+.,'*-*.,&/0/*,1&&&234-*54(&6*44&/,'&.7(84/9:&.,&-;(&:/6(&:-8((-&/8(&0(,(8/449&4(::&
:3++(::)34&'3(&-.&-;(&'(-(8*.8/-*.,&.)&3,'(849*,0&</:(&6/-(8*/41�&
&
=>?@A@BCDE@FG>A>CHIB&J&K(+4/6/-*.,&*:&-;(&58.+(::&.)&08*,'*,0&35&-;(&(,-*8(&5/7(6(,-&
-;*+L,(::&/,'&3,'(849*,0&/008(0/-(&</:(&35&-.&/&6/M*636&'(5-;&.)&/<.3-&NO&*,+;(:1&P;(&
58.+(::&())(+-*7(49&8(6.7(:&/44&(M*:-*,0&+8/+L*,0&*,&-;(&5/7(6(,-&/,'&*658.7(:&-;(&355(8&
5.8-*.,:&.)&-;(&5/7(6(,-&</:(&<9&+.6<*,*,0&-;(&(M*:-*,0&/008(0/-(&</:(&/,'&5/7(6(,-&*,-.&/&
,(Q&/008(0/-(&</:(1&P;*:&58.+(::&<4(,':&-;(&(M*:-*,0&5/7(6(,-&*,-.&-;(&/008(0/-(&</:(R&08/'(:&
-;(&<4(,'('&:38)/+(&-.&8(:-.8(&+8.::&:4.5(R&58.7*'(:&/&,(Q&<*-36*,.3:&:38)/+(R&/,'&-95*+/449&
58.7*'(:&).8&/&:-8.,0(8&8./'Q/9&:(+-*.,1&&P;*:&6(-;.'&+/,&<(&/&+.:-&())(+-*7(&6(/,:&-.&8(54/+(&
-;(&5/7(6(,-&/,'&:-8(,0-;(,&-;(&8./'&<9&8(3:*,0&-;(&(M*:-*,0&5/7(6(,-&*,:-(/'&.)&8(6.7*,0&
-;(&5/7(6(,-&/,'&;/34*,0&*-&/Q/91&P;*:&58.+(::&58.7*'(:&).8&/,&(,-*8(49&,(Q&8./'Q/9&:38)/+(&
Q*-;&/&:-8.,0(8&</:(&/,'&*:&+;(/5(8&-;/,&)344S'(5-;&8(+.,:-83+-*.,1&&K(+4/6/-*.,&*:&,.-&3:('&/:&
())(+-*7(49&Q;(,&-;(&(M*:-*,0&5/7(6(,-&Q*'-;&.8&:38)/+(&(4(7/-*.,:&63:-&<(&6.'*)*('R&.8&3-*4*-9&
Q.8L&63:-&<(&'.,(&3,'(8&-;(&8./'Q/91&P;(&4*)(&(M5(+-/,+9&.)&-;*:&-95(&.)&58.+('38(&+/,&8/,0(&
)8.6&OTSUT&9(/8:R&'(5(,'(,-&.,&-;(&+.,'*-*.,&.)&-;(&(M*:-*,0&/008(0/-(&</:(&/,'&:3<:(V3(,-&
5/7(6(,-&6/*,-(,/,+(&-;/-&*:&+.654(-('&.,&-;(&,(Q&<*-36*,.3:&:38)/+(1&
W
X8.5.:('&3-*4*-9&*658.7(6(,-:&/8(&,.-&/,/49Y('&*,&-;*:&8(5.8-1&&Z)&5/7(6(,-&8(+4/6/-*.,&.8&)344&
8(+.,:-83+-*.,&.)&/&:-8((-&*:&+.,:*'(8('R&-;(&:-8((-&:(06(,-&:;.34'&<(&8(7*(Q('&)38-;(8&).8&
,(+(::/89&:-.86&'8/*,&*658.7(6(,-:&.8&.-;(8&5.-(,-*/4&3-*4*-9&*658.7(6(,-:&-;/-&/8(&,(('('&
/-&-;/-&-*6(R&.8&*,&-;(&,(/8&)3-38(1&Z)&3-*4*-9&*658.7(6(,-:&/8(&,(('('R&/&)344&:-8((-&/,'&3-*4*-9&
8(+.,:-83+-*.,&58.[(+-&:;.34'&<(&54/,,('&*,:-(/'&.)&/&5/7(6(,-&8(+4/6/-*.,&58.[(+-1&
&
\]̂ _̀ _abWbc_]b̀ _abWdefbW_fbg̀]bgahW
P;(&+.:-:&/::.+*/-('&Q*-;&:-8((-&58(7(,-/-*7(&6/*,-(,/,+(&Q*44&7/89&'(5(,'*,0&.,&-;(&58.+(::&
8(V3*8('1&&P;(&+.:-:&-.&8(6.7(&/,'&8(+.,:-83+-&-;(&(M*:-*,0&<*-36*,.3:&/,'&08/7(4&</:(&
:38)/+(:&Q*44&<(&63+;&08(/-(8&-;/,&:(/4&+./-*,0&.8&6*44*,0&/,'&.7(84/9*,0&:-8((-:1&&Z,&/''*-*.,R&
:-8((-:&Q*-;&(M*:-*,0&+38<&/,'&03--(8&/,'i.8&:-.86&:(Q(8&Q*44&*,+43'(&/''*-*.,/4&+.:-:&).8&
*658.7(6(,-&.8&8(54/+(6(,-&.)&-;(:(&)(/-38(:1&
&
P;(&).44.Q*,0&-/<4(:&:366/8*Y(&-;(&3,*-&+.:-:&'(7(4.5('&5(8&-8(/-6(,-&.5-*.,&).8&/,&(M/654(&
Q*'-;&/,'&:(+-*.,&-95*+/4&Q*-;*,&-;(&j*-9R&3:*,0&OTNk&'.44/8:1&P;(&3,*-&+.:-:&Q(8(&'(7(4.5('&
</:('&.,&4.+/4&/,'&:-/-(Q*'(&(M5(8*(,+(&Q*-;&:*6*4/8&-95(&*658.7(6(,-:&/,'&8()4(+-&*,53-&)8.6&
4.+/4&+.,:-83+-*.,&*,'3:-89&+.,-/+-:1&
&

blmnoWpqWfrsoorWtuvrWdwxrWypz{|W}wnnlsx~W

& j.:-&X(8&�..-&

2/*,-(,/,+(&P8(/-6(,-& U�S)..-&�8</,&�-8((-&

�(/4&j./-& �&NT1TT&

N1��&2*44&�&�7(84/9& �&��1TT&

�344&�(5-;&K(+4/6/-*.,& �&NOT1TT&

W
W W

59



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+,-.,/(01234,567,8327,96:7,;<=>?,@6**(0:A,

& BCDE&FGH&IJKLHG&MLHN&

OLPQEGQLQRG&SHGLETGQE& UVWXCCE&YHZLQ&IEHGGE&

IGL[&BCLE& \&]̂_̀&

ầ b&OP[[&c&deGH[Lf& \&aÛgg&

hK[[&iGjEk&lGR[LTLEPCQ& \&UÛgg&
&
&

mn95opqr,qp55,s,tunm5ovr,wno59to',t/'ptx,
SkPD&CjEPCQ&yCK[N&jGHXCHT&TLPQEGQLQRG&CQ&L[[&HCLND&HLEGN&LE&LQ&z&LQN&ZG[Cŷ&&SkGDG&HCLND&
yCK[N&ZGQGXPE&XHCT&jLeGTGQE&EHGLETGQE&EC&G{EGQN&EkGPH&KDGXK[&[PXĜ&&IGL[RCLE&yCK[N&ZG&Ljj[PGN&
EC&UÛ_&TP[GD&CX&HCLNyLf&CeGH&EkG&ag&fGLH&jGHPCN̂&&|&TP[[&LQN&CeGH[Lf&yCK[N&ZG&Ljj[PGN&EC&Uẑ]&
TP[GD&LQN&L&XK[[&NGjEk&HGR[LTLEPCQ&yCK[N&ZG&RCTj[GEGN&CQ&â]&TP[GD&CX&HCLNyLf̂&&}LDGN&CQ&EkG&
KQPE&RCDED&NGeG[CjGN&XCH&GLRk&TLPQEGQLQRG&EfjG&PQ&EkG&BPEf~&L&RCDE&GDEPTLEG&yLD&NGEGHTPQGN&XCH&
EkG&jLeGTGQE&HGR[LTLEPCQ~&TP[[&c&CeGH[Lf~&LQN&DGL[&RCLE&EHGLETGQE&CjEPCQ&Zf&TK[EPj[fPQ�&GLRk&
HLEGN&DG�TGQE&[GQ�Ek&Zf&EkG&PNGQEPXPGN&jLeGTGQE&EHGLETGQÊ&&
&
�PEk&EkPD&LjjHCLRk~&EkG&jHPCHPEf&yCK[N&ZG&EC&jGHXCHT&L&TP[[&c&CeGH[Lf&CQ&GeGHf&DEHGGE&DG�TGQE&
RKHHGQE[f&HLEGN&�&CH&̀&PQ&EkG&XPHDE&̀&fGLHD̂&�E&PD&LQEPRPjLEGN&EkG&HCLN&HLEPQ�D&yP[[&RCQEPQKG&EC&NHCj&
Zf&a&HLEPQ�&GeGHf&EyC&LQN&L&kL[X&fGLHD̂&SkGHGXCHG&EkG&jHPCHPEf&XCH&EkG&DGRCQN&̀&fGLHD&yCK[N&ZG&EC&
TP[[&c&CeGH[Lf&HCLND&RKHHGQE[f&HLEGN&V&CH&_̂&IGL[RCLEPQ�&yCK[N&ZG&NCQG&GLRk&fGLH&CQ&HCLND&HLEGN&
V&EC&z~&PQ&CHNGH&EC&TPQPTP�G&EkG&LTCKQE&CX&DEHGGE&DG�TGQED&EkLE&yP[[&NHCj&EC&L&HLEPQ�&CX&�&CH&̀̂&
FLeGTGQE&HGR[LTLEPCQ&jHC�GRED&yCK[N&ZG&jGHXCHTGN&CQ&HCLND&RKHHGQE[f&HLEGN&a&EkHCK�k&U&
yPEkPQ&EkG&XPHDE&XPeG&fGLHD̂&
&
}LDGN&CQ&EkPD&RCTjKELEPCQ~&EkG&RCDED&LDDCRPLEGN&yPEk&EkPD&jLeGTGQE&TLQL�GTGQE&j[LQ&CjEPCQ&
CeGH&EkG&QG{E&ag&fGLHD&LHG&DKTTLHP�GN&PQ&SLZ[GD&�Ẁ̂&
&
'()*+,�.,927�,w70++7,96:7,w���(0�,�27�,w+(*�6(7234,;<=>?�<=<�A,
,

,
�BCDED&LHG&PQ&]ga_&NC[[LHD̂&
,
, ,

�������������� ��� � ¡¢£££�££¤����������

��¥¦�§����̈�©ª�«��¬ ®�� ¢̄ ̄¡¢£££�££¤�������

°������� �� �¢�®£¢£££�££¤�������

±²³́µ ¶·̧·¹º̧»»»¼»»½¾¾¾¾¾

¿ÀÁÂ²ÃÄÀÄÅ³ ÆÇµÄÈ ±²³́µÉ

60



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,-+./01+2'34/56+780+.890+:;<<'31+=/0>+:*')?8'0/56+@ABCDEABAFG+
+

+
HIJKLK%MNO%PQ%RSTU%VJWWMNKX%
+
YZ.7[\]+[̂ _+]\77+̀+abZY7[c+â 7c+a2&\â +@̂a+:Z[7.a[&\̂dG+
efPK%JgLPJQ%hJiWV%gONjJNk%kMPQLOQMQlO%JQ%MWW%NJMVK%NMLOV%ML%M%m%MQV%nOWJhX%%efOKO%NJMVK%
hJiWV%nOQOjPL%jNJk%gMoOkOQL%LNOMLkOQL%LJ%OpLOQV%LfOPN%iKOjiW%WPjOX%%qPWW%r%JoONWMs%hJiWV%nO%
MggWPOV%LJ%mmXT%kPWOK%Jj%NJMVhMs%JoON%LfO%TS%sOMN%gONPJV%MQV%M%jiWW%VOgLf%NOlWMkMLPJQ%hJiWV%nO%
lJkgWOLOV%JQ%TXR%kPWOK%Jj%NJMVhMsX%%tMKOV%JQ%LfO%iQPL%lJKLK%VOoOWJgOV%jJN%OMlf%kMPQLOQMQlO%
LsgO%PQ%LfO%IPLsu%M%lJKL%OKLPkMLO%hMK%VOLONkPQOV%jJN%LfO%gMoOkOQL%NOlWMkMLPJQ%MQV%kPWW%r%
JoONWMs%LNOMLkOQL%JgLPJQ%ns%kiWLPgWsPQv%OMlf%NMLOV%KOvkOQL%WOQvLf%ns%LfO%PVOQLPjPOV%gMoOkOQL%
LNOMLkOQLX%
%
wPLf%LfPK%MggNJMlfu%LfO%gNPJNPLs%hJiWV%nO%LJ%gONjJNk%M%kPWW%r%JoONWMs%JQ%OoONs%KLNOOL%KOvkOQL%
liNNOQLWs%NMLOV%x%JN%m%PQ%LfO%jPNKL%m%sOMNKX%yL%PK%MQLPlPgMLOV%LfO%NJMV%NMLPQvK%hPWW%lJQLPQiO%LJ%VNJg%
ns%T%NMLPQv%OoONs%LhJ%MQV%M%fMWj%sOMNKX%efONOjJNO%LfO%gNPJNPLs%jJN%LfO%KOlJQV%m%sOMNK%hJiWV%nO%LJ%
kPWW%r%JoONWMs%NJMVK%liNNOQLWs%NMLOV%z%JN%UX%{MoOkOQL%NOlWMkMLPJQ%gNJ|OlLK%hJiWV%nO%gONjJNkOV%
JQ%NJMVK%liNNOQLWs%NMLOV%T%LfNJivf%}%hPLfPQ%LfO%jPNKL%jPoO%sOMNKX%
%
tMKOV%JQ%LfPK%lJkgiLMLPJQu%LfO%lJKLK%MKKJlPMLOV%hPLf%LfPK%gMoOkOQL%kMQMvOkOQL%gWMQ%JgLPJQ%
JoON%LfO%QOpL%TS%sOMNK%MNO%KikkMNP~OV%PQ%eMnWOK%z�UX%
%
&'()*+F-+./01+:03**0+.890+:;<<'31+̂8+:*')?8'0/56+@ABCDEABAFG+
+

+
HIJKLK%MNO%PQ%RSTU%VJWWMNKX%
+
+ +

�������������� ������� ���������������������

������������������� �������� �� ������������������

¡������� ��������  ���������������������

¢£¤¥¦ §̈§©ª̈ªªª«ªª¬

®̄°±£²³̄ ³́¤ µ¶·̧ ¢£¤¥¦¹

�������������� ��  ���������������������

������������������� ���� �������������������

¢£¤¥¦ §º̈»©¼̈ªªª«ªª¬

®̄°±£²³̄ ³́¤ ½¾¦³¿ ¢£¤¥¦¹

61



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,-+./01+2'34/56+780+.890+:;<<'31+=8+:*')>8'0/56+?@AB,C@A@DE+
+

+
FGHIJI%KLM%NO%PQRS%THUUKLIV%

WXYZ[&+\=\7]:̂:+
+
W\._Z̀aX=Y+
bcM%GNJd%He%fgeeKUH%NI%K%LMUKJNhMUd%dHgOi%jHkkgONJd%lNJc%mgLNMT%NOeLKIJLgjJgLM%JcKJ%cKI%
IgmIJKOJNKU%gIMegU%UNeM%LMkKNONOiV%bcM%nKhMT%IJLMMJ%IdIJMk%lKI%INiONeNjKOJUd%MonKOTMT%TgLNOi%JcM%
RppQI%KOT%MKLUd%PQQQI%jHkkMLjNKU%KOT%LMINTMOJNKU%TMhMUHnkMOJ%mHHkV%
%
q\̂=&[=\=.[+r+WXYZ[&+
bcM%GNJd%jgLLMOJUd%nMLeHLkI%nKhMkMOJ%kKNOJMOKOjM%HO%KO%KOOgKU%mKINI%lNJc%KO%KnnLHoNkKJM%
KhMLKiM%KOOgKU%mgTiMJ%He%stQQuQQQV%%%%
%
GgLLMOJ%kKNOJMOKOjM%kMJcHTI%NOjUgTMv%%

wxyMKUjHKJ%%

wxzNUU%{%|hMLUKd%%

wx}MjUKkKJNHO%
+
2'~*<*50+q'5'6*<*50+23863'<++
�O%KOKUd�NOi%JcM%mMIJ%nKhMkMOJ%kKOKiMkMOJ%HnJNHO%eHL%JcM%GNJd%He%fgeeKUHu%JcM%nLMIMOJ%IJLMMJ%
jHOTNJNHO%KOT%nLMeMLLMT%kKNOJMOKOjM%IJLKJMiNMI%lMLM%jHOINTMLMTV%%bcM%iHKU%He%JcNI%KOKUdINI%NI%JH%
eNOT%JcM%kHIJ%jHIJ%MeeMjJNhM%kMJcHT%eHL%JcM%GNJd%JH%gIM%NO%kKOKiNOi%NJI%nKhMkMOJ%NO%JcM%egJgLM%
KOT%kKoNkN�M%JcM%LMJgLO%HO%NOhMIJkMOJ%eHL%JcM%GNJdV%
%
yMhMLKU%eKjJHLI%jKO%mM%jHOINTMLMT%NO%JcM%TMhMUHnkMOJ%He%JcM%nKhMkMOJ%kKOKiMkMOJ%nUKOV%%
�NJcNO%hMLd%LMjMOJ%cNIJHLd%TgM%JH%JNicJ%mgTiMJIu%K%jHkkHO%eHjgI%He%nKhMkMOJ%kKOKiMkMOJ%
lKI%JH%KTTLMII%JcM%lHLIJ%IMikMOJI%eNLIJV%%�cKJ%LMIMKLjc%cKI%IcHlO%NI%JcKJ%eHjgINOi%egOTNOi%HO%
IJLMMJI%JcKJ%KLM%NO%JcM%lHLIJ%jHOTNJNHO%jKO%HeJMO%JNkMI%mM%JcM%UMKIJ%jHIJ%MeeMjJNhM%HnJNHOV%%bcM%
mMIJ%nKLKTNik%NI%JH%nLNHLNJN�M%KOT%kKNOJKNO%JcM%GNJd�I%mMIJ%IJLMMJI%JH%MoJMOT%JcM%UNeMjdjUM%He%JcM%
IJLMMJ%KOT%IUHl%TMJMLNHLKJNHO%JH%K%jHOTNJNHO%JcKJ%LM�gNLMI%kgjc%kHLM%jHIJUd%LMcKmNUNJKJNHOV%%�O%
KnnLHKjc%Igjc%KI%JcNI%cMUnI%MOIgLM%JcM%IdIJMk%KI%K%lcHUM%NI%NO%JcM%mMIJ%nHIINmUM%jHOTNJNHO%KOT%
JcKJ%kKNOJMOKOjM%egOTI%KLM%mMNOi%kKoNkN�MTV%%%
%
�OHJcML%eKjJHL%JH%jHOINTML%NI%KNT%MUNiNmNUNJd%eHL%jMLJKNO%IJLMMJ%IMikMOJIV%%yJLMMJI%lNJc%zy�%
TMINiOKJNHO%cKhM%KjjMII%JH%K%egOTNOi%IHgLjM%eHL%kKNOJMOKOjM%JLMKJkMOJV%%|JcML%GNJd%IJLMMJI%kKd%
cKhM%OH%TMINiOKJNHO%KOT%KLM%lcHUUd%egOTMT%md%�HjKU%THUUKLIV%%bcMIM%IJLMMJIu%lNJcNO%JcM%

��x����������� ������� �����������xxxxxxxxxx

����x����x�x� �¡��¢ �£�����£ ¤����������xxxxxxxxxx

¥¦§̈© ª«ª¬«®®®̄®®°±±±±±±±

²³́ µ¦¶·³·̧§ ¹º±»¼ ¥¦§̈©½

62



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+*,-&+(,(.*+*,-&'/(,0&(1*&-2*&3-1**-3&-2(-&.*,*1(//4&.*-&+(5,-(5,*6&-2178.2&-(9&/*)40&
(,6&7:-*,&-5+*3&67&,7-&.*-&:8,6*6&(6*;8(-*/4&71&-7&-2*&/*)*/&,*<*33(14&-7&'17'*1/4&+(5,-(5,&
(,6&'1*3*1)*&-2*&'()*+*,-&(33*-=&&&&
&
>?@ABACDEF?C?GABACDEHIJKA?LEMNOGADEPQAC?LRSE
TU7&'()*+*,-&+(,(.*+*,-&V86.*-&3<*,(1573&U*1*&6*)*/7'*6&-7&V*--*1&8,6*13-(,6&-2*&<73-&7:&
'()*+*,-&+(5,-*,(,<*&3-1(-*.5*3&7,&-2*&W5-4&343-*+&(3&(&U27/*=&T2*3*&3<*,(1573&1*'1*3*,-&(&
XYZ4*(1&'()*+*,-&+(,(.*+*,-&V86.*-&U5-2&(&[&'*1<*,-&(,,8(/&5,:/(-57,&1(-*&:71&-2*&:7//7U5,.&
4*(13=&&T253&V86.*-(14&(''17(<2&53&1*<7++*,6*6&(3&5-&'/(<*3&'15715-4&-7U(16&'1*3*1)5,.&*953-5,.&
V5-8+5,783&'()*+*,-&/5:*&5,&(&-5+*/4&+(,,*1=&\-&53&(,-5<5'(-*6&-2(-&-253&V86.*-&3<*,(157&U5//&.*-&
(2*(6&7:&6*-*1571(-57,&(,6&U78/6&1*38/-&5,&(,&5+'17)*+*,-&7:&-2*&W5-4]3&7)*1(//&343-*+&
'()*+*,-&<7,65-57,&1(-5,.=&
&
,̂*&7:&-2*&'()*+*,-&+(,(.*+*,-&3<*,(1573&5,</86*3&-21**&'()*+*,-&+(5,-*,(,<*&-4'*3_&
3*(/<7(-0&+5//&̀&7)*1/(40&(,6&1*</(+(-57,=&&T253&7'-57,&5,</86*3&'*1:71+5,.&+(5,-*,(,<*&7,&(//&
17(6&3*.+*,-3&1(-*6&(-&(,&a&(,6&V*/7U=&&b&/(1.*&*+'2(353&53&'/(<*6&7,&3*(/<7(-5,.0&+(5,-(5,5,.&
(&25.2*1&'()*+*,-&1(-5,.&5,&-253&3<*,(157=&
&
T2*&7-2*1&3<*,(157&7,/4&5,</86*3&+5//&̀&7)*1/(4&(,6&1*</(+(-57,&+(5,-*,(,<*=&&\,&-253&3<*,(157&
,7&+7,*4&53&3'*,-&7,&17(63&1(-*6&(V7)*&(&c0&(//7U5,.&-273*&3*.+*,-3&-7&6*-*1571(-*&-7&(&d&
V*:71*&'*1:71+5,.&(&+5//&̀&7)*1/(4=&&b&/(1.*&*+'2(353&53&'/(<*6&7,&1*3-715,.&-2*&/7U*3-&1(-*6&
17(63&:513-&(,6&-2*,&1*3-715,.&-2*&17(6&3*.+*,-3&1(-*6&(-&(&d&/(-*1&5,&-2*&'17.1(+=&
&
T2*&'()*+*,-&3*<-57,3&-2(-&(1*&1(-*6&(-&(&[&71&V*/7U&(1*&5,</86*6&5,&-2*&(,,8(/&+(5,-*,(,<*&
<73-&(,6&(1*&'17'73*6&-7&V*&1*</(5+*6&5,&-2*&:513-&d&4*(13&7:&-2*&+(5,-*,(,<*&'17.1(+&:71&V7-2&
3<*,(1573=&
&
e?fgAEhiEEHIJjA?LE>g?CEMNOGADEPQAC?LRSEklIHmJlIlnoiEpAQg?RBqEFRggErEs@ALg?jqEPA?gQS?DEstDRSCE

&
uv-1**-&(,6&8-5/5-4&1*<7,3-18<-57,&<73-3&,7-&5,</86*6&5,&-253&1*'71-=&
&
T2*&<7+V5,*6&-7-(/&V86.*-&7:&-2*&3*(/<7(-5,.&7'-57,&<7,356*15,.&(,&()*1(.*&253-715<&5,:/(-57,&
1(-*&7:&[&'*1<*,-&53&wXd0Xxd0YYY=YY=&

yz{|

}~~�{���~��{���~�

�{�z ��������������z|�{� �z{���{� ����z��{�{���~

}~~�{���

�{�~�z~{~�z

���� �������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� ��� ����������������

���� �¡  �������������������� �� ������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������

���  �¡ �������������������� � ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡ �������������������� � ������������������� ¢������������������������ ��������������������

���� �¡ �������������������� ��������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡ ���� ��������������� ��������������������� �� � ���������������

���� �¡ �������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡   ������������������� �� ������������������ ��������������������

���� �¡ � ������������������� ��������������������� ���������������������

���� �¡ ��������������������� ���������������������  ��������������������

£¤¥¦§ ©̈ª«©¬ª«««««®̄̄¯̄̄ ©ª«̈°ª«««««®̄̄¯̄̄̄¯ ª̈̈±¬ª«««««®̄̄¯̄̄̄¯ ±̈ª̈²±ª«««««®̄̄¯̄̄

63



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+,-.,,/012+(3,4*(5,6789+:,;<+5(3=>,?@0/A1@0@BC.,D+<*(=E,(58,F=**,G,HI+3*(2,H5*2,HJ:=>5,

&
KLMNOOM&PQR&SMTUTMV&NOWXQYMNSWMTXQ&WXYMY&QXM&TQWUSROR&TQ&MZTY&NO[XNM\&
&
]ZO&WX̂ _TQOR&MXMPU&_SR̀OM&Xa&MZO&NOWUPT̂&PQR&̂TUU&b&XcONUPV&XQUV&X[MTXQ&WXQYTRONTQ̀&PQ&PcONP̀O&
ZTYMXNTW&TQaUPMTXQ&NPMO&Xa&d&[ONWOQM&TY&efghijkhiii\ii\&
&
lT̀SNOY&dmfn&TQ&o[[OQRTp&o&YZXq&MZO&fimrOPN&̂PTQMOQPQWO&[UPQ&X[MTXQ&MZPM&TQWUSROY&YOPUWXPMh&
T̂UU&b&XcONUPVh&PQR&NOWUP̂ PMTXQ&̂PTQMOQPQWO&MZPM&qXSUR&PRRNOYY&MZO&QOORY&Xa&MZO&WTMV\&
&
lT̀SNOY&fdmnn&TQ&o[[OQRTp&o&YZXq&MZO&fimrOPN&̂PTQMOQPQWO&[UPQ&X[MTXQ&MZPM&TQWUSROY&̂TUU&b&
XcONUPV&PQR&NOWUP̂ PMTXQ&̂PTQMOQPQWO&MZPM&qXSUR&PRRNOYY&MZO&QOORY&Xa&MZO&WTMV\&
,
s>591'+3E,t557(*,F(=5:+5(5<+,43>93(E.&
lXUUXqTQ̀&MZO&uTMVvY&WX̂ [UOMTXQ&Xa&MZO&YOUOWMOR&fi&VOPN&̂PTQMOQPQWO&YWOQPNTX&qZTWZ&qTUU&
PRRNOYY&MZO&WSNNOQM&[PcÔ OQM&̂PTQMOQPQWO&QOORYh&PQ&XQ̀XTQ̀&[NX̀NP̂ &TY&QOWOYYPNV&MX&OQYSNO&
MT̂OUV&̂PTQMOQPQWO&WXQMTQSOY&TQMX&MZO&aSMSNO\&lXSN&UXQ̀mMON̂&[NX̀NP̂ Y&ZPcO&_OOQ&ROcOUX[ORh&
PQR&OTMZON&WPQ&_O&T̂[UÔ OQMOR&TQMONRO[OQROQM&Xa&MZO&fimVOPN&_SR̀OM&YWOQPNTX&YOUOWMOR\&
wQO&UXQ̀mMON̂&PQQSPU&̂PTQMOQPQWO&[NX̀NP̂ &qTUU&SMTUTxO&NOWUP̂ PMTXQh&̂TUU&b&XcONUPVh&PQR&
YOPUWXPM&MNOPM̂OQM&X[MTXQY\&yQ&MZTY&[NX̀NP̂ h&XQWO&P&NXPRqPV&ZPY&_OOQ&NOWUPT̂OR&XN&
NOWXQYMNSWMOR&TM&qTUU&NOWOTcO&P&YOPUWXPM&XQ&VOPN&fi&PaMON&TMY&WXQYMNSWMTXQ\&oQXMZON&YOPUWXPM&qXSUR&
_O&RXQO&_V&VOPN&nih&PQR&P&̂TUU&b&XcONUPV&qXSUR&_O&WX̂ [UOMOR&_V&VOPN&di\&o&YOWXQR&̂TUU&b&
XcONUPV&qXSUR&_O&WX̂ [UOMOR&_V&VOPN&jzh&PQR&aTQPUUV&P&aSUU&RO[MZ&[PcÔ OQM&NOWUP̂ PMTXQ&qXSUR&_O&
WX̂ [UOMOR&_V&VOPN&kih&PY&YŜ P̂NTxOR&TQ&]P_UO&fi\&
&
, ,

{|}~

����}������}�����

�}�| ��������������|~�}� ����|��}�}����

����}���

�}���|�}��|

���� �������������������� ��������������������� �� �����������������

���� �¡ ����¢��������������� ���������������������� ���¢����������������

���  �¡ ��¢����������������� ��������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡ �������������������� £������������������������ ��������������������

���� �¡ ���� ��������������� ¢��������������������� �� �����������������

���� �¡ ��  ���������������� ��  ����������������

���� �¡ �������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡ �������������������� ��������������������

���� �¡ �������������������� ��������������������

���¢ �¡ �������������������� ��������������������

¤¥¦§̈ ©ª«¬®«̄°±±±±± ©«©®²«̄°±±±±±±± ©³«®ª«̄°±±±±±

64



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,-.+/0123&*45+6117')+8'91:*1'1;*.+<*;)'95=+89))+>+?@*4)'A=+B*');0':+?C:901+

%
%
DEF%GFHI%JKGLMIFNO%PGGQPJ%OPRGIFGPGSF%TNKLNPO%URJJ%QIRJRVF%NFSJPOPIRKGW%ORJJ%X%KYFNJPZW%PG[%
ORSNK\QN]PSRGL%INFPIOFGI%KTIRKG\̂%_RORJPN%IK%IEF%\FPJSKPI%TNKLNPOW%RG%IER\%TNKLNPO%KGSF%P%
NKP[UPZ%EP\%̀FFG%NFSJPROF[%KN%NFSKG\INQSIF[%RI%URJJ%NFSFRYF%P%ORSNK\QN]PSF%KG%ZFPN%ab%P]IFN%RI\%
SKG\INQSIRKĜ%cGKIEFN%ORSNK\QN]PSF%UKQJ[%̀F%[KGF%̀Z%ZFPN%dbW%PG[%P%ORJJ%X%KYFNJPZ%UKQJ[%̀F%
SKOTJFIF[%̀Z%ZFPN%eb̂%c%\FSKG[%ORJJ%X%KYFNJPZ%UKQJ[%̀F%SKOTJFIF[%̀Z%ZFPN%fgW%PG[%]RGPJJZ%P%]QJJ%
[FTIE%TPYFOFGI%NFSJPOPIRKG%UKQJ[%̀F%SKOTJFIF[%̀Z%ZFPN%hbW%P\%\QOOPNRVF[%RG%DP̀JF%aâ%
%
+ +

ijklmnkopqrrsklptkurojrkrmjpvrlwx

yz{||z }~{�������z ��z~�

������������������������������ �� ¡ ������¢£�¤¥���������� �¦§̈��©̈

��ª«�¥����¬������� §�¦©�®�������� ��ª«�¥����¬��¢¤� ��̄§®�����������������

���«�¥����¬������� ̄¦¡§©�̄©®�������� ���«�¥����¬��¢¤�  �̄®�����������������

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́µ¶·x µ³̧¹³ºº»́¼½pppppp ¹̧¾¾³»¿́½pppppppppp µÀ¼¹́́ »́́́½pppppp

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́³¶·x µ̧¾¹̧¶̧»³µ½pppppp ¾¹À¾¶»¶¼½pppppppppp µ¿́¹́́ »́́́½pppppp

tullpÁpvÂjÃlkwpqrrsklptkurojrkrmjpvrlwx

yz{||z }~{�������z ��z~�

������������������������������ �� ¡ ������¢£�¤¥���������� �¦§̈��©̈

��ª«�¥����¬������� �§ ¦̈̈ �®������ ��ª«�¥����¬��¢¤� Ä �®���������������

���«�¥����¬�������  ̈¦Å��Ǟ®������ ���«�¥����¬��¢¤� Ǟ�̈̄®���������������

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́µ¶·x ¸́ ¹̧́³¼»µ¶½pppppp ÀÀ¹́º̧»¿̧½pppppppp ¼̧́¹́́ »́́́½pppppp

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́³¶·x ¿µ¼¹¼¼º»¿µ½pppppp ¼¼¹¼³º»̧̧½pppppppp ¿º¾¹́́ »́́́½pppppp

ÆjmlkÇkounrpqrrsklptkurojrkrmjpvrlwx

yz{||z }~{�������z ��z~�

������������������������ª����� Ä�� ������¢£�¤¥����ª����� Ä¦�̄Ä�̈�

��ª«�¥����¬������� Å  ¦Å�®������ ��ª«�¥����¬��¢¤�   �®���������������

���«�¥����¬������� ©§Ä¦§§�̈�®������ ���«�¥����¬��¢¤� ¨̈� §®���������������

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́µ¶·x ¶º¶¹ºÀ́»³³½pppppp ¼µ¹¾º̧»¶¾½pppppppp ¿́ ¹́́́ »́́́½pppppp

qrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́³¶·x µ¹́µ¿¹́º¶»³̧½ppp º̧¹À¿̧»¼µ½pppppppp µ¹́¶º¹́́ »́́́½ppp

Ènoklpqrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́µ¶·x µ¹¼¿¾¹¿́¾»¼³½ppp ¿³¹́́ »̧¼º½pppppppp µ¹º¶¼¹́́ »́́́½ppp

Ènoklpqrrsklptkurojrkrmjp°n±op²³́³¶·x ³¹́́ ³¹µ¶¾»³¾½ppp µµ́¹³́¾»¿µ½pppppp ³¹µµ¼¹́́ »́́́½ppp

65



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'()*+,,-+./012&*34+5006')+7'809*0'0:*-+;*:)'84<+78))+=+>?*3)'@<+78:3/A63B':*+>C98/0+

%
%
DEFGHIJ%KFELMGIJN%OJFLJPN%QRKK%FEKS%TGRKRUI%GHI%JIVKPNPGRFE%PEW%NRKK%X%FYIJKPS%GJIPGNIEG%
FOGRFEZ%[HR\%OJFLJPN%QRKK%OKPE%GF%NRKK%X%FYIJKPS%P%EIQKS%VFE\GJTVGIW%JFPW%QRGHRE%]̂MSIPJ\Z%D%
\IVFEW%NRKK%X%FYIJKPS%QFTKW%_I%VFNOKIGIW%_S%SIPJ%̀ab%PEW%cREPKKS%P%cTKK%WIOGH%OPYINIEG%
JIVKPNPGRFE%VFNOKIGIW%_S%SIPJ%deb%P\%\TNNPJRUIW%RE%[P_KI%]fZ%
%
&'()*+,g-+./012&*34+5006')+7'809*0'0:*-+;*:)'84+'0h+78))+=+>?*3)'@+>0)@+>C98/0+

%

ijklmnolpqkrstuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrsxuvyz

{|}~~| ��}�������| ��|��

������������������������������  ¡¢£ ������¤¥�¦§����������  ̈©ª ¡«ª

��¬�§����®������� °̄̄ ±̈ª°¡°°²������ ��¬�§����®��¤¦� ©¡ ©²�����������������

����§����®������� ¢̄±̈©£©¡±±²������ ����§����®��¤¦� ³¡°±²�����������������

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ¶»¼½·»·¾¿»Àssssss ¼̧½¼»¿¾Á¿Àssssssss ¶Â¹½···¾··Àssssss

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ¼¶Ã½Ã¶Ã¾¹̧Àssssss ¹̧½¿»̧¾̧¼Àssssssss ¼»Â½···¾··Àssssss

ijvvsÄsxÅrlvqystuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrsxuvyz

{|}~~| ��}�������| ��|��

������������������������������  ¡¢£ ������¤¥�¦§����������  ̈©ª ¡«ª

��¬�§����®�������  ©¢̈ªª°¡°°²������ ��¬�§����®��¤¦� ¢̄¡°°²���������������

����§����®������� ¢ª°̈±° ¡̄³²������ ����§����®��¤¦� ³̄¡ª³²���������������

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz Ã·Ã½·¶»¾̧¹Àssssss ¼¼½·ÂÃ¾ÁÃÀssssssss Ã»·½···¾··Àssssss

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz Á̧»½»»Â¾Á̧Àssssss »»½»¶Â¾ÃÃÀssssssss ÁÂ¿½···¾··Àssssss

ÆrkvqÇqwjmustuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrsxuvyz

{|}~~| ��}�������| ��|��

������������������������¬����� ¡̄ ° ������¤¥�¦§����¬����� ¯̈ ³̄¡ª 

��¬�§����®������� ±¢¢̈±°°¡°°²������ ��¬�§����®��¤¦� ¢¢¡°°²���������������

����§����®������� «©̄ ©̈°©¡ª ²������ ����§����®��¤¦� ªª¡¢©²���������������

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ¹Â¹½Â¼·¾¶¶Àssssss »̧½¿ÂÃ¾¹¿Àssssssss Á··½···¾··Àssssss

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ½̧·̧Á½·Â¹¾¶ÃÀsss ÂÃ½¼ÁÃ¾»̧Àssssssss ½̧·¹Â½···¾··Àsss

Èmwqvstuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ½̧Ã·Ã½Â¿Â¾¼¼Àsss ÁÁ½¼Ã¼¾Â¼Àssssssss ½̧Ã¿¹½···¾··Àsss

Èmwqvstuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ¶½̧Â¿½̧¶¿¾¹ÁÀsss ¸̧Á½¹Â¼¾¶·Àssssss ¶½¶¹¿½···¾··Àsss

ijvvsÄsxÅrlvqystuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrsxuvyz

{|}~~| ��}�������| ��|��

��������������������������É���  ¡«³ ������¤¥�¦§������É��� ¢̈°©̄¡ª°

��¬�§����®�������  ©¢̈ªª°¡°°²������ ��¬�§����®��¤¦� ¢̄¡°°²���������������

����§����®������� ¢ª°̈±° ¡̄³²������ ����§����®��¤¦� ³̄¡ª³²���������������

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ¹¶¹½¶¶¿¾·̧Àssssss ¼¿½ÃÃÁ¾¶¼Àssssssss ¹Ã¹½···¾··Àssssss

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ¿¹¹½¼¼»¾¿¹Àssssss Â¼½¼̧·¾¹¿Àssssssss ½̧·¼̧½···¾··Àsss

ÆrkvqÇqwjmustuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrsxuvyz

{|}~~| ��}�������| ��|��

������������������������¬�É��� ¡̄ª¢ ������¤¥�¦§����¬�É��� ¯̈© ©¡³°

��¬�§����®������� ±¢¢̈±°°¡°°²������ ��¬�§����®��¤¦� ¢¢¡°°²���������������

����§����®������� «©̄ ©̈°©¡ª ²������ ����§����®��¤¦� ªª¡¢©²���������������

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ¿·¿½·¼Ã¾¶ÃÀssssss Â·½¼»Á¾̧»Àssssssss ¿Ã·½···¾··Àssssss

tuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ½̧¶¶̧½ÃÃÁ¾¹¶Àsss Ã¹½ÃÃ¼¾Ã¿Àssssssss ½̧¶¿·½···¾··Àsss

Èmwqvstuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·̧¹ºz ½̧Ã¼Ã½¶ÃÂ¾¶¹Àsss ¿·½·̧Ã¾¼ÁÀssssssss ½̧¹¶¹½···¾··Àsss

Èmwqvstuuoqvsiqjuwruqukrśmnwsµ¶·¶¹ºz ¶½̧¿¿½··¼¾Ã¿Àsss ¶̧·½¿¹»¾»ÁÀssssss ¶½¼¶·½···¾··Àsss

66



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��������
���� ���!��"�#$%

&'(%)*+,%)-./0,(12%31-/1*2%45))%6-.7(1,%1-*84*9+%,-%6-.61(,(%3*7(2(.,%:-))-45./%3*7(2(.,%
:*5);1(<%&'5+%1(6-.+,1;6,5-.%45))%6-.+5+,%-:%1(3)*65./%,'(%(.,51(%1-*84*9%+(6,5-.=%5.6);85./%6;1>%?%
/;,,(1=%45,'%*%@A0:--,%458(%6-.61(,(%3*7(2(.,%+(6,5-.<%&'(%6-.61(,(%3*7(2(.,%+(6,5-.%45))%
5.6);8(%A05.6'(+%-:%6-.61(,(%3*7(2(.,%45,'%A05.6'(+%-:%*//1(/*,(%>*+(<%B.%,'5+%31-/1*2%*%
1-*84*9%45))%3)*.%,-%>(%1(6-.+,1;6,(8%>9%9(*1%CD=%*+%+;22*15E(8%5.%&*>)(%F@<%
%
GHIJKLMNOLPQRSTGKUVLWRRXHJLYHZR[KRHR\KOL]QR\UK[KL̂H_KVKR[L̀K\QRa[UX\[ZQRLbc[ZQRL

%
%

d̀]bYYdefWGgbehL
%
b̂Pg]iLfd]ghgbehLWefL̀d]bYYdefWGgbehL
&'5+%1(3-1,%31-758(+%5.:-12*,5-.%,-%>(%;+(8%5.%8(,(125.5./%*.%*..;*)%2*5.,(.*.6(%>;8/(,%:-1%
,'(%j5,9%*.8%6*.%>(%;+(8%*+%*%3-)569%:-1%,'(%:;,;1(%2*5.,(.*.6(%-:%,'(%j5,9%3*7(8%+;1:*6(+<%&'(%
1(+;),+%-:%,'5+%3)*.%31-758(%*%+;22*19%-:%,'(%3-,(.,5*)%6-+,+%*.8%*%>;8/(,*19%+6(.*15-%,'*,%6*.%
>(%;+(8%*+%*%2-8()%:-1%,'(%j5,9%+9+,(2<%%%%
%
&'(%j5,9%-:%k;::*)-%'*+%+(7(1*)%-3,5-.+%,-%2*5.,*5.%*.8%1('*>5)5,*,(%+,1((,+%+5.6(%2*.9%-:%,'(%
+,1((,+%'*7(%.-,%8(,(15-1*,(8%,-%*%3-5.,%4'(1(%6-23)(,(%3*7(2(.,%1(6-.+,1;6,5-.%5+%1(l;51(8<%%%%%
%
B:%;,5)5,9%1(3)*6(2(.,%-1%-,'(1%:*6,-1+%.(6(++5,*,(%,'*,%1(6-.+,1;6,5-.+%45))%-66;1=%1('*>5)5,*,5-.%
-3,5-.+%+;6'%*+%25))m-7(1)*9%*.8%1(6)*52m1(3)*6(%>5,;25.-;+%2*9%.-,%>(%6-+,%(::(6,57(<%%B.+,(*8%
6-23)(,(%1(6-.+,1;6,5-.%4'(.%;,5)5,5(+%*1(%(n,(.8(8%-1%1(3)*6(8%+'-;)8%>(%6-.+58(1(8<%
%
o(6-22(.8*,5-.+%*1(%.-,(8%>()-4p%
%
qrs8-3,%,'5+%3)*.%*+%*%:1*2(4-1t%:-1%:;,;1(%2*5.,(.*.6(%-:%j5,9%+,1((,+%*.8%3*1t5./%)-,+<%

qr&'(%j5,9%+'-;)8%523)(2(.,%*%FD09(*1%u*7(2(.,%u1(+(17*,5-.%u)*.<%%%

qrv;.5653*)%w,*,(%s58%xvwsy%z;.8+%45))%>(%*7*5)*>)(%5.%,'(%:;,;1(%:-1%w,*,(%s58%8(+5/.*,(8%

+,1((,+<%&'(%vws%+,1((,%+9+,(2%6-;)8%>(%'*.8)(8%+(3*1*,()9%:1-2%,'(%{-6*)%s58%+,1((,%

31(+(17*,5-.%3)*.%+5.6(%,'(%vws%31-/1*2%45))%31-758(%,'(%j5,9%*%6-.+,*.,%+-;16(%-:%1(7(.;(%

,-%81*4%:1-2%*.8m-1%)(7(1*/(%,-4*18%,'(%vws%+,1((,%+9+,(2<%

|}~������������~�����~��~�~����~���

������ �������r��� �����

���� ¡¢£¤¥�¦¡§̈© £ª«¡¬¡§®̄°«± ²³́µ ���� ¡¶·¡̧¹¡¬¡§®̄°«± ²º»¼»³½¾

¿°À¡¹�  �Áª®̈© £± ¼ºÂ²µºÂ¾¾³¾¾Ãrrr ¿°À¡¹�  �Áª®¶̧ ± ²¼»³¾¾Ãrrrrrrrrrrrrr

¿°¿À¡¹�  �Áª®̈© £± µº»²¼º́»Ä³Å»Ãrrr ¿°¿À¡¹�  �Áª®¶̧ ± ²Â½³ÄÄÃrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Æ}����Ç~~È������~��~�~���|}É��ÊËÌÍÎÏ� ÐÑÎÒÓÑÎÎÒÔÕÎÖ��� ÍÓÌÑÎÍËÔ××Ö������ ÐÑÓÒÍÑÌÌÌÔÌÌÖ���

Æ}����Ç~~È������~��~�~���|}É��ÊËÌËÎÏ� ÕÑÌÐÓÑÐØÐÔÒ×Ö��� ËÕ×ÑÐÌÍÔØÎÖ������ ÕÑËÓ×ÑÌÌÌÔÌÌÖ���

Æ}����Ç~~È������~��~�~���|}É��ÊËÌÍÎÏ� ÐÑÎÒÓÑÎÎÒÔÕÎÖ��� ÍÓÌÑÎÍËÔ××Ö������ ÐÑÓÒÍÑÌÌÌÔÌÌÖ���

Æ}����Ç~~È������~��~�~���|}É��ÊËÌËÎÏ� ÕÑÌÐÓÑÐØÐÔÒ×Ö��� ËÕ×ÑÐÌÍÔØÎÖ������ ÕÑËÓ×ÑÌÌÌÔÌÌÖ���

67



������������	
�� �	������	�	����������������� �	�����
��
���������� ���	��� ����
����!���"��#�$%&

'()*+,-./,&+,010&210&3245&6.7/0+84/&-9+8-4:&+,2+&;24&60&70<0*-907=&8+&8:&839-1+24+&+,2+&+,0&

6.7/0+&9*24&-9+838>0&+,0&10328484/&92<0304+&*8?0&65&2//10::8<0*5&+21/0+84/&910:01<2+8-4&

8391-<0304+:&?81:+@&

'(A,0&B8+5&:,-.*7&.:0&+,0&84?-132+8-4&91-<8707&C8+,84&+,8:&109-1+&2:&921+&-?&+,0&

;-3910,04:8<0&B298+2*&D391-<0304+&E*24484/&91-;0::@&

'()44.2*&:0/304+&0<2*.2+8-4:&247&3242/0304+&9*24&.972+0:&210&10;-3304707&?-1&

92<0304+&:0;+8-4:&+,2+&10;08<0&,02<801&+12??8;&<-*.30:&-1&+,2+&210&;.1104+*5&12+07&84&+,0&F&

+-&G&;-478+8-4&124/0@&&H0/304+:&+,2+&,2<0&*8/,+01&+12??8;&<-*.30:&210&10;-3304707&+-&60&

84:90;+07&-4&2&+,100&5021&1-+2+8-4&+-&.972+0&+,0&E)HIJ&<2*.0:&84&+,8:&109-1+@&&

K-10;2:+84/&E)HIJ&<2*.0:&8:&24&840L2;+&:;804;0&2:&+,0&04<81-4304+&247&<21584/&.:0:&-?&

1-27C25:&910:04+&4.301-.:&<21826*0:&+,2+&C8**&.*+832+0*5&70+013840&2&?.+.10&1-27C25&

;-478+8-4@&&A,1-./,&1090+8+8-4&-?&+,0&:.1?2;0&0<2*.2+8-4=&+,0&B8+5&C8**&60&26*0&+-&0:+26*8:,&+,081&

-C4&70+018-12+8-4&;.1<0:&247&60++01&91078;+&+,0&92<0304+&*8?0;5;*0&?-1&M.??2*-&:+100+:@&

& &

68



�������������	������
���������������������������
����������� �������!�"���������#����$��%�&'

())*+,-./(

0�	�����1���� ����������2��������������3�4��5������!�����	
0�	�����1���� ����������2��������������3�4��5�������$��	�6�������	

0�	�����78��1���89���!����������&��
���&����:�����
0�	������78��1���89���!����������&�������#�:�������:�����

69



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLFEMNEJOPI
QOJRKPSKTNSSEMP

UOVNWGKXYKZ[\]EMJK̂PE_K̂EJOIV

ǸIGaKbcXd

e
f
g
hi
j
k
l
m
n
o
pq
hr
rf
sk
t
n
su
n
sv
rw
xt
ry
z
{
{
r|
v
}
vv
}
~
}
�
r�
�
�
�r
e
f
g
t
re
f
xo
pn
o
f
o
k
n
�
�f
o
ry
l
��
�
�
f
u
n
m
n
o
pe
f
xo
pn
o
f
o
k
n
�
�f
o
�
�
~
�v
v
�
�m
��
h�
hi
f
pn
h�
f
u
n
�
qh
�
�v
}
��
�
v
�
h�
q�
�
q�
�
h�
e

4����� ��
2���'2������'=����������'>���

� v�qhijh¡jp¢xow

� �qh�nf�kjfp

� ~qhex��h£h¤uns�f¥

v }qh�nk�fmfpxjo

¦sfun�

§xp¥ḧxmxpt

� }©���
{nnp

ª«¬®̄°±²³́µ±«¶±·¬¶¶̧¹«º±»³¼½́±²«¬¾́µº±¿¾ÀÁÂº±¿¾ÀÃÄ70



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)(%*
.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

3
24)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLFEMNEJOPI
QOJRKPSKTNSSEMP

UOVNWGKXYKZ[\]EMJKDEŴOIVK_PJK̀EJOIV

aNIGbKXcde

f
g
h
ij
k
l
m
n
o
p
qr
is
st
u
v
w
x
u
y
x
u
z
s{
|}
s~
�
�
�
s�
z
�
zz
�
�
�
�
sx
w
u
�s
f
g
h
}
sf
g
|p
qo
p
g
p
lo
�
�g
p
s~
m
��
�
�
g
��
|p
{
�
k
qf
g
|p
qo
p
g
p
l
o
�
�g
p
�
�
�
�
zz
�
�n
�
�
i�
ij
g
qo
iw
g
�o
�
ri
�
�z
�
��
�
z
�
i�
r�
�
r�
�
i�
f

4����� ��
4��'2 �¡��¢'= ¡���� �£�'>¤ �

¥¦z�rijki§kq̈|p{

�¦�riwog�lkgq

�¦�rif|��i©iª�o��g«

z¦�riuol�gngq|kp

¬�g�o�

v|q«i�|n|q}

� ����
�ooq

®̄°±²³́µ¶·̧¹µ̄ºµ»°ºº¼½̄¾µ¿±·ÀÁ̧µ¶̄ °Â̧¹¾µÃÂÄÅÆ¾µÃÂÄÇÈ71



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&(%),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*

1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)

9
%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
=7

,
;

>34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

?:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

?*3/:,

/
2

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

=
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*?
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
?
?
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

?
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
>>
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

=

32
4)

CDEFGFHIJKDLHIFHDHMFJCNDH
OLIPJQRJSTRRDNQ

UFDVJWXJYFDNMQDIJZ[ILQH

\THF]Ĵ_Ẁ

a
b
c
de
f
g
h
i
j
k
lm
dn
nb
og
p
j
oq
j
or
ns
tp
nu
v
w
w
nx
r
y
rr
y
z
y
{
n|
}
~
�n
a
b
c
p
na
b
tk
lj
k
b
k
g
j
�
�b
k
nu
h
��
�
a
b
tk
lj
k
b
k
gj
}
j
b
�g
f
b
l�
c
lt
f
k
�
{
z
�
rr
�
�i
�
�
d�
de
b
lj
d}
b
qj
�
md
�
�r
y
��
�
r
�
d{
mz
y
mr
z
d�
a

4����� ��
}jb�gfbl

at��d�d�qjo�b�

~jg�bibltfk

}jb�gfbld�d�bo�tksd�fl

at��d�d�qjo�b�d�d�bo�tksd�fl

�tl�d�titlp

� y����
wjjl

����� ¡¢£¤¥¦¢�§¢̈�§§©ª�«¢¬�¤®¥¢£��̄¥¦«¢°̄ ±²³«¢°̄ ±́ µ

¶¢£�·¥¢̄�¥¢¤̄�ª�̧ ̧¢¤̄¢¥®¤·¢� ¹��¥

72



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6*
)(7)8

%
9
)
,
3
:

;2/(%(

-;%&(%(

<3=
4*
3
5
*

-(%'(%'(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
76
7)
8

/2

6*(%2
*4
172

95*249
96

/
2

>34
19)

'%24

;0%&'(%')*

<9
)%
29
(

*
?
45
/

-@%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
9
)
3
5
*

<*3/9,

/
2

.)/'(%')*

-A%&'(%')*

,
&
7%
*
%
3
74
2
B
)

=
B
4
3
(
6
7
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

13%47) (%

7?7(
'/2

,744*<
(,
3:

,7)/2B(&2/

1
9
<
<
*
2
1
73

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

436
*?45/),

3

<
?
*

2
4)

/

9B84
3(

/
2

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
8
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

;2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
*
9
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

?B
>>
3

4
9
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

@
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1721

4
*
/
2

4
9

)8&9

2
)
4
)

=

32
4)

9
2
2
35

*

>9C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜKX_̀a

b
c
d
ef
g
h
i
j
k
l
mn
eo
oc
ph
q
k
pr
k
ps
ot
uq
ov
w
x
x
oy
s
z
ss
z
{
z
|
o}
~
�
�o
b
c
d
q
ob
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
h
k
�
�c
l
ov
i
��
�
b
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
hk
~
k
c
�h
g
c
m�
d
mu
g
l
�
|
{
�
ss
�
�j
�
�
e�
ef
c
mk
e~
c
rk
�
ne
�
�s
z
��
�
s
�
e|
n{
z
ns
{
e�
b

4����� ��
~kc�hgcm

bu��e�e�rkp�c�

�kh�cjcmugl

~mpkkmecl�ewmu�um�e�khglqmpihmugl�

~kc�hgcme�e�cp�ulte�gm

bu��e�e�rkp�c�e�e�cp�ulte�gm

�um�e�ujumq

� z����
xkkm

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

73



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*

1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45

/
(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

A
%&
3
5
*
)
*

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

3
24)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%

24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

4����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

�li�dkdnvhm

�ld�ihdnf�f�dq�vmuf�hn

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�li�dkdnvhmf�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

74



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&(%),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%&
3
5
*
)
*

72/(%(

-7%&(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
89
8)
:

/2

9*(%2
*4
182

;5*24;
;9

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
<9

,
=

>34
1;)

'%24

70%&'(%')*

?;
)%
2;
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%(

3)/*2
(
;
)
3
5
*

?*3/;,

/
2

/858(8;)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

;39 (
%

<
B
4
3
(
9
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

8@8(
'/2

,844*?
(,
3=

,8)/2B(&2/

1
;
?
?
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

439
*@45/),

/

;B:4
3(

/
2

3

?
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
:
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

72
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
9
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
;
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
>>
3

4
;
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,

<

32
4)

>;C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

4����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

75



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0
%
&
1
2
*
)
*

3*
)(4)5

%
6
)
,
1
7

89/(%(

-8%&(%(

:1;
<*
1
2
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
1
2
*
)
,

2
43
4)
5

/9

62*9<6
63

/
9

8=%&'(%')*

:6
)%
96
(

*
>
<2
/

-?%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

@1%<4) (%

-=%&(%

(

1)/*9
(
6
)
1
2
*

/424(46)(%*

.)/'(%')*

=%&(%)*

-0%&'(%')*

,
&
4%
*
%
1
4<
9
A
)

613 (
%

;
A
<
1
(
3
4
9
/

#
%
&
1
2
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)1%1<4*/
9

,4<<*:
(,
17

,4)/9A(&9/

@
6
:
:
*
9
@
41

<
/9

<13*
><2/),

/

6A5<
1(

/
9

1

:
>
*

9
<)

+%&
(%)*

2*)/*<<(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
1
5
A
*
1
2
*
)
*

89
/
1
2
*
)
*

<
1
3
*
>
<2
/

(

<
*
6
<)

.
)
/
1
2
*
(

>A
BB
1

<
6
9
A
)
9
/

@
1
<
/
*
9
1
2
*
)
*

?
%
&
1
2
*
)
,

.
)
/
1
2
*
)
,@49@

<
*
/
9

<
6

)5&6

9
)
<
)

;

19
<)

6
9
9
12

*

B6C

%9<

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

<����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

�li�dkdnvhm

�ld�ihdnf�f�dq�vmuf�hn

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

76



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

72/(%(

-7%&(%(

839
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
:;
:)
<

/2

;*(%2
*4
1:2

(*%%
4*
2(
9;

,
=

>34
1?)

'%24

70%&'(%')*

8?
)%
2?
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-
.

%&(%)
,

-$%&(%

(

13%4:) (%

3)/*2
(
?
)
3
5
*

8*3/?,

/
2

/:5:(:?)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
:%
*
%
3
:4
2
B
)

?3; (
%

9
B
4
3
(
;
:
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%34:*/
2

:@:(
'/2

,:44*8
(,
3=

(B)(*%'(%

43;
*@45/),

/

?B<4
3(

/
2

3

8
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
<
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

7
2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
;
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
?
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B

>
>
3
4
?
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1:21

4
*
/
2

4
?

)<&?

2
)
4
)

9

32
4)

?
2
2
3
5

*

>?C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

4����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

�ld�ihdnf�f�dq�vmuf�hn

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

77



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

:5*24:
:7

/
2

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
>
45
/

-?%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%
(

13%48) (%

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

:37 (
%

@
A
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2A(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(A)(*%'(%

437
*>45/),

/

:A94
3(

/
2

3

=
>
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
A
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
>
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

>A
BB
3

4
:
2
A
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

?
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

@

3
24)

:
2
2
35

*

B:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀aX

b
c
d
ef
g
h
i
j
k
l
mn
eo
oc
ph
q
k
pr
k
ps
ot
uq
ov
w
x
x
oy
s
z
ss
z
{
z
|
o}
~
�
�o
b
c
d
q
ob
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
h
k
�
�c
l
ov
i
��
�
b
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
hk
~
k
c
�h
g
c
m�
d
mu
g
l
�
|
{
�
ss
�
�j
�
�
e�
ef
c
mk
e~
c
rk
�
ne
�
�s
z
��
�
s
�
e|
n{
z
ns
{
e�
b

4����� ��
~kc�hgcm

bu��e�e�rkp�c�

~kc�hgcme�e�cp�ulte�gm

bu��e�e�rkp�c�e�e�cp�ulte�gm

�um�e�ujumq

� z����
xkkm

���� ¡¢£¤¥¦§£�̈£©�̈̈ª«�¬£�¥®̄¦£¤��°¦§¬£±°²³́ ¬£±°²µ¶

·£¤�̧¦£°�¦£¥° «�¹¡¹£¥°£¦̄¥̧£�¡º��¦

78



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*

1
%
&
2
3
*
)
*

4*
)(5)6

%
7
)
,
2
8

9:/(%(

-9%&(%(

;2<
=*
2
3
*

-(%'(%'(

3
54
5)
6

/:

4*(%:
*=
>5:

73*:=7
74

/
:

(*%%
=*
:(
<4

,
8

?2=
>7)

'%:=

90%&'(%')*

;7
)%
:7
(

*
@
=3
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

>2%=5) (%

-0%&(%

(

2)/*:
(
7
)
2
3
*

;*2/7,

/
:

/535(57)(%*
.)/'(%')*

-1%&'(%')*

,
&
5%
*
%
2
5=
:
B
)

724 (
%

<
B
=
2
(
4
5
:
/

#
%
&
2
3
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)2%2=5*/
:

5@5(
'/:

,5==*;
(,
28

,5)/:B(&:/

>
7
;
;
*
:
>
52

=
/:

(B)(*%'(%

=24
*@=3/),

/

7B6=
2(

/
:

2

;
@
*

:
=)

+%&
(%)*

3*)/*==(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
2
6
B
*
2
3
*
)
*

9:
/
2
3
*
)
*

=
2
4
*
@
=3
/
(

=
*
7
=)

.
)
/
2
3
*
(

@B
??
2

=
7
:
B
)
:
/

>
2
=
/
*
:
2
3
*
)
*

A
%
&
2
3
*
)
,

-
(
%
2
3
*
)
*

>5:>

=
*
/
:

=
7

)6&7

:
)
=
)

<

2:
=)

7
:
:
2
3

*

?7C

%:=

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

=����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

��� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¤�©¤ª�©©«¬�¤® ¦̄°§¤¥��±§̈¤²±³́ µ¤²±³¶·

¤̧¥�¹§¤±�§¤¦±¡¬�º¢º¤¦±¤§°¦¹¤ ¢»� §

79



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

-0%&(%

(

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

13%48) (%

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

A
%&
3
5
*
)
*

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%

24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZGEONREJK[\JMRI

]UIĜK_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o|
{
ot
|
f�
c

4����� ��
�ld�ihdn

cv��f�f�slq�d�

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

����� ¡¢£¤¥¦¢�§¢̈�§§©ª�«¢¬�¤®¥¢£��̄¥¦«¢°̄ ±²³«¢°̄ ±́ µ

¶¢£�·¥¢̄�¥¢¤̄�ª�̧ ̧¢¤̄¢¥®¤·¢� ¹��¥

80



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYZK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀YXa

b
c
d
ef
g
h
i
j
k
l
mn
eo
oc
ph
q
k
pr
k
ps
ot
uq
ov
w
x
x
oy
s
z
ss
z
{
z
|
o}
~
�
�o
b
c
d
q
ob
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
h
k
�
�c
l
ov
i
��
�
b
c
ul
mk
l
c
l
hk
~
k
c
�h
g
c
m�
d
mu
g
l
�
|
{
�
ss
�
�j
�
�
e�
ef
c
mk
e~
c
rk
�
ne
�
�s
z
��
�
s
�
e|
n{
z
ns
{
e�
b

4����� ��
~kc�hgcm

bu��e�e�rkp�c�

bu��e�e�rkp�c�e�e�cp�ulte�gm

�um�e�ujumq

� z����
xkkm

���� ¡¢£¤¥¦§£�̈£©�̈̈ª«�¬£�¥®̄¦£¤��°¦§¬£±°²³́ ¬£±°²µ¶

·£¤�̧¦£°�¦£¥° «�¹¡¹£¥°£¦̄¥̧£�¡º��¦

81



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&(%),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*

1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
=7

,
;

>34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

?:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&(%(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

?*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

=
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

8@8(
'/2

,844*?
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
?
?
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

?
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
>>
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

=

32
4)

:
2
2
3
5

*

>:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀aXb

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
h
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o�
}
ot
�
f�
c

4����� ��
cv��f�f�slq�d�

�li�dkdnvhm

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª¦ «¦¬¡««® ̄¦°¢̈±²©¦§ ¡³©ª̄¦́³µ¶·̄¦́³µ̧ ¹

º¦§ »©¦³ ©¦̈³£®¡¼¤¼¦̈³¦©²̈»¦¢¤½ ¢©

82



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

3

=
@
*

2
4)

/

:B94
3(

/
2

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

?:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_KX̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
h
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o�
}
ot
�
f�
c

4����� ��
cv��f�f�slq�d�

�li�dkdnvhm

�nqllnfdm�fxnv�vn�f�lihmrnqjinvhm�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

83



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

=34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

>:
)%
2:
(

*
?
45
/

-@%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

>*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
A
)

B
A
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

13%48) (%

8?8(
'/2

,844*>
(,
3;

,8)/2A(&2/

1
:
>
>
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(A)(*%'(%

437
*?45/),

/

:A94
3(

/
2

3

>
?
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
A
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
?
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

?A
==
3

4
:
2
A
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

@
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

B

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

=:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abc

d
e
f
gh
i
j
k
l
m
n
op
gq
qe
rj
s
m
rt
m
ru
qv
ws
qx
y
z
z
q{
u
|
uu
|
}
|
~
q�
�
�
�q
d
e
f
s
qd
e
wn
om
n
e
n
j
m
�
�e
n
qx
k
��
�
d
e
wn
om
n
e
n
jm
�
i
�
m
e
�j
i
e
o�
f
ow
i
n
�
~
}
�
uu
�
�l
�
�
g�
gh
e
om
g�
e
tm
�
pg
�
�u
|
��
�
u
�
g~
p�
~
pu
�
g�
d

4����� ��
dw��g�g�tmr�e�

�mj�eleowin

�mj�eleowing�g�er�wnvg�io

�wo�g�wlwos

� |����
zmmo

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

84



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
=7

,
;

<0%&'(%')*

>:
)%
2:
(

*
?
45
/

-@%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

/858(8:)(%*
.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

:37 (
%

=
A
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

,844*>
(,
3;

,8)/2A(&2/

1
:
>
>
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(A)(*%'(%

437*
?45/),

/

:A94
3(

/
2

3

>
?
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
A
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
?
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

?A
BB
3

4
:
2
A
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

@
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

=

32
4)

:
2
2
3
5

*

B:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abc

d
e
f
gh
i
j
k
l
m
n
op
gq
qe
rj
s
m
rt
m
ru
qv
ws
qx
y
z
z
q{
u
|
uu
|
}
|
~
q�
�
�
�q
d
e
f
s
qd
e
wn
om
n
e
n
j
m
�
�e
n
qx
k
��
�
d
e
wn
om
n
e
n
jm
�
i
�
m
e
�j
i
e
o�
f
ow
i
n
�
~
}
�
uu
�
�l
�
�
g�
gh
e
om
g�
e
tm
�
pg
�
�u
|
��
�
u
�
g~
p�
~
pu
�
g�
d

4����� ��
dw��g�g�tmr�e�

dw��g�g�tmr�e�g�g�er�wnvg�io

�wo�g�wlwos

� |����
zmmo

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

85



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

?:C

%

24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abc

d
e
f
gh
i
j
k
l
m
n
op
gq
qe
rj
s
m
rt
m
ru
qv
ws
qx
y
z
z
q{
u
|
uu
|
}
|
~
q�
�
�
�q
d
e
f
s
qd
e
wn
om
n
e
n
j
m
�
�e
n
qx
k
��
�
d
e
wn
om
n
e
n
jm
�
i
�
m
e
�j
i
e
o�
f
ow
i
n
�
~
}
�
uu
�
�l
�
�
g�
gh
e
om
g�
e
tm
�
pg
�
�u
|
��
�
u
�
g~
p�
~
pu
�
g�
d

4����� ��
dw��g�g�tmr�e�

�mj�eleowin

dw��g�g�tmr�e�g�g�er�wnvg�io

�wo�g�wlwos

� |����
zmmo

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

86



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

/858(8:)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437
*@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45
/
(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
35

*

CDEFGFHIJKDLHIFHDHMFJCNDH
OLIPJQRJSTRRDNQ

UFDVJWXJYQJZFDNMQDIJ[\ILQH

]THF̂J_̀ab

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
h
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o�
}
ot
�
f�
c

4����� ��
cv��f�f�slq�d�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª¦ «¦¬¡««® ̄¦°¢̈±²©¦§ ¡³©ª̄¦́³µ¶·̄¦́³µ̧ ¹

º¦§ »©¦³ ©¦̈³£®¡¼¤¼¦̈³¦©²̈»¦¢¤½ ¢©

87



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&(%),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

72/(%(

-7%&(%(

839
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
:;
:)
<

/2

;*(%2
*4
1:2

=5*24=
=;

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
9;

,
>

?34
1=)

'%24

70%&'(%')*

8=
)%
2=
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%4:) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
=
)
3
5
*

8*3/=,

/
2

/:5:(:=)'(%'*

.)/'(%')*

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
:%
*
%
3
:4
2
B
)

=3; (
%

9
B
4
3
(
;
:
2
/

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
*

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%34:*/
2

:@:(
'/2

,:44*8
(,
3>

,:)/2B(&2/

43;
*@45/),

/

=B<4
3(

/
2

3

8
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*.$%&'(%')*

/
3
<
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

7
2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
;
*
@
45
/

(

4
*
=
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
=
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1:21

4
*
/
2

4
=

)<&=

2
)
4
)

9

32
4)

=
2
2
35

*

?=C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abX

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
h
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o�
}
ot
�
f�
c

4����� ��
cv��f�f�slq�d�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª¦ «¦¬¡««® ̄¦°¢̈±²©¦§ ¡³©ª̄¦́³µ¶·̄¦́³µ̧ ¹

º¦§ »©¦³ ©¦̈³£®¡¼¤¼¦̈³¦©²̈»¦¢¤½ ¢©

88



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*1
*
)
%
2
3
4
'3
5
*

6
%
&
3
5
*
)
*

7*
)(8)9

%
:
)
,
3
;

<2/(%(

-<%&(%(

=3>
4*
3
5
*

-(%(%

(

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
,

5
87
8)
9

/2

7*(%2
*4
182

:5*24:
:7

/
2

(*%%
4*
2(
>7

,
;

?34
1:)

'%24

<0%&'(%')*

=:
)%
2:
(

*
@
45
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

13%48) (%

-0%&(%

(

3)/*2
(
:
)
3
5
*

=*3/:,

/
2

-6%&'(%')*

,
&
8%
*
%
3
84
2
B
)

:37 (
%

>
B
4
3
(
7
8
2
/

#
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)3%348*/
2

8@8(
'/2

,844*=
(,
3;

,8)/2B(&2/

1
:
=
=
*
2
1
83

4
/2

(B)(*%'(%

437*
@45/),

/

:B94
3(

/
2

3

=
@
*

2
4)

+%&
(%)*

5*)/*44(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
3
9
B
*
3
5
*
)
*

<2
/
3
5
*
)
*

4
3
7
*
@
45

/
(

4
*
:
4)

.
)
/
3
5
*
(

@B
??
3

4
:
2
B
)
2
/

1
3
4
/
*
2
3
5
*
)
*

A
%
&
3
5
*
)
,

-
(
%
3
5
*
)
*

.
)
/
3
5
*
)
,1821

4
*
/
2

4
:

)9&:

2
)
4
)

>

32
4)

:
2
2
3
5

*

?:C

%24

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abc

d
e
f
gh
i
j
k
l
m
n
op
gq
qe
rj
s
m
rt
m
ru
qv
ws
qx
y
z
z
q{
u
|
uu
|
}
|
~
q�
�
�
�q
d
e
f
s
qd
e
wn
om
n
e
n
j
m
�
�e
n
qx
k
��
�
d
e
wn
om
n
e
n
jm
�
i
�
m
e
�j
i
e
o�
f
ow
i
n
�
~
}
�
uu
�
�l
�
�
g�
gh
e
om
g�
e
tm
�
pg
�
�u
|
��
�
u
�
g~
p�
~
pu
�
g�
d

4����� ��
dw��g�g�tmr�e�

dw��g�g�tmr�e�g�g�er�wnvg�io

�wo�g�wlwos

� |����
zmmo

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

89



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0
*
)
%
1
2
3
'2
4
*

5
%
&
2
4
*
)
*

6*
)(7)8

%
9
)
,
2
:

;1/(%(

-;%&(%(

<2=
3*
2
4
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
2
4
*
)
,

4
76
7)
8

/1

6*(%1
*3
071

94*139
96

/
1

(*%%
3*
1(
=6

,
:

>23
09)

'%13

;?%&'(%')*

<9
)%
19
(

*
@
34
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

02%37) (%

2)/*1
(
9
)
2
4
*

<*2/9,

/
1

/747(79)'(%'*
.)/'(%')*

-5%&'(%')*

,
&
7%
*
%
2
73
1
B
)

926 (
%

=
B
3
2
(
6
7
1
/

.
)
/
2
4
*
)
*

#
%
&
2
4
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)2%237*/
1

7@7(
'/1

,733*<
(,
2:

,7)/1B(&1/

0
9
<
<
*
1
0
72

3
/1

(B)(*%'(%

326
*@34/),

/

9B83
2(

/
1

2

<
@
*

1
3)

+%&
(%)*

4*)/*33(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
2
8
B
*
2
4
*
)
*

;1
/
2
4
*
)
*

3
2
6
*
@
34
/

(

3
*
9
3)

.
)
/
2
4
*
(

@B
>>
23

9
1
B
)
1
/

0
2
3
/
*
1
2
4
*
)
*

A
%
&
2
4
*
)
,

-
(
%
2
4
*
)
*

.
)
/
2
4
*
)
,0710

3
*
/
1

=

2
13)

9
1
1
24

*

>9C

%13

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYKZRK[GEONREJK\]JMRI

ÛIG_K̀abc

d
e
f
gh
i
j
k
l
m
n
op
gq
qe
rj
s
m
rt
m
ru
qv
ws
qx
y
z
z
q{
u
|
uu
|
}
|
~
q�
�
�
�q
d
e
f
s
qd
e
wn
om
n
e
n
j
m
�
�e
n
qx
k
��
�
d
e
wn
om
n
e
n
jm
�
i
�
m
e
�j
i
e
o�
f
ow
i
n
�
~
}
�
uu
�
�l
�
�
g�
gh
e
om
g�
e
tm
�
pg
�
�u
|
��
�
u
�
g~
p�
~
pu
�
g�
d

3����� ��
dw��g�g�tmr�e�

dw��g�g�tmr�e�g�g�er�wnvg�io

�wo�g�wlwos

� |����
zmmo

 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«§¡¬§¢¬¬®̄¡°§±£©²³ª§̈¡¢́ª«°§µ́ ¶·̧ °§µ́ ¶¹º

»§̈¡¼ª§́¡ª§©́¤̄¢½¥½§©́§ª³©¼§£¥¾¡£ª

90



����

����

����

����

����

�	��

�	��

�
��

�
��

���
������������

���

������
���

����

���

���
���

�������
���

��  ��!
���

"���
���

#$%&'(%')*

+%&'(%'),

-$%&'(%')*

.)/(%(

-(%'(%')*

0%&(%)*

1
%
&
2
3
*
)
*

4*
)(5)6

%
7
)
,
2
8

9:/(%(

-9%&(%(

;2<
=*
2
3
*

-(%(%(

-
(
%
2
3
*
)
,

3
54
5)
6

/:

4*(%:
*=
>5:

?2=
>7)

'%:=

90%&'(%')*

;7
)%
:7
(

*
@
=3
/

-A%&'(%'(

#%&'(%'(

-$%&(%

(

>2%=5) (%

-0%&(%

(

2)/*:
(
7
)
2
3
*

/535(57)(%*

.)/'(%')*

-1%&'(%')*

,
&
5%
*
%
2
5=
:
B
)

724 (
%

<
B
=
2
(
4
5
:
/

#
%
&
2
3
*
)
,

--%&'(%')*

)2%2=5*/
:

5@5(
'/:

,5==*;
(,
28

>
7
;
;
*
:
>
52

=
/:

(B)(*%'(%

=24
*@=3/),

/

7B6=
2(

/
:

2

;
@
*

:
=)

+%&
(%)*

3*)/*==(%

.$%&'(%')*

/
2
6
B
*
2
3
*
)
*

9:
/
2
3
*
)
*

=
2
4
*
@
=3
/

(

=
*
7
=)

.)
/
2
3
*
(

@B
??
2

=
7
:
B
)
:
/

>
2
=
/
*
:
2
3
*
)
*

A
%
&
2
3
*
)
,

.
)
/
2
3
*
)
,>

5:>

=
*
/
:

=
7

)6&7

:
)
=
)

<

2:
=)

7
:
:
23

*

?7C

%:=

DEFGHGIJKLEMIJGIEINGKDOEI
PMJQKRSKTUSSEOR

VGEWKXYZK[RK\GEONREJK]̂JMRI

_UIG̀KaYXb

c
d
e
fg
h
i
j
k
l
m
no
fp
pd
qi
r
l
qs
l
qt
pu
vr
pw
x
y
y
pz
t
{
tt
{
|
{
}
p~
�
�
�p
c
d
e
r
pc
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
i
l
�
�d
m
pw
j
��
�
c
d
vm
nl
m
d
m
il
�
h
�
l
d
�i
h
d
n�
e
nv
h
m
�
}
|
�
tt
�
�k
�
�
f�
fg
d
nl
f�
d
sl
�
of
�
�t
{
��
�
t
�
f}
o�
}
ot
�
f�
c

=����� ��
cv��f�f�slq�d�

cv��f�f�slq�d�f�f�dq�vmuf�hn

�vn�f�vkvnr

� {����
ylln

� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª¦ «¦¬¡««® ̄¦°¢̈±²©¦§ ¡³©ª̄¦́³µ¶·̄¦́³µ̧ ¹

º¦§ »©¦³ ©¦̈³£®¡¼¤¼¦̈³¦©²̈»¦¢¤½ ¢©

91



�������������	������
���������������������������
������������ ������� �!���������"����#��$�%&

'(()*+,-./

0��1���2�0
3�������

92



����������	
��������	����������������

�����
�������� !"#$%&'"(�

)*+,-.

/0

1

)*+,-.

2

1

)*+,-.

3

1

)*+,-.

/

1

93



����������	������
������
������
�	��	�������	�����������
����������

��
����
���������������
����������	
��������
���
�����������
�����

�������
��������������������	�����
���
������		����
���������


����
����������
��������������������������������
�����
�����
��

�������������	��	����������
�������������
���������
������

�������
����������
����
���	������� !��! �

������� !����
�������������������������
��������"�����	���
������

������������
��������#������������
����
���������		������	���

������	��������$�
������
�
����	�����$�%�
�#��
����������!�����	

�	�������"��������

�����������
�������"��#�
�������
�����
���&�����	�'���#��

�������
��
��$�
�����������������
���
����������
�
��$�����
��

(�������
������������) *
���������������"�$����
���
�����
��#���

+��	���������	������
������������,+���-$������"��
�����
���"		����

�� ����������$������
���
��� ��������������������	�����	����
$

(�������
������������./������

"������
�0�1221
!�������1234

����������������
�
���������
���"��
��
541�%�
��+�����
���

/�����$����64728

922:551)5836� +
829:184)4382&�;

��<���������#�������
�

�=::
��������#�������

����
����������	��������

>?@AB@AC

DEFGHIJKFLHE M

NOPQRSFTPRUVWVEFTILOFGVOO X

YURSJRFLHE Z

[JG\RKVTIV\VKFO Z

[JG\RKVTIV\HGWRFLHE ]

ĜRK_O `

aRFKQVOTREITPHFQHSVO bM

cRFLEdTPRUVWVEFTOJG\RKVTKHEILFLHE bZ

cRFLEdTOeOFVW b]

cRFLEdTbfTgThTiTYjKVSSVEF bk

cRFLEdTlTiTmVGeTnHHI b̀

cRFLEdT̀TiTnHHI bl

cRFLEdTkTiTnHHI bh

cRFLEdT]TiToRLG Mf

cRFLEdTZTiToRLG Mb

cRFLEdTXTiTaHHG MM

cRFLEdTMTiTmVGeTaHHG MZ

cRFLEdTbTiToRLSVI M]

aGRKFLKRSTRIULKVTHETGRFLEdTGHRIO Mk

94



�����������	
����
	
����������
	���
�������

����������	�������	����  �����	 �!"#���

$% ���&%	
���
����'�"!(#)*!�

+,-./
012314

567898:;<=>?@6A8<B76C>6;DE:<6:F<G6;D:H

IJKLMNOPQRMSJ

95



������������	�
������
������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������
��������������������������������������
�

���������������������������������� ����������!�������������������������

�����������������������������������������
�������������"���������������������

����������������������������������������
�

# ����������������	��������������������������������
����������������

��������������������$

%���������
�����������������������������

&�'����������
�����������������������������������������

(�)������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������

�������������������������������������
���������������������������������

��������������������������������������$�����������*����+������������������

*���������+����������������������������������������������*���������������������

����������+��'����������������������������������������	�����������������
������

�������������,��������������,������������������������
������������������

-�	���������
��������������������������������������������������,�������
�����

.������������������������������������������������������
���������

������������
����������������������������������������������������
����

������������������/01234567/89:6;3<=34�������������������������>���'�.#?

�����������������	������������������
������*	��������������������������������

�
��������+����������!��@A>���������������������
�*!�.�?+�����������
�����������

���������������������������������������

!�.�?���������
�����������������'�.#?�������������������������

���������"������������������������
������'�.#?!�?#�������������
����

>���B�����!��@A>��������������������������'�.#?!�?#�������������	������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������,���������������������������������������

����������������

'�.#?�C������������������������������������������������������	���

�������������������
�������������������������*�����&D+��>�����������
�������

����������������������������������������������������
�����'�.#?������������

�������������!�.�?����������������

73EFGF<568=HI3JF69E34=35KL<63<M6:35K<N

OPQRSTUVWOXYZ[S\]ST

96



����������	�
�� �

�������������������������

�� !"#$%&%#'(%$)*#(+%,&-.(/+#./#&')*$).&#,)'&0&+.#%$12)-&#-/+3(.(/+%4#56&#7&8

./#)#$%&2$*#&')*$).(/+#(%#(3&+.(28(+9#3(22&1&+.#.8,&%#/2#,)'&0&+.#3(%.1&%%#)+3

*(+7(+9#.6&0#./#)#-)$%&4#:+3&1%.)+3(+9#.6&#-)$%&#2/1#-$11&+.#-/+3(.(/+%#(%

&;.1&0&*8#(0,/1.)+.#(+#%&*&-.(+9#)+#),,1/,1().&#0)(+.&+)+-&#/1#1&6)<(*(.).(/+

.&-6+(=$&4

56&1&#)1&#2/$1#0)>/1#-).&9/1(&%#/2#-/00/+#)%,6)*.#,)'&0&+.#%$12)-&

3(%.1&%%?

�	@A�BC�DCACB
E

")'&*(+9F#2*$%6(+9F#,/*(%6(+94

�	@A�BC�DCA�@G�
��

"$..(+9F#3(%./1.(/+H1(,,*(+9#)+3#%6/'(+9F#%&..*(+9F#21/%.#6&)'&4

I@�BJE�

51)+%'&1%&F#1&2*&-.(/+F#%*(,,)9&F#*/+9(.$3(+)*F#<*/-7F#)+3#)**(9)./1#-1)-7%4

��
BKCE��D�L�
K��CE

M&.&1(/1).(/+#6)%#.N/#9&+&1)*#-)$%&%?#&+'(1/+0&+.)*#3$&#./#N&).6&1(+9#)+3

)9(+9F#)+3#%.1$-.$1)*#-)$%&3#<8#1&,&).&3#.1)22(-#*/)3(+9%4

O<'(/$%*8F#0/%.#,)'&0&+.#3&.&1(/1).(/+#1&%$*.%#21/0#</.6#&+'(1/+0&+.)*#)+3

%.1$-.$1)*#-)$%&%4#P/N&'&1F#(.#(%#(0,/1.)+.#./#.18#./#3(%.(+9$(%6#<&.N&&+#.6&

.N/#(+#/13&1#./#%&*&-.#.6&#0/%.#&22&-.('&#1&6)<(*(.).(/+#.&-6+(=$&%4

56&#1).&#).#N6(-6#,)'&0&+.#3&.&1(/1).&%#3&,&+3%#/+#(.%#&+'(1/+0&+.F#.1)22(-

*/)3(+9#-/+3(.(/+%F#/1(9(+)*#-/+%.1$-.(/+#=$)*(.8F#)+3#(+.&1(0#0)(+.&+)+-&

,1/-&3$1&%4#�//1#=$)*(.8#0).&1()*%#/1#,//1#-/+%.1$-.(/+#,1/-&3$1&%#-)+

%(9+(2(-)+.*8#1&3$-&#.6&#*(2&#/2#)#,)'&0&+.4#�%#)#1&%$*.F#.N/#,)'&0&+.%

-/+%.1$-.&3#).#.6&#%)0&#.(0&#0)8#6)'&#%(9+(2(-)+.*8#3(22&1&+.#*('&%F#/1#-&1.)(+

,/1.(/+%#/2#)#,)'&0&+.#0)8#3&.&1(/1).&#0/1&#1),(3*8#.6)+#/.6&1%4#O+#.6&#/.6&1

6)+3F#.(0&*8#)+3#&22&-.('&#0)(+.&+)+-&#-)+#&;.&+3#)#,)'&0&+.Q%#*(2&4#R1)-7

%&)*(+9#)+3#%&)*#-/).(+9#-)+#1&3$-&#.6&#&22&-.#/2#0/(%.$1&#(+#)9(+9#/2#)%,6)*.

,)'&0&+.4

S(.6#)**#/2#.6&%&#')1()<*&%F#(.#(%#&)%8#./#%&&#N68#,)'&0&+.%#3&.&1(/1).&#).

')1(/$%#1).&%#)+3#N68#N&#2(+3#.6&0#(+#')1(/$%#%.)9&%#/2#3(%1&,)(14#"&-/9+(T(+9

3&2&-.%#)+3#$+3&1%.)+3(+9#.6&(1#-)$%&%#6&*,%#$%#1).&#,)'&0&+.#-/+3(.(/+#)+3

%&*&-.#-/%.U&22&-.('&#1&,)(1%4#56&#,)'&0&+.#3&2&-.%#%6/N+#/+#.6&#2/**/N(+9

,)9&%#,1/'(3&#)#<)-791/$+3#2/1#.6(%#,1/-&%%4

�&1(/3(-#(+%,&-.(/+#(%#+&-&%%)18#./#,1/'(3&#-$11&+.#)+3#$%&2$*#&')*$).(/+#3).)4

V.#(%#1&-/00&+3&3#.6).#�� !"#1).(+9%#<&#$,3).&3#&'&18#.N/#8&)1%F#)+3#)+

)++$)*#$,3).&#(%#&'&+#<&..&14

97



����������	 
�������������


�������������


������� 

!"#$%&'()&*)+,-(,$**&#$)%-**)-.)+"#$/$'0

/"0$,&"%).,-/)01$)*2,."3$)4-5'5",46

3"2*$4)789)*0,&++&'()-.)01$)7&02/&'-2*

.&%/).,-/)01$)"((,$("0$6)"*+1"%0)1",4):

$')&'()42$)0-)"(&'(6)+--,)3-/+"3)0&-'

$*+$3&"%%8)&')3-%4)5$"01$,)3-'*0,23)0&-'6

-,)&'*2..&3&$'0)"*+1"%0)3-'0$'0;)<%&(10)0-

/-4$,"0$),"#$%&'()1"*)%-**)-.).&'$*;

<$#$,$),"#$%&'()1"*)%-**)-.)3-",*$

"((,$("0$;)!"#$%&'()&')01$)51$$%+"01*

3"')7$)"33$%$,"0$4)78)0,"..&3;)=,-0$30

+"#$/$'0)*2,."3$*).,-/)01$)$'#&,-'):

/$'0)5&01)")*$"%3-"0)-,)")01&')-#$,%"8)

&.)"44&0&-'"%)*0,$'(01)&*),$>2&,$4;

?�@AB�� 

C%2*1&'()&*)$D3$**)"*+1"%0)-')01$

*2,."3$)3"2*$4)78)")+--,)&'&0&"%)"*+1"%0

/&D)4$*&(')-,)78)+"#&'()-,)*$"%3-"0&'(

-#$,)").%2*1$4)*2,."3$;)!$+"&,)78)7%-0):

0&'()5&01)*"'4)-,)78)-#$,%"8&'()5&01

+,-+$,%8)4$*&('$4)"*+1"%0)/&D;

EF��AB�� 

=-%&*1&'()&*)")*/--01)*%&++$,8)*2,."3$

3"2*$4)78)0,"..&3)5$",&'()-..)*1",+

$4($*)-.)"((,$("0$*;)!$+"&,)5&01

*$"%3-"0)-,)01&')7&02/&'-2*)-#$,%"8

2*&'()*G&4:,$*&*0"'0)"((,$("0$;


HIJK����L�HIMJN

O�HH��JJ���J���
P���I�H���K�L�
QR�M��Q�S
�TPR�IMJ��RP�
R�H��J�
�JJ��J���N

URV�������R
��L������L�HIMJN
��R�IRM����K��
�TPR����H��J�
�JJ��J���N


�L������L�HIMJ
�MV�HR���R
������
O����I�HN

�H��KIMJN����W
P���K����KRQ
QK������PK�H�
K���QR�W�V�
�R�������N

XRHI�K�VY�QR�M
�JJ��J���
M��V����P�I�N�Z

Z

Z
Z

Z

98



����������	 
���������������� �


������������������

���� !"

#$%%&'()&*)+&*,-./010'%)23)1.%04&.-5)/40.%&'(

/6.''0-*)&')7600-,.%6*8)9%)&*)/.$*0+):;)%4.33&/

/21,./%&2')24)+&*,-./0))10'%)23)$'*%.:-0)1.%04&.-8

#$%%&'()23).';)*0<04&%;)/.')/.$*0)*.30%;)/2'/04'*

:0/.$*0)7.%04)/.')/2--0/%)&')4$%*)&'/40.*&'(

<06&/-0)*%2,,&'()+&*%.'/0*).'+)&'/40.*&'()%60

/6.'/0*)23)6;+42,-.'&'(8)9')3400=&'()%01,04).%$40*

&/0)/.')3241)&')4$%*8)>0<040)4$%%&'()?@)&'/60*)24

1240)&')+0,%6A)1.;):0)/.$*0+):;):.*0)24)*$:)B

(4.+0)/2')*2-&))+.%&2'8)#0,.&4)1&'24)4$%%&'()7&%6

1&/42*$43./&'()24)2<04-.;*8)>0<040)4$%%&'()40C$&40*

1&--&'()%60)2-+)*$43./0)24)40/2'*%4$/%&'()%60

42.+:0+):03240)40*$43./&'(8

�D���EF�GH���������G��E
�D�I���������������J


�D����������G
�D���KL����E�I
MN�O������P
I�E�G�J


�D����������G
���E�I�MN�O���
M�E����
E�MG��I�J

Q

Q
Q

99



����������	 
�����������������

����������

 !"#$%&'"('($))*$%&'$+'+,(-./$%&

0.12($.*'3$+)*./23'/("++4.5+'1"'1!2

3$(2/1$"%'"-'1(.--$/6'71'/.%'32#2*")'

$%1"'4.+!8".(3$%&'4!2%'1!2'.+)!.*1

0$91,(2'$+',%+1.8*2'82/.,+2'"-')""(

:,.*$15'.&&(2&.12'"('$0)(")2('0$9

32+$&%6';2).$('85'0$**$%&'+0""1!'.%3

"#2(*.5$%&'4$1!'+1.8*2'.+)!.*1'0$96

<1!2(').#202%1'3$+1"(1$"%+'0.5'82

/.,+23'85'+211*$%&='-("+1'!2.#2='21/6

>.1/!$%&'0.5')("#$32'120)"(.(5'

(2).$(6'>2(0.%2%1'/"((2/1$"%',+,.**5

$%#"*#2+'(20"#.*'"-',%+,$1.8*2

?��@A�������B�C�CB�@�D�E�@�����
�����F�CBG���D���EEH�C���D�G��ECI


�@����C���H��J
�������H��A

�����BI

K��C��B��@�
D���J�����

CE���J�G���LM�EI

N
N

N

100



����������	 
���� �

������������������������� �������� �!


"�
#$

%&'()*+&)+,-&'-.)

/�����0�����11� 2������3����4���������

� ��4������������������������5���������0!

64�3����� 7������������3��1����!�64�

���������� 5����������� ����1����8

������4����������4��������� 7��4�

��14����9��4������!

6����5���������0��9������������3���

9����3��1�����: 5���;<=>!�/����� ���

����0����9���� �����9��4������������

�4�3������� ���3��1�����:9��4�����5����

7���>!�64����������3����������4�������� �

5��3����� 9�����0�?�9��4��������4�3

9����!�@7�� ��1� 1���3�����������

����������A���� ����3� �������1��

����0����5�� 1�1��������� ��4���������

����0!�64������0�����������7���4��

������ ������3���5������������ ����

�4����B������1�5�����!

C��5����9������������ ������������

�3�������������0��94��4������ ���

�4���DEFG�9���!

$H�IHJK����L
�KMHNKMHHO
�P��OQ

RSJHITK�P�HJLKNHIIU�H�IHJK����Q

R�OH�KHVOH��KWV�H�IHJ
����K�XMOHVSVY
P�ZH[HVOK�VJK�W�SVY
�HXVJ��TK����Q

�PHVK���K\K]̂_̀KX�K
[X�HKSVKNSJOaQ

b�ZH[HVOK��ZHI�K�VJKH�XJH�
�IXVYKXPHVK����K�W�SVY
JHOH�SX��OSXVQ

�SYaOK����KIH��
Oa�VK]̂c̀KSVKNSJOaQ

d

d

d d d d

101



����������	 
�����

�����������������

� !"#$%&'%()* +!,$% *-+*".%./*%" !"#

0!..* '%&'%./*%0!)*1*'.%2'3* '*!./4

5/*,%! *%3&--&"2+.%.(%0 *)*'.%!'3

"(  *".4%5/&"#%()* +!,$%( % *"('$. 2".&('

&$%2$2!++,% *62& *34

7��88�9��������

� *$"*'.%( % (2'3*3%" !"#$%&'%./*

3& *".&('%(-%. !--&":%"!2$*3%;,%$+&00!<*

;*.=**'%!'%()* +!,%!'3%!'%2'3* +,&'<

0!)*1*'.4%>+&00!<*%&$%1($.%+&#*+,%.(

(""2 %!.%&'.* $*".&('$%=/* *%. !--&"%&$

$.(00&'<%!'3%$.! .&'<4%?*0!& %;,

 *1()&'<%./*%.(0%$2 -!"*%!'3

 *$2 -!"&'<%2$&'<%!%.!"#%"(!.4


@A�BCBDE@FAC�
�BGHBCBIDCJ�@KLJ

MFCKNFA@K�
@OB�H�PQ


�B�BACR
�J�SBID����
J���CB�F�CFD
@GD�HFSS�LBQ

�@��D@GD
M@AIDMBCTBBA
S�OBNBACDH�PB��
�HH@T�DC��GGFD
C@DM�B��DH@@�B

SFBB�D@GD�K�G�BQ

U
U

U

102



����������	 
���� �

�������������������

 !"#$%&!'(()(*&)(&+,-&.)!-#+)/(&/0&+!"00)#&

"!-&1/(*)+'.)("1&#!"#$%2& -(+-!&1)(-&/!

1"(-&#!"#$%&"!-&#"'%-.&34&)(".-&5'"+-

3/(.)(*&.'!)(*&#/(%+!'#+)/(&/!&!-01-#+

#!"#$%&)(&'(.-!14)(*&6"7-8-(+2&9/(*)&:

&+'.)("1&#!"#$%&)(&+,-&;,--1&6"+,

)(.)#"+-&0"+)*'-&0")1'!-&0!/8&,-"74

7-,)#1-&1/".%2& !"#$%&;)+,)(&/(-&0//+&

/0&+,-&-.*-&"!-&#"'%-.&34&)(%'00)&#)-(+

%,/'1.-!&%'66/!+<&6//!&.!")("*-<&/!

0!/%+&"#+)/(2& !"#$%&'%'"114&%+"!+&"%

,")!1)(-&/!&7"!4&("!!/;&"(.&;).-(&

"(.&-!/.-&;)+,&"*-2&=)+,&/'+&#!"#$

0)11)(*<&+,-4&#"(&!"7-1<&.-7-1/6&8'1+)61-

#!"#$%<&"(.&3-#/8-&;).-&-(/'*,&+/

!-5')!-&6"+#,)(*2

>)11)(*&"(.&%-"1)(*&#!"#$%&;)11&!-.'#-

8/)%+'!-&6-(-+!"+)/(&"(.&6!-7-(+

0'!+,-!&%'3*!".-&;-"$-()(*2&?'1+)61-

1/(*)+'.)("1&#!"#$%&)(&+,-&;,--1&&6"+,&

/!&6"7-8-(+&-.*-&)(.)#"+-&"&(--.&0/!

%+!-(*+,-()(*&;)+,&"(&/7-!1"4&/!

!-#/(%+!'#+)/(2


@AB@�CDA@E���
F�BDCCEBDGHBIJ

�KG@E���DAG
L�MNEO@��@A@K
�PQQ��@E�AK
B��LLDECM�K�JER

SPCBDTC@EMT@AU
CMAGDBPKDA�C
����EBH�BE��@
��V@CDAGJ

�M�KW�@C�B@KE����
DAEOH@@CET�BHJ

XD��BE�B�G@E
MLEOH@@CT�BH

���DAGE�P�@KEQY
H@�VYEB��LLDECM�K�J

R R

R
R

103



����������	 
������

������������

����� �!"��#$% #& #$'(!��$$(�'() �!"��&

*�!+#$% �"!%( ,����&- .!"��& /&/"��0 #$'(! 1

&(�' "' $("!�0 !#%2' "$%�(&- �����& +"0

!"$%( *!�+ �$( *��' '� "33!�4# +"'(�0 

567 �! +�!( "�!�&&- 82( ���&(! &3"�#$%

#$)#�"'(& +�!( ")9"$�() "%#$% �"/&() ,0

&2!#$�#$% "$) 2"!)($ #$% �* '2( "&32"�'

�9(! '#+(- :(3"#! ;#'2 &("� ��"'#$% )/!#$%

("!�0 &'"%(& '� !()/�( ;("'2(!#$% �* '2(

"&32"�'- <9(!�"0 �! !(��$&'!/�'#�$ !(=/#!() 

#$ '2( ")9"$�() &'"%(&-

���>?@ABC��D
�EE�CFGH�I?BJ
��K@��C��L

�MI?�H?NG�I?O�GP?
ABC�@���GM>D@
�KOQK@��C��@RGIS
CE?M@����L

�FI?M�GT?@ABC�
���GM>@GM@�M

G��?>UB��@E�II?�ML

V?T?�?@ABC�
���GM>@W@�X@C�
�H�BB?�@ABC��L

�G>SI@����@RGIS@
MC@��T?BGM>L

Y

Y
Y

Y

104



����������	 
���� ��

����������������

��� !"#�� "� $%"!&"'(%)#!*+�,%(*&--

.+ " (%!&�,+�,%+�%(+/ %)!#*%&0#1�%23%

�#%435%67+(%+(%"&1( $%08%)&+-1! %#)%�7 

(1!)&"+�,%$1 %�#%�!&))+"%-#&$+�,%9)&�+,1 :

&�$%; !8%#)� �%&-(#%$1 %�#%+�&$ <1&� 

0&( %#!%(10,!&$ %(1..#!�5%= .&+!%08

 >"&;&�+�,%-#"&-+/ $%&! &(%&�$%! .-&"+�,

0&( %&�$%(1!)&" 5%?&!, %&! &(%! <1+! 

! "#�(�!1"�+#�5%�*.!#; * ��(%+�

$!&+�&, %*&8%#)� �%0 %! <1+! $5

�@@AB�CD�E���
F�CCG�HIE�ABJCE����
�HKEDHGEF�CJI


J���CG�A�CA
LJA�GHEMA�GN
���EF�CCG�H
�JDM�E�O�@@G�
F�PGOGHCEFAGG�
�HKEF�CJAHBI

�FGHE��PG@GK
�@@AB�CD�E���AHB
MACJE�GCC@GOGHC
�@DHBE@�HGEGKBG
OD�CE@A�G@QEKRGECD
PG�QE�DSCE�RTB��KGI

U
U

U

105



����������	 
����������
���������


�����������
�������

���� !"

#$%&%'()*+,$-(./*$/0(%$/1*2%34*'/2

(+04()3*0(3.4*5(3/$%()6*74%+*%'1%.(3/+*(

0(8/5/'3*1/-/.3*9$*,3%)%3:*/;.(8(3%9'

24%.4*4(+*<//'*$/0(%$/16*=(3.4/+*2%34

.$(.>%'&?*+/33)/5/'3*9$*1%+39$3%9'+

%'1%.(3/*,'1/$):%'&*.(,+/+*+3%))*$/5(%'6

@/.:.)%'&*9$*$/.9'+3$,.3%9'*($/*$/A,%$/1

24/'*/;3/'+%8/*0(3.4%'&*+492+*1%+3$/++6

�BCD���E�C�DE��F
G�D�D�B��H�I��D��J

����D��F�DE���
K�������D�D��J

��K��L��KD�KJ

�I�M������K��
��E��K������

LD���L��K����F
��C����J�
����D�
D��I�EB�K���
���D�D��J

�H����DI�
C���D�K�D�
I�EB�C��E
���D�D��J�

N
N

N

106



����������	 
����������
������� ��

��������

� !"#$%&'$! ##$ ($)%*"+"&,$+%,"-.%!

/%0#"'$12$,-%((./$! %'.&34$(%,.30"$

%&'$.&%'"50%,"$#,-"&3,67$8(,"&

/ +1.&"'$9.,6$)  -$'-%.&%3"7$:")%.-$

12$";/%*%,.&3$ -$-"10.!'.&3$! /%!.<"'

) ,6 !"#7$:"/ &#,-0/,. &$-"50.-"'$( -

";,"&#.*"$'"("/,#7

��=>�?�@�������
A���������B����
��=�C>��D���E
�������F����
���@>���=�=�G�
H�@���II���J
����=@�=����@���
A�������E

KC��@A���A�������
���H�A�L�I���
M�@�C=�?�A=�D�D�J
�C�����A��=
�CD>=������@��?
M=�������L�?�����
D����=�@��>�E

NI����A������
H��=����A��C=��
����D=�G����H�JE

O
O

O

107



��

�������	�
����������������������

�������������������� �!"����"�#�

��������$�%!��#����&�'�������������

��(��'��(�&�)�������"�#��*�+�������� 

�#�'����� ���"�!)�,-./01/22/34

#!�����!���!,.5672/8*�9!���(�&��:

)�����;�''�������!��������!� �����

(������'������������������ ��#�'�*�+��

��)�������<����!� !�"�!)��=#�''���

#!�����!��>?@A��!�#!)('����"��'����>?A

��(�����'�� �'%�!������B��'��%�!"����

!�� ���'�#!�����#��!�����������)!���

!"����&%����""�#�'!���� *

C�#���� ��"�#����������!����!��D� ���$

������#!))!���!�����(�&�)������#'���

��(��'%*�+�����������''%������!���#!)D��:

������!��!"�'!���� ����������""�#���!"

������!��'�)!������*�E����(�&�)���

� �������������!��'�#��#<�� ���&�'!(�$

)!���)!�������#�������������(�&��:

)���������##�'���������������!"

������!����!�*

F!!<��������(�!�! ��(����������

��#��!���!�D�#!)��"�)�'����;�������

���#��(���!���!"���������&����'������ 

#���� !����*�+!��&�'������������&����'

(�&�)������ )���$�"����������)�������

 �����'�#!�����!�*�G�������'���&�'%���;$

�!;���������!(�����!"������#�'�H�

G��&��%�(!!��#!�����!������������

D!��!)�!"������#�'�H�C���!)�;�����

���D��;���H�I�=�$�����<� �����''%

�D!��������((�!�(������)��������#�

)���!�*�J������������ �#��� !����

!��'�����D�'!;*

K���''%$���&��;���������&����'

(�&�)�������������������'�#�����

�((�!(���������"�#������� *�G���&����'

(�&�)�����;�''�LMN��&���''�!"����

�%(���!"����������'������"!����%

(����#�'�������� *�+��%�)�%���&��

!�'%�!���!���;!��%(��*

OPQRSTUVPOWVOWXPQWYVQZVSWWYWYV[PRSQWSPS\WVZOVOW]PRO

Ô _̀abVcVdV�e I!�)��������#����B�����

Ô_̀abVf F���'��!���!�)��������#�

Ô_̀abVg h!������)��������#�$�#��#<���'�� �����)��!��(��#��� 

Ô_̀abViVdVj k�����&���&�������)�����>���'#!���� A

Ô_̀abVlVdV� m���#����'��)(�!&�)��������'�&�'�� �>!&��'�%�!����#%#'�� A

Ô_̀abV�VdVn h�#!�����#��!�

opqrsrtuvpwrv

o
p
q
r
s
r
t
u
vx
y
t
z
{u
{y
t |}~�������

���������

|}~������
����

|}~������
����

|}~������
����

G��������!���!�����#���� ����

���"�#��#!�����!��!"����!��$�

�� �&�������� ��'�!���#'������

��#!))������!��"!��������

)��������#��!����(���*�+���

"�������!"���������� ��%���)

"�#�'������������������������#��

����&�'���������!!'����!� !�� 

�!���)��������#�*����

108



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

�������������

� !"#$%&!#'()* +(,(-.%&/(,'!%,,0 1%)%!#.&$2)/('(2)3
'!%#'4%)'&4%#, !%,

56789 58:;<67=>?@<>A679
�B

CD�	EE	��

56789 F8<87>;6G8?HIJ9;KAL8;78:9
M

CD�	EE	��

56;H67NA>@OA7IH;<?I<L=;8P<8Q>;?8RH8<>A67;6R;QIGA7N;S6A7>=9
T<<I=A67IH;>?I7=G8?=8;<?I<L=U;:AO8HJ;=QI<8O;VWXY;6?;N?8I>8?Z9
[HH;<?I<L=;=8IH8O;6?;>AN\>;V6Q87;H8==;>\I7;]̂W_Z9

F8<87>;=8IH<6I>;6?;78:;<6HO;̀AP9
KA>>H8;6?;76;̀IA7>87I7<8
?8a@A?8O9

b
c	d�e���

f8?J;=HAN\>;6?;76;?IG8HA7NU;=@?RI<8;=\6:=;=6̀ 8;>?IRRA<;:8I?9
K67NA>@OA7IH;<?I<L=;V6Q87;]̂W_Z;O@8;>6;?8RH8<>A67;6?;QIGA7N;S6A7>=9
g?I7=G8?=8;<?I<L=;V6Q87;]̂W_Z;=QI<8O;]XY;6?;̀6?8;IQI?>U;HA>>H8;6?;=HAN\>
<?I<L;?IG8HA7N9;56;QI><\A7N;6?;G8?J;R8:;QI><\8=;A7;8P<8HH87>;<67OA>A679

hA?=>;=AN7=;6R;INA7N9;iIA7>IA7
:A>\;?6@>A78;<?I<L;RAHHA7N9j

e���

kHAN\>;?IG8HA7N;VH6==;6R;RA78=Z;I7O;>?IRRA<;:8I?9;
K67NA>@OA7IH;<?I<L=;V6Q87;]̂W_l]̂m_Z9;
g?I7=G8?=8;<?I<L=;V6Q87;]̂W_l]̂m_ZU;=6̀ 8;=QI<8O;H8==;>\I7;]XY9;
hA?=>;=AN7;6R;nH6<L;<?I<LA7N9;kAN\>;>6;̀6O8?I>8;RH@=\A7N;6?;Q6HA=\A7N9
T<<I=A67IH;QI><\A7N;A7;N66O;<67OA>A679

i6O8?I>8;>6;=8G8?8;?IG8HA7N;VH6==;6R;RA78;I7O;<6I?=8;INN?8NI>8Z9
K67NA>@OA7IH;I7O;>?I7=G8?=8;<?I<L=;V6Q87;]̂m_;6?;;̀6?8Z;=\6:;RA?=>
=AN7=;6R;=HAN\>;?IG8HA7N;I7O;=8<67OI?J;<?I<L=9;hA?=>;=AN7=;6R;H67NA>@OA7IH
<?I<L=;78I?;QIG8̀ 87>;8ON89;oH6<L;<?I<LA7N;@Q;>6;pXq;6R;=@?RI<89
rP>87=AG8;>6;=8G8?8;RH@=\A7N;6?;Q6HA=\A7N9;k6̀ 8;QI><\A7N;6?;8ON8
:8ONA7N;A7;N66O;<67OA>A679

k8G8?8;=@?RI<8;?IG8HA7N9;i@H>AQH8;H67NA>@OA7IH;I7O;>?I7=G8?=8;<?I<LA7N
:A>\;=HAN\>;?IG8HA7N9;K67NA>@OA7IH;<?I<LA7N;A7;:\88H;QI>\9;oH6<L
<?I<LA7N;V6G8?;pXq;6R;=@?RI<8Z9;sI><\A7N;A7;RIA?;<67OA>A679
kHAN\>;?@>>A7N;6?;OA=>6?>A67=;V]̂m_;O88Q;6?;H8==Z9

tH6=8HJ;=QI<8O;H67NA>@OA7IH;I7O;>?I7=G8?=8;<?I<L=;6R>87;=\6:A7N
?IG8HA7N;I7O;<?I<L;8?6=A679;k8G8?8;nH6<L;<?I<LA7N9;k6̀ 8;IHHANI>6?
<?I<LA7N;VH8==;>\I7;mpq;6R;=@?RI<8Z9;sI><\8=;A7;RIA?;>6;Q66?;<67OA>A679
i6O8?I>8;?@>>A7N;6?;OA=>6?>A67;VN?8I>8?;>\I7;]̂m_;n@>;H8==;>\I7;mu
O88QZ9;T<<I=A67IH;Q6>\6H8=9

[HHANI>6?;<?I<LA7N;V6G8?;mpq;6R;=@?RI<8Z9
k8G8?8;?@>>A7N;6?;OA=>6?>A67=;Vm_;6?;̀6?8;O88QZ9
rP>87=AG8;QI><\A7N;A7;Q66?;<67OA>A679
s6>\6H8=9

k8G8?8;OA=>?8==;:A>\;8P>87=AG8;H6==;6R;=@?RI<8;A7>8N?A>J9

k\6:=;=AN7=;6R;INA7N9;k6@7O
=>?@<>@?IH;<67OA>A679;t6@HO
8P>87O;HAR8;:A>\;=8IH<6I>9

k@?RI<8;INA7N9;k6@7O;=>?@<>@?IH
<67OA>A679;588O=;=8IH<6I>;6?;
>\A7;767v=>?@<>@?IH;6G8?HIJ;VH8==
>\I7;m_Z

kAN7ARA<I7>;INA7N;I7O;RA?=>;=AN7=
6R;788O;R6?;=>?87N>\87A7N9;w6@HO
n878RA>;R?6̀ ;I;=>?@<>@?IH;6G8?HIJ
Vm_;6?;̀6?8Z9

588O=;QI><\A7N;I7O;?8QIA?;Q?A6?
>6;̀IS6?;6G8?HIJ9;iAHHA7N;I7O
?8̀ 6GIH;6R;O8>8?A6?I>A67;8P>87O=
>\8;HAR8;6R;6G8?HIJ9

k8G8?8;O8>8?A6?I>A679;588O=
?8<67=>?@<>A67;:A>\;8P>87=AG8
nI=8;?8QIA?9;s@HG8?AxI>A67;6R;6HO
QIG8̀ 87>;A=;8RR8<>AG89

hIAH8O9;588O=;>6>IH
?8<67=>?@<>A679

y
e���

�
z��

{
z��

|
}��

~
c	d�}��

�
z��E	�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
109



����������	
	��������	������������

�������������

��������� �

���
����	����	�	!��	�

"#$%&'()*+,-.(,#/')-'-#(#*,%&

)0#-%12/'-)1/+'1-#'2*'#3(#%%#*,

()*/2,2)*'1*/'-#4.2-#'*)

512*,#*1*(#6

��������
�	7������������8

�������
�	�	���
��	9�:;
��98

�������
�	�	���
��	9�:;�
�<��8

=
=

=

110



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

��������

������������

 ���!	������
����	����	�	"��	�

#$%&'()*+,-./'%0(123+&'.-)3&'4$%($'

$)5+'6++0'.+(+0*1/'&+)1(-)*+3'-.

-5+.1)%3'4%*$'0+4'(-13'7%89':*')1&-

%0(123+&'.+(+0*1/'(-0&*.2(*+3'-.'

-5+.1)%3'.-)3&'4$%($'7)/'&$-4

1-0,%*23%0)1'-.'*.)0&5+.&+'(.)(;&9'

<11'(.)(;&').+'*%,$*'-.'&+)1+39

�	�	��
�=����	�!>

�	�	��
�!�?��	�!>

@��	!?�����	�A
�	�!	�����B�>

�	C���!��
�D������	>

E

E

E
E

111



����������	
	��������	������������

��������

�������

������	�������	������	��

	��	�

� !"#$#% &$'()#*$#(+,#$ '$!+(,+-$!,"$

*%./$0!/$%!1.$1.)/$#2(+%*$)!1.2(,+3$4,/

2 ,+(*5"(,!2$6)!67#$!).$!2 ,+$8!1(,+$9 (,*3

:)!,#1.)#.$6)!67#$0!/$;.$!88) <(0!*.2/

=>?$ )$0 ).$!8!)*3$422$6)!67#$!).$=@AB$ )

2.##-$&(*%$2(**2.$ )$, $6)!67$.) #( ,3$C.&$

('$!,/$8!*6%.#-$!22$(,$1.)/$+  "$6 ,"(*( ,3

D!(,*!(,$!$6)!67$#.!2(,+$8) +)!03

���E��������������
����������	��	�
�����	�	������F

���E�������	��	�
�����	�	����

������������������F
G�������������

�	����������
F

�����	�	������
�H�����IJ���
�	

����F�G�������������
�	����������
F

K
K

K

112



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

��������

������

������	��	�	�����	��	��
	��

�� !"# $%#&'#"�('!#")$(*)($ +#*�'!&)&�'

,()#"-�.#!%/&'&)%#"&0'"#�/# 0&'01#2% +#3

*� )&'0#*�(+!#%4)%'!#)-%&$#("%/(+#+&/%1

5-%$%#6 7#,%#"+&0-)#"($/ *%#$ 8%+&'01

5$ '"8%$"%#*$ *9"#* '#,%#/$%:(%');#

+%""#)- '#<=># ? $)1#@$ *9"#6 7#,%
<ABC<ADE '!#"% +%!#�$#�?%'1#F 8%6%')#&"

0%'%$ ++7#"�('!# !G *%')#)�#*$ *9"1#H&$")

"&0'"#�/#,+�*9#*$ *9&'0#6 7#,%#%8&!%')1

I 7#- 8%#"+&0-)#�$#6�!%$ )%#,+%%!&'0#�$

?�+&"-&'01#F )*-%"# $%#&'#0��!#*�'!&)&�'1

JK��L�������	���	K���
M��L����L�����N�O�K	��
�L����PQ�����R

S��	�TK��N�O�	�KU���������
��	K��������TK��N����N���R

��	�����NO��VWX
M��	Y���Z������
���	
	��������R [��	��	��K��L���R

�����	�	����N��K	��
�L����PQ�����Y����N�
M	KK\�	�K	�R

] ] ]

]
]

113



����������	
	��������	������������

��������

�������

�	�	�����	�
����	����	�

�	��
	���	���	�

�� !"# $%#"&'((#')#*��!#"&$+,&+$ (

,�)!'&'�)#-+&#,(% $(.#)%%!#"% (,� &')*

�$#�/%$( .0#12%.#3 .#2 /%#3�!%$ &%

&�#"%/%$%#"+$4 ,%#$ /%(')*#5'&2#"'*)'4'#6

, )&#(�""#�4# **$%* &%0#7'$"&#"'*)"#�4

(�)*'&+!') (#,$ ,8"#)% $#&2%#%!*%0

7'$"&#"'*)"#�4#$ /%(')*# (�)*#,$ ,8"0

9(�,8#,$ ,8')*#+:#&�#;<=#�4#"+$4 ,%0

>?&%)"'/%#&�#"%/%$%#4(+"2')*#�$

:�('"2')*0#@).#: &,2%"#�$#%!*%

5%!*%"# $%#')#*��!#,�)!'&'�)0

A��	��	����
�	�		���	B�������

CD		B����D�E

F	�		��B��D���E

GHHIB��J����J����C��D���	�����J�E�

K	��	����������D	��	L�	����	
M��������������������E

GHH

G

GHH

114



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

��������

�������

����������
���	
	���	���	�

� !"#$#% &$'()#*$#(+,#$ '$,--"(,+

#*)-,+*%-,(,+$./$ 0-)1!/2$3%-/$%!0-

0-)/$#-0-)-$#4)'!5-$)!0-1(,+$&%(5%

#% 41"$, $1 ,+-)$.-$#-!1-"2$6()#*

1 ,+(*4"(,!1$5)!57(,+$(,$&%--1$8!*%2

9!,/$*)!,#0-)#-$5)!57#$!,"$# :-$

:!/$.-$)!0-1(,+$#1(+%*1/2$;0-)$<=>$ '

*%-$#4)'!5-$:!/$%!0-$.1 57$5)!57(,+2

?!*5%-#$!)-$(,$'!()$5 ,"(*( ,2$3%-/$

:!/$%!0-$)4**(,+$@ABC$"--8$ )$1-##D$

 )$#1(+%*$"(#* )*( ,2

EF�	����	�G���H����H���I
J���H�����K�����������I

����K������������
LK		�����KI

M

M

�	�		���	�����L��K�
	F�	
	������������	���	I

N���������������H���O
	��P�����Q	���	�
����	������LK		�����KI
��	���K	������		�	�I

M

MR����K��������O�����K�
�����������������I

M

N�������H������������K�
����������LK		�����KIM

115



����������	
	��������	������������

��������

�����

����������
���	
	���	���	�

� !"#$%&#'$()$#'*)+,'-)+)"$./'-$!$#'*&0'&*!1

 2)*1!3$456$ *$% *)78$9/11$()+):/'$:* %$%/11/+,

!+"$2)*3$1/;)13$./11$*)<&/*)$=!2)%)+'$=!'0-/+,

!+"$*)=!/*$(): *)-!+"8$>*!0;/+,$./11$1/;)13$()

)?')+#/2)8$�!2)1/+,$!+"$)* #/ +$/+$0*!0;#$%!3

()$0 %% +8$@&*:!0)$%!3$-!2)$#)2)*)$(1 0;

0*!0;/+,$!+"$#- .$:/*#'$#/,+#$ :$!11/,!' *

0*!0;/+,8$A!'0-)#$!*)$/+$:!/*$' $=  *$0 +"/'/ +8

B-)*)$/#$% ")*!')$"/#' *'/ +$ *$*&''/+,$4% *)

'-!+$CD5E$!+"$1)##$'-!+$5E$/+$")='-7F$!+"

 00!#/ +!1$= '- 1)#8

G��H�I��	�������	�	�
���J���������	��		����

�������������	��HK

������		�

�������
��	��HK

��	������
��	�	��

L���J����J�K

M

M
M

116



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

��������

����������� !�"#$%

&������'��
���	
	���	(��	�

�''���������)���*�
+��	��		���	����
����������	��		��
�
���	
	�������
���	,�-�'�������*

.

./0���������1��,�����,	�
����������������*��	���
������	'�2*

117



��������

�	�
�����

�����������������������

�������� �� ! � "#�� $ �%���$ ���&��&  �

� '�&�$�('$%�&)�*(�+�' �,("! �%�-�$%�&��&�

���%$%�&�"�.�� �/�#�. �'��$0 ++ '$%! )

12 � �������2�! �/�� �$2�&�345��""%6�$��

'��'7%&68��%�$��$%�&�����($$%&6�3�%&'2 ����

/�� �%&�� ,$28����9 ""����,�$2�" ����

 :$ &�%! �,�$'2 ��%&�,����'�&�%$%�&)

�;���<�=;>�?�������@;�������������A

	B�����>��;CC�<;���
��;�D��<E���C>���F��

;�����G��C�E

�;��H������=���
���������I�JH��C=;�H
������<E���C>���F�I
�����<�H���;��
�����������E

K�>����
@������;?;<�E
�����������E

L

K�>����������<E�
K����<�H���G;���;��������������E

L

L

L

118



����������	
	��������	���������� ��

��������

���������

�	������������	���	�

 !"#$%&"'(%)"*+(#,%$&!-*./%$('(0(

#*$10($$%".#%(21(.$*'(%+!$$%!)%$30)"4(

*.1(/0*156

7��8�9	����
�����
��
��	:��	��������:

7��8�9	�������	�		
�99���������;���:
���9	�����	
	��:
�	��������:�

�<�	����	�9���
��������	:
�	=��9�:

>
>

>

119



��

��������	
���
����
����������

��������������������� !��"���#�����$�%

&�!����$������������'�����(��)���

���*� �&��+���$����#� ,�-�&�#��.���

����� ����'�������*����� ��+��������)�

����������$&�!��!���*������&)� ����$

'��'��������&���������**��!��(

���$������,�/)������'�������)���*��!

"���(�����#�������� ��"���#������,�0�����

"��)� '(� ������*'�������*����.���$

��������$������������� �+� !����"��*���

�����������"��������)�����$&�!��!���*

��������$���$������&)� ��&��)����

�� ���#� !��)������*�,

1�����'�������� ���������������

��#��&��(��'���(������$��������*'������

������$&�!�*����������.����)����$�����%

���.��$�2������������).���$���(��!,

1���*' ��&���������#�����!�������(� 

���*�+����$���������&)������)���'��' �

������#� #�$,�3���$������)�#����������

!����*�*��!.���$�!�����������  !

���&���2������������*����$���� ,

-�#������&������������$���$��"4����#�

��(��*������� ����*'��#���!�������$��%

"� ��!�&��)��)��'�" ��,

5���  !.���&���������#�����!����#��!

���(� ����$���*��������)������

���$&�!����$������,�6��)���������$�

�#�����#��� �!������������*'����" ����

+��&��(����$����$������������*'��#���.

)� $�����)�����&�.����$�� �����,

1���� �"�$�������$� ���������

' �����������"����$����&)���"���$���

����� ����$�����$���*����$�&��)��

&���������#�����!,

/)��6���������78/� ��� ����$

��#�����!�960:;<=������#� ��" ����������

(���*��������!���� ��� ����$�,�1$$���

>1:?<����(�������$�������������������

�*'��������*'��#�*���,

@����A��A
���
��B�����A


��������

5����#� ������.�$�#�$���)�� ��� ����$

�!���*��������$�#�$�� ����*�����&)��)

������*� ���������������������$����$��%

����,�<��� ����*�����*�!�#��!�(��*�

CDE*� �������*� �� ���.�&)� �����������

�����"���������&�  � �+� !�"��C%F�" ��+�

 �������*���,�0(�!����������������&��)

�)��60:;<�0�#�����!.��)�����*����

)�#��� ���$!�"��������" ��)�$,�3���*�!

&���������#��&��)�*�(�������������

���$����$������,�

8"#���� !.�������$&�!����*������

������ !�����������,�1 ��.����(�����������

��������&�  �����)�#���  ��(��)���!'����(

$�������� ����$�(�����!�'������ ���������,

/)�!�*�!�)�#���� !���������&���!'��,

/)���(���.���*���#�������������������!,�

/)���"4����#��������������)�����$�����

�)�����'���������)��*�4����!��(��)�

���$&�!,�:*�  ������� ���$����$������

�)�� $�������( �������)��������,�0����

���(� ����������)�����'���� ����$������

����)����#�����!�(��*�����)�����(��*��%

���������"�����$����' ��������'���(��

�*'��#�*����'��4����,�5����G�*' �.

��*���'�����'�����*�!�"����2����$,

8��������  !����(�������$�������#��!

�����(����� !�&��)��������*���,�5��

�G�*' �.��)��������������(����$

���$������*�!�"��(�  �&�$�"!���������

�(�'�������(�������$������,�0���)���

�����.�������"�������������)�����*���

�����$��������)��&��������$���������$

������)��#�������������)��(��*,

/)���#���  �'��'�����(����$�����

�������������"���" �������*'�������)

���*������ ���#������  ��)����)��

���*��������!�������$&�!��!���*,�8�

��*' ������!����)�� $�"���" ����� ��+

�����!��&��'�#�*�������*�������$

(��$��)����)��"���������(����)����

)��)���������,�

6��)�������#���������.���!�H.������  

'�#�*�����&�  �"���G��� !��)����*�,

-�&�#��.��)�!��)�� $��  �"�������$���$

���"�����"���������$�������)����)���

&��)� �&����������.���!�I,�:�*���*�����

���)� '(� �������������$�((��� �����*���

�����*'������������)���'��#���� !�����$

���*����,�5����G�*' �.��(�������"�����

�)�������!�������$�I���$�&������)����

�!'��� �J.��)�������������(�H���

�''��'�����,�-�#�����  �'�#�*���

���*���������$�����)��'��'����� ���#�

��$������*�����*'���������$����(� ,

@�������A
������A�
����������

�����������$�'����'�#�*����$�������

���������(������(����������'�#�*���

$������������,�:�*��������*�����(

$�����������$�������$������'�#�*���

����������)��) !�����**��$�$,�6)� �

!����)�� $���#��&�$�����������$���� ���

�)��'��4���� �#� .�����)�����������*' !

��� �$������#��#��&�$���������#� ���%

���������)����*����*�����!����#� ����

���(�������$�����,

KLMNOPNMQRMSTPNURVWRLMOPWXRLVMSYR

Z�[��
������A�\


]@̂�_̀ a
bc�������


120



������������	��
��������������� ��

������������������ �����!�"�#�

������$������%�����%�������$��&���#������

���� ���'���()�*��� �������!%�������%�

���+!�#,%-������'������""������!�"�#�

���������%�����%����#���)�.��#�������!%�

���%��$��������������!$��������������

���� ���������� ���������!�"�#��'����

�""�#����%-��������/�#����'����'�-�)

0��,������������'�-�#��'�����

#��#,�"���%�'��!�"�#���������������� ��

������$)�*������!�"�#������!%������

�����1� ���%-���23�#������%������

#��'���#�������������'�-)�4����'�%%

�������������1� ���%-�56��"�"�%%�����

728����""�#�%���)�9��!%��������!%�������

��$��������%�������� �������!�"�#�

������$�)

:����� ���;�����%��-����#���-�����-

���""�#�%������������������������

���� ���� ������%��&�����%���!�"�#��$

����$���!%�������(��������������$���

�"�����!����%-��$����%�)�<�������%��%���

�����$���'�������-��������-�'��)

4����"���=�������� ������������������

������$�������������%�-����"����

�!�$������!�������$��������� ���

���!#�!��)�

>���!��%������=�������$�������������

 �����#��� �#��%%-��-���������#��������

�%%�'����%� ����!������������%�����%%-)�:�

���!%����"���! �=���������� ��"����

���#���!$������������%���������"���

��%�'����������#�!�����"��������� ���

�������������������������%�)�4���� ����

����� ��� ! ����#�����������!%����

���!��28���%�'�����#�������"����

���� ���)�.���������#���=��"�#�!���=

������+!���������##�  ����������'�-

#!%���������� ������������"%�'�%������

��/�#����������$��#�����%���������� �)

?�!����!%���%���#��#,�#!%���������

���� ��������-��� �)�9��� �������$�

�-��� �������������%������=��������%��$�

�##! !%�������"�������=���������������

���!#�!��%�#���������'�%%��%�����$����

���� �������"�� ��#�)�

4���4)>)�)��!�%�#�����=�@ABCDBEF

GBDHBIJKLMNBIKOMBPKQRRFRRSFDTKBDP

USVAMWFKSFDTX���#�����������%� ����

�"�������$���-��� �=�����#������ ���

�����%��������$�����=������1�%�������'

��������������#���������)�����������

����%��%��"�� �����4�������������

>�"�� ������������)

Y�����Z��������[
�������	
\�]
�Z�	
��̂�_Z�	
��


����

��
��
����̂

àbcdYe�Y����

f�[��[�Z��
�
�����������[��
��

���g�	
�h
��
��h�
̂�d

��
h�i�������[
�hg��	
�h
���
j������[���
�������
̂�

àbcdYe�k����

d��������
�
�
�������j���
�
g�	
h
��̂

àbcdYe������

121



������������	��
�����������������

��������������������
����


�����
��������
��

�������������� �� �!�"� #�$�����!%�"

%�#� ����&���!�!���'#"# � #���(!�&��)

��!�� �� ���*�!��&��!� #�$�*&��%�

��"(*�"�&�"����#&#�"*��*�� ���!� #�$

*+* �%,�-�.���!/����#��#�#���"�*�!��&�

!� #�$�*���"���� ��� �%� #&�""+��#& � �

 ����#��"�%�#� ����&���!�!���'#"# � #��

 �&��#0��,�

1���*���"��&��*#��!�*��� +/��� �!�

 !���#&�(!�2�& #��*/��!#$#��"�&��* !�&�)

 #��/�����(���%�� �* !��$ ��*#�&�

 ��*��%�+��#& � ����%�!��&�%(!�����)

*#���!���'#�"# � #��� ���� ���!� #�$

*�$$�* *,�3�� ���� ��!�����/�# �%�+

'���((!�(!#� ������!�*(�&#�"�&���#�)

 #��*� ������� �#�$�����"� � ��

(���%�� ���""+��� �!#�!� �/� ���

!�'�#"��.��������*��!�����#"�'"�,

4�����5

6*#�$�"�&�"�!��������*�%�* ����#&#�� "+

!�0�#!�*�$����("���#�$������&&�!� �

#��� #�#&� #�������((!�(!#� ��!���'#"#�)

 � #���(!�2�& *,�7**�**#�$�!���.�+

&���# #��*�#*�����**�� #�"��#!* �* �(�#�

 �#*�(!�&�**,�8�#*��*(��" �(���%�� 

*�!��&��&���# #���!� #�$�(!�&���!��

��*�(!���������& #���#��#%(!��#�$

��&#*#���%�9#�$������*#�$��#$�.�+

����*�%�!�����#&#�� "+,�: �&���'���*��

�#!�& "+�'+�"�&�"����#&#�"*�����* ���,�: 

%�+�'��&�%'#����.# �����# #���"

 �* #�$������� ��&�""�& #���#����%�!�

&�%(!�����*#���(���%�� �%���$��)

%�� �*+* �%,

122



����������	
��������	���������������������������	���

����������������	��������� �

!
��"�����!���"���������	�������� 

#���
������������	��������� 

$
�������������	����%��� �

�����������������	���&'��� 

(����
�������������������	����&���� 

)
����������	��
*+,-.�/+-0�1223224356�-50�74�8+934356:�'��� 

��;�����	��
<-=36>�?9-.@-6A+5�=+8�/+-0B->2:�C%��� 

;�����
D��E���F��"�G�+,H36I2AJ30�K@A03L:������ 

M�
"�N���������O��P@A03.A532�=+8�Q+5268@,6A+5:�R-A5635-5,3:�
-50�S6A.A6>�T�38-6A+52:G�+,H36I2AJ30�K@A03L:�U���� 

M���������V
�����
�������!	�������

W& S503826-50A5K�-50�S2A5K�12�X-.6

W� Y+B�Z3XA,.3�*+-02�1==3,6�[-934356�[38=+84-5,3

W\ *QQ]*A=3�Q>,.3�Q+26�15-.>2A2

WC /+-0�̂8-A5-K3

WU P8-93.�/+-02

W' S2A5K�<-.6�-50�<-50�=+8�_A5638�/+-0�R-A5635-5,3

Ẁ <AK5A5K�=+8�*+,-.�/+-02

W� S2A5K�_3AKX6�*A4A62�6+�[8+63,6�*+,-.�/+-02

Wa [-934356�R-8HA5K2

W&% <3-.�Q+-6A5K�-50�T6X38�12�X-.6�<@8=-,3�b83-643562

W&& Q+4�-,6A+5�74�8+932�[-934356�[38=+84-5,3

W&� /+-0B->�<-=36>�-50�P@-808-A.

W&\ @̂26�Q+568+.�+5�S5�-930�/+-02

W&C R-A.c+d�<-=36>

W&U Q@.93862I[8+�38�S23�-50�7526-..-6A+5

W&' P3+63d6A.32�A5�/+-0�Q+5268@,6A+5eR-A5635-5,3�-50�?8+2A+5�Q+568+.

W&̀ R-5-KA5K�S6A.A6>�Q@62

W&� /+-0B->�R-5-K34356�-50�b+86�*A-cA.A6>�A5�_A2,+52A5

W&a bX3�f-2A,2�+=�-�P++0�/+-0

W�% S2A5K�/3,+93830�R-638A-.2�A5�YAKXB->�Q+5268@,6A+5

W�& <366A5K�<�330�*A4A62�+5�*+,-.�/+-02

W�� [83IB366A5K�-50�156AIA,A5K

W�\ R336A5K�RA5A4@4�<AK5�/368+83=.3,6A9A6>�<6-50-802

C\��g+86X�*-H3�<68336
R-0A2+5:�_7�U\̀%'

�%%eCC�IC'&Ub?*
'%�e�'\I\&'%h1i
6A,j3�0 35K8 BA2, 30@
X66�kee6A, 35K8 BA2, 30@

lmnopqrmsnstro

uovrmwnstro

xyosym

z{|}t~nstrop

123



���������	
���	��124



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2020-15 

 
Award of Contract to Allied Blacktop Company 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Pursuant to an invitation for bids for the 2020 Crackfill project, bids were 

received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following bids were received 

complying with the invitation: 

 Allied Blacktop Company - $12,950.00 

 ASTECH Corporation - $17,950.00;  

and 

 

WHEREAS; Allied Blacktop Company is the lowest responsible bidder;  

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council awards the 2020 Crackfill project to Allied 

Blacktop Company in the amount of $12,950.00 and authorizes and directs the Mayor and 

City Administrator to enter into a contract with Allied Blacktop for the 2020 Crackfill 

Project.  

  

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th  day of March, 2020. 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

125



 

h:\rockvill_ci_mn\w14120608\2020-03-04 120608 council bid recommendation.docx 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 Date: March 4, 2020 

 To: Honorable Mayor Willenbring and Members of the City Council  

  Rockville, Minnesota 

 From: Justin L. Kannas, P.E. 

  City Engineer 

 Subject: 2020 Crackfill  

  Rockville, Minnesota 

  BMI Project No: W14.120608 

 

 

On March 2, 2020 we received two (2) bids for the above referenced project. The low bidder for the 
project is Allied Blacktop Company of Maple Grove, Minnesota with a total bid $12,950.00.  The bids 
ranged from $12,950.00 to $17,950.00.  The engineer’s estimate for the project was $20,000. 

I recommend that the City Council award the bid for the 2020 Crackfill project to Allied Blacktop 
Company of Maple Grove, Minnesota in the amount of $12,950.00. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

JLK/kg 

 

 

126



 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-xx 

 

A Resolution Supporting Infrastructure Accountability 

 
WHEREAS, populations in Minnesota cities are growing statewide; and 

 

WHEREAS, the development and construction associated with that growth are driving the need for road 

improvements, street oversizing, street redesign, and street reconstruction; and 

 

WHEREAS, municipal statutory authority appropriately exists for fees to support added need for parks, 

sewer, and water; and 

 

WHEREAS, this municipal authority does not exist for infrastructure development fees; and 

 

WHEREAS, city streets are one of the four major types of infrastructure local government is responsible to 

provide to protect public safety and health, and city streets represent a separate but integral piece of the 

network of roads supporting movement of people and goods; and 

 

WHEREAS, existing funding mechanisms, such as Municipal State Aid (MSA), property taxes, and special 

assessments have limited applications, leaving cities under-equipped to address growing needs; and 

 

WHEREAS, neighborhood streets are constructed according to city standards by developers; and 

 

WHEREAS, funding sources for larger streets and intersections to support new developments have 

historically come from infrastructure development fees; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Supreme Court found in Harstad v. City of Woodbury that no statutory authority 

existed for these infrastructure development fees; and 

 

WHEREAS, cities should not be forced to make current residents and businesses pay for costs of growth 

through local taxes but rather by those that are responsible for the growth; and 

 

WHEREAS, cities are finding it difficult to develop adequate funding systems to support needed 

infrastructure development related to growth while complying with existing state statutes; and 

 

WHEREAS, cities need flexible policies and greater resources in order to meet growing demands for street 

improvements. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA that this Council supports legislation that would authorize cities to collect 

infrastructure development fees to fund municipal street improvements as a necessary component of growth. 

 

ADOPTED by the Rockville City Council this 11th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

               

         Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

ATTEST 

              

         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

127



 

No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

2019 Expenditure Budget Amendments Retroactive to December 31, 2019 From - To

1 Fire Protection -                                                                                            (From Savings) 95,000-266,036 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment -New Fire Truck Yes

2 Emergency Management                                                                    ($3,600 from Savings) 18,500-22,100 101-42500-218 Radio & Communication- New Siren 220th Street Yes

3 Hwys, Streets & Road                                                                                ($7,150 from Savings) 4500-11,650 101-43100-540 Machinery & Equipment (Patch Trailer, Pavement Surface, Salt & Gravel Spreader) Yes

4 Hwys, Streets, & Road 50,000-18,000 101-43100-308 Road Patching                   Yes

5 Hwys, Streets, & Road 44,000-0 101-43100-317 Seal Coating                 Yes

6 Hwys, Streets & Road 0-76,000 101-43100-700 Transfer $76,000 from Hwy & Streets to Fund 215 Yes

7 Fund 215 Roads- 2019 Street Project 5,000-66,000 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees Yes

8 Fund 215 Roads - 2019 Street Project 0-13,000 215-43100-310 Other Proffessional Services Yes

9 Fund 215 Roads - 2019 Street Project 0 - 537,350 215-43100-314 Contract Services Yes

10 Fund 215 Roads - 2019 Crack filling & Seatcoating 0-111,962 215-43100-590 Capital Outlay Yes

Approved this  11th Day of March, 2020

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

_________________________________________

Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

Additions or Corrections

Item #1A

Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

March 11, 2020

_________________________________________

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

128


	1) 03.11.20 AGENDA
	2 a) Concept Plan Gerald Molitor
	2 b) Concept Plan Jesse Johnson
	6) Resolution 2020-14 Acceptance of February 2020 Donation
	7a) Bills Paid February 2020
	7b) Bills Paid by Dept February 2020
	8 a1) 02.12.2020 City Council Meeting Minutes
	8 a2) 02.24.2020 Last Monday Meeting Minutes
	8 b) Building Permits February 2020
	Sheet1

	8 c) Sheriff's Report February 2020
	9 a1a) Justin CPM memo  2017-Comprehensive-Pavement-Management-Report
	9 a1b) Justin 2017-Comprehensive-Pavement-Management-Report
	9 a2a) Resolution 2020-15 Award 2020 CrackfillContract
	9 a2b) Justin crackfill memo 2020-03-04 120608 Council Bid Recommendation
	10 a) Resolution 2020-xx A Model Supporting Infrastructure Accountability
	11) Council Action 2020 03.11.20
	1) 03.11.20 AGENDA.pdf
	WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL




